Table of Contents

Table 1	Sections and Registrations by Faculty TypeAFall1
1	
Table 2 2 2	
Table 3 3 3	
Table 4 4 4	
Table 5 5 5	
Table 6 6 6	
Table 7 7 7 7	A Fall 64 B MCP 4, MCP 1 71 76 76 76
Table 8 8 8	
Table 9 9 9	
	 Unique Student Enrollment by Course Range Fall

Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type

Term: Fall

Description

This table identifies the number and percentage of sections taught by adjunct faculty in comparison to fulltime faculty. Enrollment and percentage data are also provided. Comparative percentage totals are in relation to parent categories: lower division total percentages are in comparison to the college total, while the college total percentages are in comparison to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college and division.

Overall, 33.7% of the sections offered were taught by adjunct faculty members.

Lower Division courses had the highest percentage of sections taught by adjunct faculty with 39.0% followed by Upper Division courses with 34.4% and Graduate courses with 19.8%.

Humanities and Social Sciences had the highest percentage of sections taught by adjunct faculty with 35.7%, while Business Administration had the lowest percentage with 25.0%.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

_	

Table 1A: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type				Term: Fal
	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division
Business Administration				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	7	16.67%	128	14.14%
Full Time Faculty	35	83.33%	777	85.86%
Lower Division Total	42	20.19% *	905	25.90% *
Upper Division				
Adjunct Faculty	28	34.15%	523	36.29%
Full Time Faculty	54	65.85%	918	63.71%
Upper Division Total	82	39.42% *	1441	41.24% *
Graduate				
Adjunct Faculty	17	20.24%	235	20.47%
Full Time Faculty	67	79.76%	913	79.53%
Graduate Total	84	40.38% *	1148	32.86% *
Business Administration Total				
Adjunt Faculty	52	25.00%	886	25.36%
Full Time Faculty	156	75.00%	2608	74.64%
Total	208	14.93% **	3494	15.91% *
Humanities and Social Sciences				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	124	42.03%	2435	43.94%
Full Time Faculty	169	57.29%	3062	55.25%
Unknown	2	0.68%	45	0.81%
Lower Division Total	295	45.38% *	5542	54.64% *
Upper Division	293	43.3070	5542	J4.0470
Adjunct Faculty	82	36.94%	1311	41.20%
		62.16%		
Full Time Faculty	138		1845	57.98%
Unknown	2	0.90%	26	0.82%
Upper Division Total	222	34.15% *	3182	31.37% *
Graduate				
Adjunct Faculty	26	19.55%	286	20.16%
Full Time Faculty	107	80.45%	1133	79.84%
Graduate Total	133	20.46% *	1419	13.99% *
Humanities and Social Sciences Total				
Adjunt Faculty	232	35.69%	4032	39.75%
Full Time Faculty	414	63.69%	6040	59.55%
Total	650	46.66% **	10143	46.18% **
Natural and Computational Sci.				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	77	41.85%	1493	38.38%
Full Time Faculty	102	55.43%	2313	59.46%
Unknown	5	2.72%	84	2.16%
Lower Division Total	184	65.71% *	3890	76.74% *
Upper Division				
Adjunct Faculty	15	20.27%	223	21.00%
Full Time Faculty	57	77.03%	801	75.42%
Unknown	2	2.70%	38	3.58%
Upper Division Total	74	26.43% *	1062	20.95% *
Graduate	<i>ι</i> Τ	20. 7 <i>3</i> / 0	1002	20.7570
Adjunct Faculty	2	9.09%	2	1.71%
Full Time Faculty	17	9.09% 77.27%	2 90	1./1% 76.92%
Unknown	3	13.64%	25	21.37%
Graduate Total	22	7.86% *	117	2.31% *
Natural and Computational Sci. Total		00.570/		
Adjunt Faculty	94	33.57%	1718	33.89%
Full Time Faculty	176	62.86%	3204	63.21%
Total	280	20.10% **	5069	23.08% **

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 1A: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type				Term: Fal
	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division
Nursing and Health Sciences				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	20	31.75%	225	19.62%
Full Time Faculty	43	68.25%	922	80.38%
Lower Division Total	63	24.71% *	1147	35.23% *
Upper Division				
Adjunct Faculty	66	37.08%	530	26.73%
Full Time Faculty	112	62.92%	1453	73.27%
Upper Division Total	178	69.80% *	1983	60.90% *
Graduate				
Adjunct Faculty	5	35.71%	42	33.33%
Full Time Faculty	9	64.29%	84	66.67%
Graduate Total	14	5.49% *	126	3.87% *
Nursing and Health Sciences Total				
Adjunt Faculty	91	35.69%	797	24.48%
Full Time Faculty	164	64.31%	2459	75.52%
Total	255	18.31% **	3256	14.83% **
lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	228	39.04%	4281	37.28%
Full Time Faculty	349	59.76%	7074	61.60%
Total	584	41.92%	11484	52.29%
Jpper Division Total				
Adjunct Faculty	191	34.35%	2587	33.74%
Full Time Faculty	361	64.93%	5017	65.43%
Total	556	39.91%	7668	34.91%
Graduate Total				
Adjunct Faculty	50	19.76%	565	20.11%
Full Time Faculty	200	79.05%	2220	79.00%
Total	253	18.16%	2810	12.79%
Jniversity Total				
Adjunct Faculty	469	33.67%	7433	33.84%
Full Time Faculty	910	65.33%	14311	65.16%
Total	1393	100.0%	21962	100.0%

I B

Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table identifies the number and percentage of sections taught by adjunct faculty in comparison to fulltime faculty. Enrollment and percentage data are also provided. Comparative percentage totals are in relation to parent categories: lower division total percentages are in comparison to the college total, while the college total percentages are in comparison to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college and division.

Overall, 45.2% of the sections offered were taught by adjunct faculty members.

Lower Division courses had the highest percentage of sections taught by adjunct faculty with 54.2% followed by Upper Division courses with 44.7% and Graduate courses with 22.4%.

Military Campus Programs had the highest percentage of sections taught by adjunct faculty with 74.0%, while Business Administration had the lowest percentage with 26.4%.

Hawaii Pacific Universit	ity
--------------------------	-----

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

1B

Table 1B: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type	r	Гегт: MCP Term 4, S	Summer IV, I	Fall, MCP Term
	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division
Business Administration				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	9	18.37%	148	14.60%
Full Time Faculty	40	81.63%	866	85.40%
Lower Division Total	49	21.59% *	1014	26.89% *
Upper Division				
Adjunct Faculty	34	37.36%	634	40.46%
Full Time Faculty	57	62.64%	933	59.54%
Upper Division Total	91	40.09% *	1567	41.55% *
Graduate				
Adjunct Faculty	17	19.54%	235	19.75%
Full Time Faculty	70	80.46%	955	80.25%
Graduate Total	87	38.33% *	1190	31.56% *
Business Administration Total				
Adjunt Faculty	60	26.43%	1017	26.97%
Full Time Faculty	167	73.57%	2754	73.03%
Total	227	11.11% **	3771	12.00% **
Humanities and Social Sciences				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	137	42.95%	2634	44.69%
Full Time Faculty	180	56.43%	3215	54.55%
Unknown	2	0.63%	45	0.76%
Lower Division Total	319	44.93% *	5894	54.59% *
Upper Division				
Adjunct Faculty	92	38.82%	1390	41.92%
Full Time Faculty	143	60.34%	1900	57.30%
Unknown	2	0.84%	26	0.78%
Upper Division Total	237	33.38% *	3316	30.71% *
Graduate				
Adjunct Faculty	36	23.38%	385	24.26%
Full Time Faculty	118	76.62%	1202	75.74%
Graduate Total	154	21.69% *	1587	14.70% *
Humanities and Social Sciences Total				
Adjunt Faculty	265	37.32%	4409	40.84%
Full Time Faculty	441	62.11%	6317	58.51%
Total	710	34.75% **	10797	34.36% *
Military Campus Programs				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	245	86.27%	4430	87.48%
Full Time Faculty	37	13.03%	616	12.16%
Unknown	2	0.70%	18	0.36%
Lower Division Total	284	53.18% *	5064	63.06% *
Upper Division		2012070	2001	
Adjunct Faculty	131	74.01%	1681	78.37%
Full Time Faculty	46	25.99%	464	21.63%
Upper Division Total	177	33.15% *	2145	26.71% *
Graduate	± / /	55.1570	2113	20.7170
Adjunct Faculty	19	26.03%	196	23.87%
Full Time Faculty	54	73.97%	625	76.13%
Graduate Total	73	13.67% *	821	10.22% *
Military Campus Programs Total	15	13.0770	021	10.2270
Adjunt Faculty	395	73.97%	6307	78.54%
Full Time Faculty	137	25.66%	1705	21.23%
Total	534	25.06% 26.14% **	8030	21.23% 25.55% *
TOTAL	5.54	20.14%	8030	23.33%0 **

Hawaii Pacific University Table 1B: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type	,	Fall 2011 Academic Program Revie Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term		
Table 1D. Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division
Natural and Computational Sci.				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	94	44.13%	1724	39.97%
Full Time Faculty	114	53.52%	2505	58.08%
Unknown	5	2.35%	84	1.95%
Lower Division Total	213	67.83% *	4313	78.08% *
Upper Division				
Adjunct Faculty	17	22.08%	252	23.08%
Full Time Faculty	58	75.32%	802	73.44%
Unknown	2	2.60%	38	3.48%
Upper Division Total	77	24.52% *	1092	19.77% *
Graduate				
Adjunct Faculty	2	8.33%	2	1.68%
Full Time Faculty	19	79.17%	92	77.31%
Unknown	3	12.50%	25	21.01%
Graduate Total	24	7.64% *	119	2.15% *
Natural and Computational Sci. Total				
Adjunt Faculty	113	35.99%	1978	35.81%
Full Time Faculty	191	60.83%	3399	61.53%
Total	314	15.37% **	5524	17.58% *
Nursing and Health Sciences				
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	20	30.30%	225	18.88%
Full Time Faculty	46	69.70%	967	81.12%
Lower Division Total	66	25.58% *	1192	36.11% *
Upper Division				
Adjunct Faculty	66	37.08%	530	26.73%
Full Time Faculty	112	62.92%	1453	73.27%
Upper Division Total	178	68.99% *	1983	60.07% *
Graduate	110	00.777	1700	0010770
Adjunct Faculty	5	35.71%	42	33.33%
Full Time Faculty	9	64.29%	84	66.67%
Graduate Total	14	5.43% *	126	3.82% *
Nursing and Health Sciences Total	11	5.1570	120	5.0270
Adjunt Faculty	91	35.27%	797	24.14%
Full Time Faculty	167	64.73%	2504	75.86%
Total	258	12.63% **	3301	10.51% *
1014	250	12.0370	5501	10.3170
Lower Division				
Adjunct Faculty	505	54.24%	9161	52.42%
Full Time Faculty	417	44.79%	8169	46.74%
Total	931	45.57%	17477	55.62%
Upper Division Total				
Adjunct Faculty	340	44.74%	4487	44.41%
Full Time Faculty	416	54.74%	5552	54.95%
Total	760	37.20%	10103	32.15%
Graduate Total				
Adjunct Faculty	79	22.44%	860	22.38%
Full Time Faculty	270	76.70%	2958	76.97%
Total	352	17.23%	3843	12.23%
University Total				
Adjunct Faculty	924	45.23%	14508	46.17%
Full Time Faculty	1103	53.99%	16679	53.08%
Total	2043	100.0%	31423	100.0%

* Percent within College, ** Percent within University

Sections and Registrations by Faculty Degree

Term: Fall

Description

This table examines the number and percentage of sections taught by faculty with varying academic degrees: doctorate, masters, and bachelor's degrees. Enrollment and percentage data are also provided. Comparative percentage totals are in relation to parent categories: lower division total percentages are in comparison to the college total, while the college total percentages are in comparison to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college and division.

Overall, 55.7% of sections offered were taught by faculty members with a doctorate degree. While 39.1% of sections offered were taught by faculty with a masters degree.

44.9% of courses offered at the lower division were taught by faculty with a masters degree, compared to 43.2% of upper division courses and 16.6% of graduate division courses.

Nursing and Health Sciences had the highest percentage of sections taught by faculty with a masters degree with 75.7%. Business Administration had the lowest percentage of sections taught by faculty with a masters degree with 23.6%.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

2A

Table 2A: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	Term: Fa % of Division
Business Administration	Sections	70 01 Division	Enfoimment	70 OI DIVISION
Lower Division				
	2((1,000/	EQO	(E 000/
Doctorate	26	61.90%	589	65.08%
Masters	12	28.57%	231	25.52%
Unknown	4	9.52%	85	9.39%
Lower Division Total	42	20.19% *	905	25.90% *
Upper Division		2 (() (= 4	4.000
Bachelors	3	3.66%	71	4.93%
Doctorate	51	62.20%	858	59.54%
Masters	23	28.05%	414	28.73%
Unknown	5	6.10%	98	6.80%
Upper Division Total	82	39.42% *	1441	41.24% >
Graduate				
Doctorate	70	83.33%	997	86.85%
Masters	14	16.67%	151	13.15%
Graduate Total	84	40.38% *	1148	32.86% >
Business Administration Total				
Doctorate	147	70.67%	2444	69.95%
Masters	49	23.56%	796	22.78%
Bachelors	3	1.44%	71	2.03%
Total	208	14.93% **	3494	15.91% *
Humanities and Social Sciences				
Lower Division				
Bachelors	6	2.03%	115	2.08%
Doctorate	148	50.17%	2835	51.15%
Masters	134	45.42%	2485	44.84%
Unknown	7	2.37%	107	1.93%
Lower Division Total	295	45.38% *	5542	54.64% >
Upper Division				
Bachelors	4	1.80%	38	1.19%
Doctorate	143	64.41%	2120	66.62%
Masters	66	29.73%	867	27.25%
Unknown	9	4.05%	157	4.93%
Upper Division Total	222	34.15% *	3182	31.37%
Graduate		JT.1J/0	5102	51.5770
Doctorate	103	77.44%	1076	75.83%
Masters	23	17.29%	267	18.82%
Unknown	23 7	5.26%	76	5.36%
Graduate Total	133	20.46% *	1419	13.99% >
Humanities and Social Sciences Total	20.4	(0.(0)/	(021	E0 4707
Doctorate	394	60.62%	6031	59.46%
Masters	223	34.31%	3619	35.68%
Bachelors	10	1.54%	153	1.51%
Total	650	46.66% **	10143	46.18% *

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

2A

Table 2A: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type					
	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division	
Natural and Computational Sci.					
Lower Division					
Bachelors	11	5.98%	223	5.73%	
Doctorate	98	53.26%	2187	56.22%	
Masters	67	36.41%	1331	34.22%	
Unknown	8	4.35%	149	3.83%	
Lower Division Total	184	65.71% *	3890	76.74% *	
Upper Division					
Doctorate	60	81.08%	870	81.92%	
Masters	12	16.22%	169	15.91%	
Unknown	2	2.70%	23	2.17%	
Upper Division Total	74	26.43% *	1062	20.95% *	
Graduate					
Doctorate	19	86.36%	92	78.63%	
Unknown	3	13.64%	25	21.37%	
Graduate Total	22	7.86% *	117	2.31% *	
Natural and Computational Sci. Total					
Doctorate	177	63.21%	3149	62.12%	
Masters	79	28.21%	1500	29.59%	
Bachelors	11	3.93%	223	4.40%	
Total	280	20.10% **	5069	23.08% *	
Nursing and Health Sciences	200	20.10%	5009	25.0670	
Lower Division					
Bachelors	1	1.59%	10	0.87%	
Doctorate	12	19.05%	242	21.10%	
Masters	49	77.78%	885	77.16%	
Unknown	1	1.59%	10	0.87%	
Lower Division Total	63	24.71% *	1147	35.23% *	
Upper Division	05	24./1/0	114/	55.2570	
Doctorate	37	20.79%	573	28.90%	
Masters	139	78.09%	1396	20.90% 70.40%	
		1.12%		0.71%	
Unknown Userer Disision Tetal	2		14	0.71% 60.90% *	
Upper Division Total	178	69.80% *	1983	60.90%	
Graduate	0	(1.200)	72	F7 0 40 /	
Doctorate	9	64.29%	73	57.94%	
Masters	5	35.71%	53	42.06%	
Graduate Total	14	5.49% *	126	3.87% *	
Nursing and Health Sciences Total	-	00 750/	000	07.070	
Doctorate	58	22.75%	888	27.27%	
Masters	193	75.69%	2334	71.68%	
Bachelors	1	0.39%	10	0.31%	
Total	255	18.31% **	3256	14.83% *	

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 2A: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type				Term: Fall
	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division
Lower Division				
Doctorate	284	48.63%	5853	50.97%
Masters	262	44.86%	4932	42.95%
Bachelors	18	3.08%	348	3.03%
Total	584	41.92%	11484	52.29%
Upper Division Total				
Doctorate	291	52.34%	4421	57.66%
Masters	240	43.17%	2846	37.12%
Bachelors	7	3.08%	348	3.03%
Total	556	39.91%	7668	34.91%
Graduate Total				
Doctorate	201	79.45%	2238	79.64%
Masters	42	16.60%	471	16.76%
Bachelors	0	0.00%		
Total	253	18.16%	2810	12.79%
University Total				
Doctorate	776	55.71%	12512	56.97%
Masters	544	39.05%	8249	37.56%
Bachelors	25	1.79%	457	2.08%
Total	1393	100.0%	21962	100.0%

* Percent within College, ** Percent within University

Sections and Registrations by Faculty Degree

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table examines the number and percentage of sections taught by faculty with varying academic degrees: doctorate, masters, and bachelor's degrees. Enrollment and percentage data are also provided. Comparative percentage totals are in relation to parent categories: lower division total percentages are in comparison to the college total, while the college total percentages are in comparison to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college and division.

Overall, 53.2% of sections offered were taught by faculty members with a doctorate degree. While 41.4% of sections offered were taught by faculty with a masters degree.

49.0% of courses offered at the lower division were taught by faculty with a masters degree, compared to 42.8% of upper division courses and 18.2% of graduate division courses.

Nursing and Health Sciences had the highest percentage of sections taught by faculty with a masters degree with 76.0%. Business Administration had the lowest percentage of sections taught by faculty with a masters degree with 23.3%.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

2B

able 2B: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type	,	Term: MCP Term 4,	Summer IV, F	Fall, MCP Term
	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division
Business Administration				
Lower Division				
Doctorate	31	63.27%	670	66.07%
Masters	14	28.57%	259	25.54%
Unknown	4	8.16%	85	8.38%
Lower Division Total	49	21.59% *	1014	26.89%
Upper Division				
Bachelors	5	5.49%	111	7.08%
Doctorate	56	61.54%	891	56.86%
Masters	25	27.47%	467	29.80%
Unknown	5	5.49%	98	6.25%
Upper Division Total	91	40.09% *	1567	41.55%
Graduate				
Doctorate	73	83.91%	1039	87.31%
Masters	14	16.09%	151	12.69%
Graduate Total	87	38.33% *	1190	31.56%
Business Administration Total				
Doctorate	160	70.48%	2600	68.95%
Masters	53	23.35%	877	23.26%
Bachelors	5	2.20%	111	2.94%
Total	227	11.11% **	3771	12.00%
Iumanities and Social Sciences		11.11/0	5771	12.0070
Lower Division				
Bachelors	9	2.82%	169	2.87%
Doctorate	162	50.78%	3038	51.54%
Masters	141	44.20%	2580	43.77%
Unknown	7	2.19%	107	1.82%
Lower Division Total	319	44.93% *	5894	54.59%
Upper Division				
Bachelors	4	1.69%	38	1.15%
Doctorate	150	63.29%	2186	65.92%
Masters	70	29.54%	921	27.77%
Unknown	13	5.49%	171	5.16%
Upper Division Total	237	33.38% *	3316	30.71%
Graduate	231	33.3070	5510	50.7170
Doctorate	114	74.03%	1137	71.64%
Masters	31	20.13%	345	21.74%
Unknown	9	5.84%	105	6.62%
Graduate Total	154	21.69% *	1587	14.70%
Iumanities and Social Sciences Total	1.54	21.0770	1307	17./0/0
Doctorate	426	60.00%	6361	58.91%
Masters	420 242	34.08%	3846	35.62%
Bachelors	13	1.83%	207	55.62% 1.92%
Total				
10(a)	710	34.75% **	10797	34.36% *

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

2B

Table 2B: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type	۲.	Гегт: MCP Term 4,	Summer IV, I	Fall, MCP Term (
	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division
Military Campus Programs				
Lower Division				
Bachelors	7	2.46%	114	2.25%
Doctorate	92	32.39%	1723	34.02%
Masters	173	60.92%	3042	60.07%
Unknown	12	4.23%	185	3.65%
Lower Division Total	284	53.18% *	5064	63.06% *
Upper Division				
Bachelors	3	1.69%	23	1.07%
Doctorate	94	53.11%	1121	52.26%
Masters	77	43.50%	978	45.59%
Unknown	3	1.69%	23	1.07%
Upper Division Total	177	33.15% *	2145	26.71%*
Graduate				
Doctorate	60	82.19%	687	83.68%
Masters	13	17.81%	134	16.32%
Graduate Total	73	13.67% *	821	10.22% *
Military Campus Programs Total				
Doctorate	246	46.07%	3531	43.97%
Masters	263	49.25%	4154	51.73%
Bachelors	10	1.87%	137	1.71%
Total	534	26.14% **	8030	25.55% **
Natural and Computational Sci.	551	20.1170	0050	23.3370
Lower Division				
Bachelors	12	5.63%	242	5.61%
Doctorate	116	54.46%	2444	56.67%
Masters	76	35.68%	1455	33.74%
Unknown	9	4.23%	172	3.99%
Lower Division Total	213	67.83% *	4313	78.08% *
Upper Division				
Doctorate	61	79.22%	871	79.76%
Masters	14	18.18%	198	18.13%
Unknown	2	2.60%	23	2.11%
Upper Division Total	77	24.52% *	1092	19.77% *
Graduate				
Doctorate	20	83.33%	93	78.15%
Masters	1	4.17%	1	0.84%
Unknown	3	12.50%	25	21.01%
Graduate Total	24	7.64% *	119	2.15% *
Natural and Computational Sci. Total	21		,	2.1070
Doctorate	197	62.74%	3408	61.69%
Masters	91	28.98%	1654	29.94%
Bachelors	12	3.82%	242	4.38%
Total				
1. Vuu	314	15.37% **	5524	17.58% **

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 2B: Sections and Registrations by Faculty Type	۲	Гегт: MCP Term 4,	Summer IV, F	Fall, MCP Term
	Sections	% of Division	Enrollment	% of Division
Nursing and Health Sciences				
Lower Division				
Bachelors	1	1.52%	10	0.84%
Doctorate	12	18.18%	242	20.30%
Masters	52	78.79%	930	78.02%
Unknown	1	1.52%	10	0.84%
Lower Division Total	66	25.58% *	1192	36.11% *
Upper Division				
Doctorate	37	20.79%	573	28.90%
Masters	139	78.09%	1396	70.40%
Unknown	2	1.12%	14	0.71%
Upper Division Total	178	68.99% *	1983	60.07% *
Graduate				
Doctorate	9	64.29%	73	57.94%
Masters	5	35.71%	53	42.06%
Graduate Total	14	5.43% *	126	3.82% *
Nursing and Health Sciences Total				
Doctorate	58	22.48%	888	26.90%
Masters	196	75.97%	2379	72.07%
Bachelors	1	0.39%	10	0.30%
Total	258	12.63% **	3301	10.51%*
Lower Division			0445	
Doctorate	413	44.36%	8117	46.44%
Masters	456	48.98%	8266	47.30%
Bachelors	29	3.11%	535	3.06%
Total	931	45.57%	17477	55.62%
Jpper Division Total	• • • •		5 (10	55 0 40 (
Doctorate	398	52.37%	5642	55.84%
Masters	325	42.76%	3960	39.20%
Bachelors	12	3.11%	535	3.06%
Total	760	37.20%	10103	32.15%
Graduate Total				
Doctorate	276	78.41%	3029	78.82%
Masters	64	18.18%	684	17.80%
Bachelors	0	0.00%	0010	10.000
Total	352	17.23%	3843	12.23%
Jniversity Total				
Doctorate	1087	53.21%	16788	53.43%
Masters	845	41.36%	12910	41.08%
Bachelors	41	2.01%	707	2.25%
Total	2043	100.0%	31423	100.0%

2B

Sections by Faculty Type

Term: Fall

Description

This table identifies the number and percentage of sections taught by full-time faculty and adjunct faculty. Full-time faculty sections are broken up into three categories: obligated, overload*, and directed studies sections. Sections taught by external or visting full-time faculty are included as additional information outside of the aggregate.

*In the case of an overload directed studies section, the section is counted as a directed study and not an overload.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha. Full-time faculty taught 52.5% of all sections as part of their obigated courses while teaching an additional 8.0% of sections as overloads. Full time faculty also taught 67 directed studies sections (4.8%). Adjunct faculty taught the remaining 33.7% of sections.

Business Administration had the highest percentage of obligated courses of 63.5% while Natural and Computational Sci. had the lowest percentage at 47.5%.

Nursing and Health Sciences had the highest percentage of overload sections of 11.4% and Humanities and Social Sciences the lowest at 6.2%.

Humanities and Social Sciences had the highest percentage of obligated courses of 35.7% while Business Administration had the lowest percentage at 25.0%.

Humanities and Social Sciences had the highest percentage of directed study courses of 6.5% while Nursing and Health Sciences had the lowest percentage at .

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

3A

Table 3A: Sections by Faculty	Type											Teri	n: Fall
											!/Visiting Fa	aculty Type	Overlap
	Adj	unct	Obliga	ted FT	FT O	verloads	Dir Stu	idies FT	Total	Exter	nal FT	Visiti	ng FT
	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Sub
Business Administration													
Undergraduate													
ACCT	5	28%	11	61%	1	6%	1	6%	18	0	0%	0	0%
BUS	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	0%
ECON	4	14%	24	83%	0	0%	1	3%	29	1	3%	1	3%
FIN	4	44%	3	33%	0	0%	2	22%	9	0	0%	0	0%
MGMT	12	32%	24	63%	1	3%	1	3%	38	0	0%	0	0%
MKTG	7	44%	9	56%	0	0%	0	0%	16	0	0%	0	0%
RE	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
TIM	2	20%	8	80%	0	0%	0	0%	10	0	0%	0	0%
Undergraduate Total	35	28%	82	66%	2	2%	5	4%	124	1	1%	1	1%
Graduate													
ACCT	0	0%	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
BUS	2	67%	1	33%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	0%
ECON	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	0%
FIN	2	29%	3	43%	2	29%	0	0%	7	0	0%	0	0%
HR	0	0%	5	83%	0	0%	1	17%	6	0	0%	0	0%
IS	0	0%	15	65%	6	26%	2	9%	23	0	0%	0	0%
MGMT	10	43%	11	48%	1	4%	1	4%	23	3	13%	0	0%
MKTG	2	33%	4	67%	0	0%	0	0%	6	0	0%	0	0%
MS	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
OC	0	0%	4	80%	0	0%	1	20%	5	0	0%	0	0%
TIM	1	25%	2	50%	0	0%	1	25%	4	0	0%	0	0%
Graduate Total	17	20%	50	60%	11	13%	6	7%	84	3	4%	0	0%
Business Administration Tota	1 52	25%	132	63%	13	6%	11	5%	208	4	2%	1	0%

* External and Visiting Faculty are also concurrently Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies. Consequently, the sections listed under External or Visiting Faculty are already included in the Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies sections and do not contribute to the section total. The sections and percentage of the total sections are listed only as further information.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 3A: Sections by Facul	ty Type												n: Fall
											Visiting Fa		-
	,	unct	Obliga			verloads		idies FT	Total	Extern		Visitin	-
II '.' 10 '.10 '		% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj
Humanities and Social Scien Undergraduate	ices												
ADPR	8	80%	2	20%	0	0%	0	0%	10	0	0%	0	0%
AL	0	0%	2 9	2070 90%	0	0%	1	10%	10	0	0%	0	0%
ANTH	7	35%	9	45%	2	10%	2	10%	20	0	0%	4	20%
ARB	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	- 0	0%
ARTH	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
ARTS	10	91%	1	9%	0	0%	0	0%	11	0	0%	0	0%
ASIA	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	100%	1	0	0%	0	0%
BR	3	25%	9	75%	0	0%	0	0%	12	0	0%	Ő	0%
CHIN	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	Ő	0%	3	0	0%	Ő	0%
CLST	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
COM	21	47%	21	47%	2	4%	0	0%	45	0	0%	3	7%
ED	8	73%	0	0%	0	0%	3	27%	11	0	0%	0	0%
ENG	2	10%	17	81%	1	5%	1	5%	21	0	0%	0	0%
FR	0	0%	3	75%	1	25%	0	0%	4	0	0%	0	0%
GEOG	5	29%	9	53%	2	12%	1	6%	17	3	18%	0	0%
HAWN	1	20%	4	80%	0	0%	0	0%	5	0	0%	0	0%
HIST	9	32%	17	61%	1	4%	1	4%	28	1	4%	6	21%
HUM	2	22%	7	78%	0	0%	0	0%	9	1	11%	0	0%
INTR	1	33%	2	67%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	0%
JADM	6	67%	2	22%	0	0%	1	11%	9	2	22%	0	0%
JOUR	7	70%	2	20%	0	0%	1	10%	10	0	0%	0	0%
JPE	2	18%	8	73%	1	9%	0	0%	11	2	18%	0	0%
KOR	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
LAT	0	0%	0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
LAW	5	63%	2	25%	1	13%	0	0%	8	0	0%	0	0%
MULT	5	24%	13	62%	0	0%	2	10%	21	1	5%	1	5%
MUS	16	57%	10	36%	2	7%	0	0%	28	0	0%	2	7%
PE	6	86%	0	0%	1	14%	0	0%	7	1	14%	1	14%
PHIL	1	14%	6	86%	0	0%	0	0%	7	0	0%	0	0%
PSCI	4	22%	11	61%	1	6%	2	11%	18	0	0%	0	0%
PSY	27	53%	19	37%	0	0%	5	10%	51	2	4%	0	0%
REL	0		2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
SOC	11	39%	14	50%	3	11%	0	0%	28	2	7%	0	0%
SPAN	6	46%	3	23%	1	8%	1	8%	13	0	0%	0	0%
STSS	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
SWRK	1	8%	10	83%	1	8%	0	0%	12	0	0%	0	0%
THEA	5	45%	5	45%	0	0%	1	9%	11	0	0%	0	0%
WRI	24	40%	35	58%	1	2%	0	0%	60	0	0%	0	0%
Undergraduate Total	206	40%	262	51%	22	4%	23	4%	517	15	3%	17	3%
Graduate		~ ^ /		0.00/		100/		0.0 (/
AL	0	0%	9	90%	1	10%	0	0%	10	0	0%	2	20%
ARTH	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
COM	4	15%	14	52%	5	19%	4	15%	27	0	0%	0	0%
ED	5	25%	6	30%	4	20%	5	25%	20	0	0%	3	15%
GLSD	1	8%	10	77%	1	8%	1	8%	13	2	15%	2	15%
HIST	1	6%	7	44%	4	25%	4	25%	16	1	6%	0	0%
INTR	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
PHIL	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
PSCI	0	0%	4	67%	1	17%	1	17%	6	0	0%	0	0%
PSY	0	0%	3	75%	0	0%	1	25%	4	0	0%	0	0%
STSS	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%

* External and Visiting Faculty are also concurrently Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies. Consequently, the sections listed under External or Visiting Faculty are already included in the Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies sections and do not contribute to the section total. The sections and percentage of the total sections are listed only as further information.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

3A

ty Type												n: Fall
										0	0 01	*
,		0										ng FT
Sect		Sect		Sect		Sect	,		Sect	,	Sect	% Sub
9		17		2		3	10%	31	0	0%	4	13%
26		70		18	14%	19	14%	133	3	2%	11	8%
tal 232	36%	332	51%	40	6%	42	6%	650	18	3%	28	4%
Sci.												
18	35%	27	53%	5	10%	1	2%	51	1	2%	4	8%
11	37%	15	50%	3	10%	1	3%	30	0	0%	0	0%
28	61%	17	37%	0	0%	1	2%	46	11	24%	7	15%
2	29%	4	57%	0	0%	0	0%	7	0	0%	1	14%
0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
4	16%	15	60%	5	20%	1	4%	25	0	0%	0	0%
27	33%	37	45%	13	16%	2	2%	83	1	1%	5	6%
0	0%	1	33%	2	67%	0	0%	3	1	33%	0	0%
2	20%	6	60%	1	10%	1	10%	10	0	0%	5	50%
0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
92	36%	123	48%	29	11%	7	3%	258	14	5%	22	9%
0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
0	0%	8	100%	0	0%	0	0%	8	0	0%	0	0%
2	15%	1	8%	0	0%	7	54%	13	0	0%	0	0%
2	9%	10	45%	0	0%	7	32%	22	0	0%	0	0%
otal 94	34%	133	48%	29	10%	14	5%	280	14	5%	22	8%
S												
3	30%	6	60%	1	10%	0	0%	10	2	20%	0	0%
83	36%	123	53%	25	11%	0	0%	231	0	0%	6	3%
86	36%	129	54%	26	11%	0	0%	241	2	1%	6	2%
5	36%	6	43%	3	21%	0	0%	14	0	0%	0	0%
5	36%	6	43%	3	21%	0	0%	14	0	0%	0	0%
91	36%	135	53%	29	11%	0	0%	255	2	1%	6	2%
419	37%	596	52%	79	7%	35	3%	1140	32	3%	46	4%
												4%
									· · · · ·	_ , _		• /
	Sect 9 26 tal 232 Sci. 18 11 28 2 0 4 27 0 2 0 4 27 0 2 0 92 0 92 0 92 0 92 0 2 0 92 0 2 0	Adjunct Sect % Subj 9 29% 26 20% tal 232 36% Sci. 18 18 35% 11 37% 28 61% 2 29% 0 0% 2 29% 0 0% 2 20% 0 0% 2 20% 0 0% 2 20% 0 0% 2 20% 0 0% 2 20% 0 0% 2 36% 0 0% 2 9% Ootal 94 34% 3 30% 83 36% 5 36% 5 36% 91 36%	Adjunct Obliga Sect % Subj Sect 9 29% 17 26 20% 70 tal 232 36% 332 Sci. 18 35% 27 11 37% 15 28 28 61% 17 2 2 29% 4 0 0% 0 4 16% 15 27 33% 37 0 0% 1 2 20% 6 0 0% 1 2 20% 6 0 0% 1 2 36% 123 0 0% 1 2 9% 10 Sotal 94 34% 133 3 3 3 3 30% 6 83 36% 123 86 36% 123 86 36% 123 86 36% 6 5	Adjunct Obligated FT Sect % Subj Sect % Subj 9 29% 17 55% 26 20% 70 53% tal 232 36% 332 51% Sci. 332 51% Sci. 18 35% 27 53% 11 37% 15 50% 28 61% 17 37% 2 29% 4 57% 0 0% 0 0% 2 29% 4 57% 0 0% 0 0% 2 29% 4 57% 0 0% 1 33% 2 20% 6 60% 0 0% 1 100% 2 20% 6 60% 0 0% 1 100% 2 36% 123 48% 3 30%	Adjunct Obligated FT FT Oversity Sect % Subj Sect % Subj Sect 9 29% 17 55% 2 26 20% 70 53% 18 tal 232 36% 332 51% 40 Sci. 18 35% 27 53% 5 11 37% 15 50% 3 28 61% 17 37% 0 2 29% 4 57% 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 416% 15 60% 5 27 33% 37 45% 13 0 0% 1 100% 0 92 36% 123 48% 29 0 0% 1 100% 0 2 9% 10 45% 0 2 9% 10 45% 0	Adjunct SectObligated FT SectFT Overloads Sect 9 29% 20%1755% 2026% 20%2620% 20%7053% 3321814% 40tal 23236% 36%33251% 40406% 8%Sci. 11 37% 401550% 50%310% 401835% 402753% 5510% 401137% 401550% 4310% 42861% 4171737% 4000% 429% 457% 400% 416% 41520% 41560% 520% 4267% 42133% 43745% 45%1316% 00% 4100% 400% 420% 4660% 4110% 400% 412348% 4292911%00% 413348% 4292910% 419434% 513553% 53%2511% 86330% 6660% 43% 4321% 4321% 43%330% 66643% 43% 321% 41%536% 5643% 43% 321% 41%41937%59652% 79797%	Adjunct Obligated FT FT Overloads Dir Stu Sect % Subj Main 19 12 23 36% 32 51% 40 6% 42 Seci. Seci. Seci. 11 37% 15 50% 3 10% 1 29 Seci. 12 29% 4 57% 0 0% 0 0% 0 Seci. 127 33% 37 45% 13	Adjunet Obligated FT FT Overloads Dir Studies FT Sect % Subj Sect % Subj Sect % Subj 9 29% 17 55% 2 6% 3 10% 26 20% 70 53% 18 14% 19 14% tal 232 36% 332 51% 40 6% 42 6% Sci. 5 10% 1 2% 13 3% 2 61% 13 3% 28 61% 17 37% 0 0% 0 0% 2 29% 4 57% 0 0% 0 0% 2 29% 4 57% 0 0% 0 0% 2 29% 4 57% 0 0% 0 0% 2 29% 1 33% 2 67% 0 0% 2 20% 6	Adjunct Sect % SubjObligated FT Sect % SubjFT Overloads Sect % SubjDir Studies FT Sect % SubjTotal Sect Sect 9 29%929% 2 00%1755% 7 026% 6%310% 1031 1332620% 7 07053% 53%1814% 191914% 6%133 302861% 2 00%33251% 40406% 6%426% 6%650Sci.753% 5510% 112% 3%66029% Sci.457% 600% 000% 00% 72416% 1560% 6520% 114% 252733% 3745% 13136% 16% 222% 83 83 00% 00% 3 220% 0660% 60% 110% 110% 10% 110% 10%00% 1100% 00% 00% 110% 10%00% 1100% 00% 00% 0119236% 123 48%2911% 10%732% 22 2200% 1100% 00% 00% 014 5% 280330% 660% 43% 2911% 00% 0241536% 36%129 54% 25%2511% 00% 0% 231 25330% 6643% 3 21%21% 0	Adjunct Obligated FT FT Overloads Dir Studies FT Total External Sect % Subj Sect % Subj Sect % Subj Sect % Subj Sect Sect<	Adjunct Obligated FT FT Overloads Dir Studies FT Total External/Visiting Fa Sect % Subj 3 0	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $

* External and Visiting Faculty are also concurrently Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies. Consequently, the sections listed under External or Visiting Faculty are already included in the Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies sections and do not contribute to the section total. The sections and percentage of the total sections are listed only as further information.

Sections by Faculty Type

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table identifies the number and percentage of sections taught by full-time faculty and adjunct faculty. Full-time faculty sections are broken up into three categories: obligated, overload*, and directed studies sections. Sections taught by external or visting full-time faculty are included as additional information outside of the aggregate.

*In the case of an overload directed studies section, the section is counted as a directed study and not an overload.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha. Full-time faculty taught 43.8% of all sections as part of their obigated courses while teaching an additional 5.9% of sections as overloads. Full time faculty also taught 88 directed studies sections (4.3%). Adjunct faculty taught the remaining 45.2% of sections.

Business Administration had the highest percentage of obligated courses of 61.7% while Military Campus Programs had the lowest percentage at 22.7%.

Nursing and Health Sciences had the highest percentage of overload sections of 11.2% and Military Campus Programs the lowest at 0.7%.

Military Campus Programs had the highest percentage of obligated courses of 74.0% while Business Administration had the lowest percentage at 26.4%.

Humanities and Social Sciences had the highest percentage of directed study courses of 6.6% while Nursing and Health Sciences had the lowest percentage at .

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 3B: Sections by Faculty	Type					T	erm: MC	P Term 4, S					
											l/Visiting Fa	5 51	1
	Adj	unct	Obliga	ated FT	FT O	verloads	Dir Stu	idies FT	Total	Exter	mal FT	Visiti	ing FT
	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj
Business Administration													
Undergraduate													
ACCT	6	27%	12	55%	1	5%	3	14%	22	0	0%	0	0%
BUS	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	0%
ECON	5	15%	27	82%	0	0%	1	3%	33	1	3%	1	3%
FIN	4	40%	4	40%	0	0%	2	20%	10	0	0%	0	0%
MGMT	16	37%	25	58%	1	2%	1	2%	43	0	0%	0	0%
MKTG	9	50%	9	50%	0	0%	0	0%	18	0	0%	0	0%
RE	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
TIM	2	20%	8	80%	0	0%	0	0%	10	0	0%	0	0%
Undergraduate Total	43	31%	88	63%	2	1%	7	5%	140	1	1%	1	1%
Graduate													
ACCT	0	0%	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
BUS	2	67%	1	33%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	0%
ECON	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	0%
FIN	2	25%	4	50%	2	25%	0	0%	8	0	0%	0	0%
HR	0	0%	5	83%	0	0%	1	17%	6	0	0%	0	0%
IS	0	0%	15	65%	6	26%	2	9%	23	0	0%	0	0%
MGMT	10	40%	12	48%	1	4%	2	8%	25	3	12%	0	0%
MKTG	2	33%	4	67%	0	0%	0	0%	6	0	0%	0	0%
MS	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
OC	0	0%	4	80%	0	0%	1	20%	5	0	0%	0	0%
TIM	1	25%	2	50%	0	0%	1	25%	4	0	0%	0	0%
Graduate Total	17	20%	52	60%	11	13%	7	8%	87	3	3%	0	0%
Business Administration Total	60	26%	140	62%	13	6%	14	6%	227	4	2%	1	0%

* External and Visiting Faculty are also concurrently Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies. Consequently, the sections listed under External or Visiting Faculty are already included in the Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies sections and do not contribute to the section total. The sections and percentage of the total sections are listed only as further information.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

										External	/Visiting Fa	ulty Type	Overlati
	Adj	unct	Obliga	ted FT	FT O	verloads	Dir Stu	idies FT	Total	Extern		Visiti	· ·
	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Sub
umanities and Social Scien	nces												
Undergraduate													
ADPR	8	80%	2	20%	0	0%	0	0%	10	0	0%	0	0%
AL	1	9%	9	82%	0	0%	1	9%	11	0	0%	0	0%
ANTH	7	35%	9	45%	2	10%	2	10%	20	0	0%	4	20%
ARB	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	0%
ARTH	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	00
ARTS	11	92%	1	8%	0	0%	0	0%	12	1	8%	0	00
ASIA	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	100%	1	0	0%	0	00
BR	3	25%	9	75%	0	0%	0	0%	12	0	0%	0	00
CHIN	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	3	0	0%	0	00
CLST	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	00
COM	24	50%	21	44%	2	4%	0	0%	48	0	0%	3	60
ED	9	75%	0	0%	0	0%	3	25%	12	0	0%	0	0
ENG	3	12%	20	80%	1	4%	1	4%	25		0%	0	0
FR	0	0%	3	75%	1	25%	0	0%	4		0%	0	0
GEOG	6	33%	9	50%	2	11%	1	6%	18	3	17%	0	0
HAWN	1	20%	4	30%	0	0%	0	0%	5		0%	0	0
HIST	13	2076 37%	4 19	54%		6%		3%	35		3%	7	20
HUM					2	0%	1				27%		
	4	36%	7	64%	0		0	0%	11			0	0
INTR	2	50%	2	50%	0	0%	0	0%	4	0	0%	0	0
JADM	8	73%	2	18%	0	0%	1	9%	11	4	36%	0	0
JOUR	7	70%	2	20%	0	0%	1	10%	10	0	0%	0	0
JPE	2	17%	9	75%	1	8%	0	0%	12	2	17%	0	0
KOR	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0
LAT	0	0%	0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0
LAW	5	63%	2	25%	1	13%	0	0%	8	0	0%	0	0
MULT	5	24%	13	62%	0	0%	2	10%	21	1	5%	1	5
MUS	18	60%	10	33%	2	7%	0	0%	30	0	0%	2	7
PE	7	88%	0	0%	1	13%	0	0%	8	1	13%	1	13
PHIL	1	14%	6	86%	0	0%	0	0%	7	0	0%	0	0
PSCI	4	19%	13	62%	2	10%	2	10%	21	0	0%	0	0
PSY	27	50%	20	37%	1	2%	6	11%	54	2	4%	0	0
REL	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0
SOC	11	37%	16	53%	3	10%	0	0%	30	2	7%	0	0
SPAN	7	50%	3	21%	1	7%	1	7%	14	0	0%	0	0
STSS	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0
SWRK	1	8%	10	83%	1	8%	0	0%	12	0	0%	0	0
THEA	5	45%	5	45%	0	0%	1	9%	11	0	0%	0	0
WRI	26	41%	36	57%	1	2%	0	0%	63	0	0%	0	0
Undergraduate Total	229	41%	274	49%	25	4%	24	4%	556	20	4%	18	39
Graduate													
AL	1	7%	10	71%	2	14%	1	7%	14	0	0%	2	14
ARTH	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0
COM	6	21%	14	48%	5	17%	4	14%	29		0%	0	0
ED	5	22%	8	35%	4	17%	6	26%	23		0%	3	139
GLSD	3	18%	11	65%	1	6%	2	12%	17	2	12%	2	12
HIST	2 2	18% 12%	7	65% 41%	4	0% 24%	2 4	12% 24%	17	$\begin{vmatrix} 2\\1 \end{vmatrix}$	12% 6%	2 0	12
		12%				24% 0%		24% 0%			0%		
INTR	3		0	0%	0		0		3	$\begin{bmatrix} 0\\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$		0	0
PHIL	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1		0%	0	0
PSCI	1	14%	4	57%	1	14%	1	14%	7		0%	0	00
PSY	0	0%	3	75%	0	0%	1	25%	4	0	0%	0	00
STSS	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0

* External and Visiting Faculty are also concurrently Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies. Consequently, the sections listed under External or Visiting Faculty are already included in the Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies sections and do not contribute to the section total. The sections and percentage of the total sections are listed only as further information.

Hawaii Pacific University Fall 2011 Academic Program Review Table 3B: Sections by Faculty Type Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1 External/Visiting Faculty Type Overlap* Total Dir Studies FT External FT Visiting FT **Obligated FT** FT Overloads Adjunct Sect % Subj Sect % Subj Sect % Subj Sect % Subj Sect Sect % Subj Sect % Subj SWRK 11 31% 19 53% 2 6% 4 11% 36 0 0% 4 11% 76 49% 19 12% 23 3 2% 7% 36 23% 15% 154 11 Graduate Total Humanities & Social Sci. Total 265 37% 350 49% 44 6% 47 7% 710 23 3% 29 4%

* External and Visiting Faculty are also concurrently Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies. Consequently, the sections listed under External or Visiting Faculty are already included in the Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies sections and do not contribute to the section total. The sections and percentage of the total sections are listed only as further information.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

· · · · ·								erm: MC	,		/ <i>Visiting</i> Fa		
	Adj	unct	Obliga	ted FT	FT O	verloads	Dir Stu	idies FT	Total		nal FT	Visitir	-
	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj
ilitary Campus Programs													
Undergraduate													
ACCT	18	75%	5	21%	0	0%	1	4%	24	4	17%	0	0%
ANTH	4	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	4	0	0%	0	0%
ARTH	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
ARTS	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
BIOL	12	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	12	2	17%	0	0%
CHEM	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
CHIN	0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	1	1	100%	0	0%
COM	11	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	11	4	36%	0	0%
CSCI	37	71%	13	25%	0	0%	2	4%	52	16	31%	0	0%
ECON	17	77%	4	18%	0	0%	1	5%	22	1	5%	0	0%
ENG	5	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	5	0	0%	0 0	0%
ENVS	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	1	100%	0	0%
FIN	6	60%	4	40%	0	0%	0	0%	10	1	100%	0	0%
FIN											10%		
	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	1		0	0%
GEOG	7	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	7	0	0%	0	0%
GEOL	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	2	100%	0	0%
HIST	24	71%	6	18%	2	6%	2	6%	34	1	3%	0	0%
HUM	6	55%	5	45%	0	0%	0	0%	11	1	9%	0	0%
INTR	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1	33%	0	0%
JADM	9	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	9	1	11%	0	0%
JPE	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
LAW	11	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	11	4	36%	0	0%
MARS	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
MATH	48	84%	6	11%	0	0%	1	2%	57	21	37%	0	0%
MGMT	42	84%	8	16%	0	0%	0	0%	50	7	14%	0	0%
MKTG	7	88%	1	13%	0	0%	0	0%	8	2	25%	0	0%
MUS	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	2	100%	0	0%
PHIL	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1	33%	0	0%
PHYS	7	78%	2	22%	0	0%	0	0%	9	0	0%	0	0%
PSCI	16	76%	5	24%	0	0%	0	0%	21	2	10%	0	0%
PSY	20	80%	4	16%	0	0%	1	4%	25	7	28%	0	0%
RE		100%	. 0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	1	100%	Ő	0%
REL	0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	1	1	100%	0	0%
SOC	15	88%	2	12%	0	0%	0	0%	17	4	24%	0 0	0%
SPAN	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0 0	0%
STSS	0	0%	0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	1		0%	0	0%
THEA	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1		0%	0	0%
WRI	30	86%				3%	0	0%	35	7	20%	0	
			4	11%	1								0%
Undergraduate Total Graduate	376	82%	71	15%	4	1%	8	2%	461	96	21%	0	0%
ACCT	0	0%	3	100%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1	33%	0	0%
BUS	5	71%	2	29%	0	0%	0	0%	7	1	14%	0	0%
ECON	1	33%	2	67%	0	0%	0	0%	3	1	33%	0	0%
FIN	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
HR	0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	1	1	100%	0	0%
IS	0	0%	3	75%	0	0%	1	25%	4	4	100%	0	0%
MGMT	10	38%	14	54%	0	0%	2	8%	26	6	23%	0	0%
MKTG	0	0%	2	100%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
MS	1	25%	3	75%	0	0%	Ő	0%	4	2	50%	Ő	0%
OC	2	10%	18	86%	0	0%	1	5%	21	21	100%	0	0%
Graduate Total	19	26%	50	68%	0	0%	4	5%	73	37	51%	0	0%

* External and Visiting Faculty are also concurrently Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies. Consequently, the sections listed under External or Visiting Faculty are already included in the Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies sections and do not contribute to the section total. The sections and percentage of the total sections are listed only as further information.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 3B: Sections by Faculty		Т	erm: MC	P Term 4,									
											!/Visiting Fa		
		unct	-	ated FT		verloads	Dir Stu	dies FT	Total	1	nal FT		ng FT
	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj	Sect	Sect	% Subj	Sect	% Subj
Military Campus Prog. Total	395	74%	121	23%	4	1%	12	2%	534	133	25%	0	0%
Natural and Computational Second	ci.												
Undergraduate													
BIOL	25	42%	29	48%	5	8%	1	2%	60	2	3%	4	7%
CHEM	16	46%	15	43%	3	9%	1	3%	35	1	3%	0	0%
CSCI	30	63%	17	35%	0	0%	1	2%	48	11	23%	7	15%
ENVS	2	25%	5	63%	0	0%	0	0%	8	0	0%	2	25%
GEOL	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0	0%	0	0%
MARS	4	16%	15	60%	5	20%	1	4%	25	0	0%	0	0%
MATH	32	34%	44	46%	13	14%	2	2%	95	3	3%	5	5%
NSCI	0	0%	1	25%	2	50%	1	25%	4	1	25%	0	0%
PHYS	2	17%	8	67%	1	8%	1	8%	12	0	0%	7	58%
PMED	0	0%	1	100%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0	0%	0	0%
Undergraduate Total	111	38%	135	47%	29	10%	8	3%	290	18	6%	25	9%
Graduate													
ENVS	0	0%	1	50%	1	50%	0	0%	2	0	0%	1	50%
MARS	0	0%	8	100%	0	0%	0	0%	8	0	0%	0	0%
NSCI	2	14%	2	14%	0	0%	7	50%	14	0	0%	0	0%
Graduate Total	2	8%	11	46%	1	4%	7	29%	24	0	0%	1	4%
Natural & Comp Sciences To	tal113	36%	146	46%	30	10%	15	5%	314	18	6%	26	8%
Nursing and Health Sciences													
Undergraduate													
HS	3	30%	6	60%	1	10%	0	0%	10	2	20%	0	0%
NUR	83	35%	126	54%	25	11%	0	0%	234	0	0%	6	3%
Undergraduate Total	86	35%	132	54%	26	11%	0	0%	244	2	1%	6	2%
Graduate													
NUR	5	36%	6	43%	3	21%	0	0%	14	0	0%	0	0%
Graduate Total	5	36%	6	43%	3	21%	0	0%	14	0	0%	0	0%
Nursing & Health Sci. Total	91	35%	138	53%	29	11%	0	0%	258	2	1%	6	2%
Undergraduate Total	845	50%	700	41%	86	5%	47	3%	1691	137	8%	50	3%
Graduate Total	79	22%	195	55%	34	10%	41	12%	352	43	12%	12	3%
University Total	924	45%	895	44%	120	6%	88	4%	2043	180	9%	62	3%

* External and Visiting Faculty are also concurrently Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies. Consequently, the sections listed under External or Visiting Faculty are already included in the Obligated, Full Time, or Directed Studies sections and do not contribute to the section total. The sections and percentage of the total sections are listed only as further information.

Course Registration Averages by Division

Term: Fall

Description

This table presents the number of course sections, student enrollment, and average enrollment per section for the departments in each college. Course information is grouped into lower division, upper division, undergraduate, graduate, and total categories. Subtotals by department and college are provided along with University totals.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

> Overall, the average enrollment was 15.8 students per section. Lower division sections averaged 19.7 students and upper division sections averaged 13.8 students. Graduate sections averaged 11.1 students.

Average undergraduate enrollment was highest in the Natural and Computational Sci. with 19.2 and lowest in Nursing and Health Sciences with 13. Average graduate enrollment was highest in Natural and Computational Sci. with 5.3 and lowest in Nursing and Health Sciences with 9.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 4A: Course Registration A	verages	s by Di	vision										_	Term	: Fall
	Low	ver Divi	sion	Upp	oer Divis	sion	Unc	lergradu	uate	C	Graduate	e		Total	
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
Business Administration															
Financial Econ & Info Sys.															
ACCT	9	164	18.2	9	98	10.9	18	262	14.6	2	32	16.0	20	294	14.7
ECON	19	426	22.4	10	208	20.8	29	634	21.9	3	46	15.3	32	680	21.3
FIN				9	161	17.9	9	161	17.9	7	80	11.4	16	241	15.1
IS										23	260	11.3	23	260	11.3
MS										2	37	18.5	2	37	18.5
RE				1	18	18.0	1	18	18.0				1	18	18.0
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T	28	590	21.1	29	485	16.7	57	1075	18.9	37	455	12.3	94	1530	16.3
Management and Marketing															
BUS	3	60	20.0				3	60	20.0	3	59	19.7	6	119	19.8
HR										6	96	16.0	6	96	16.0
MGMT	9	213	23.7	29	533	18.4	38	746	19.6	23	338	14.7	61	1084	17.8
MKTG				16	309	19.3	16	309	19.3	6	100	16.7	22	409	18.6
OC										5	93	18.6	5	93	18.6
TIM	2	42	21.0	8	114	14.3	10	156	15.6	4	7	1.8	14	163	11.6
Management and Marketing	14	315	22.5	53	956	18.0	67	1271	19.0	47	693	14.7	114	1964	17.2
Business Administration Total	42	905	21.5	82	1441	17.6	124	2346	18.9	84	1148	13.7	208		16.8
Humanities and Social Sciences	74	705	21.5	02	1771	17.0	127	2540	10.7	04	1140	15.7	200	5474	10.0
Arts and Humanities															
ARTH	1	25	25.0	1	14	14.0	2	39	19.5				2	39	19.5
ARTS	10	210	21.0	1	18	18.0	11	228	20.7				11	228	20.7
ASIA	10	210	21.0	1	10	1.0	1	220	1.0				1	1	1.0
CLST	2	52	26.0	1	1	1.0	2	52	26.0				2	52	26.0
HUM	5	65	13.0	4	71	17.8	9	136	20.0 15.1				2 9	136	15.1
LAT	1	18	13.0	4	/ 1	17.0	1	130	13.1				1	130	18.0
MUS	11	205	18.6	17	121	7.1	28	326	10.0				28	326	11.6
PE	7	205 86	18.0	1 /	121	/.1	20	320 86	11.0				20 7	320 86	11.0
PE PHIL				2	22	11 E	7								
	5	110	22.0	2	23	11.5		133	19.0				7	133	19.0
REL	2	39	19.5	-	20	()	2	39	19.5				2	39	19.5
THEA	6	77	12.8	5	30	6.0	11	107	9.7				11	107	9.7
Arts and Humanities Total	50	887	17.7	31	278	9.0	81	1165	14.4				81	1165	14.4
Communication			1 ()	,	70	10.0	10	4.07	10 7				10	407	10 7
ADPR	4		16.3	6	72	12.0	10		13.7	07	054	0.5	10		13.7
COM	20	434	21.7	25		17.5	45		19.4	27	256	9.5	72		15.7
JOUR	2	26	13.0	8	98	12.3	10		12.4				10	124	12.4
MULT	12		14.5	9	96	10.7	21		12.9			~ -	21		12.9
Communication Total	38	699	18.4	48	7/04	14.7	86	1403	16.3	27	256	9.5	113	1659	14.7
Education															
ED	2		15.5	9	56	6.2	11	87	7.9	20	169	8.5	31	256	8.3
Education Total	2	31	15.5	9	56	6.2	11	87	7.9	20	169	8.5	31	256	8.3
English															
ENG	15	286	19.1	6	56	9.3	21		16.3				21		16.3
WRI	54	937	17.4	6	61	10.2	60		16.6				60		16.6
English Total	69	1223	17.7	12	117	9.8	81	1340	16.5				81	1340	16.5
History															
ARTH										1	16	16.0	1	16	16.0
HIST	18	366	20.3	10	176	17.6	28	542	19.4	16	142	8.9	44	684	15.5
PHIL										1	16	16.0	1	16	16.0
STSS	1	14	14.0				1	14	14.0	2	24	12.0	3	38	12.7
History Total	19	380	20.0	10	176	17.6	29	556	19.2	20	198	9.9	49	754	15.4

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 4A: Course Registration A	verage	s by Di	vision											Term	: Fall
	Lov	ver Divi	sion	Upp	oer Divi	sion	Une	dergrad	uate	C	Graduat	e		Total	
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
Humanities and Social Sciences															
Languages&Applied Linguisti															
AL	3	67	22.3	7	54	7.7	10	121	12.1	10	141	14.1	20	262	13.1
ARB	3	26	8.7				3	26	8.7				3	26	8.7
BR	12	249	20.8				12	249	20.8				12	249	20.8
CHIN	3	34	11.3				3	34	11.3				3	34	11.3
FR	4	51	12.8				4	51	12.8				4	51	12.8
HAWN	5	78	15.6				5	78	15.6				5	78	15.6
JPE	8	106	13.3	3	8	2.7	11	114	10.4				11	114	10.4
KOR	2	28	14.0				2	28	14.0				2	28	14.0
SPAN	10	176	17.6	3	16	5.3	13		14.8	10			13		14.8
Languages&Applied Linguisti	50	815	16.3	13	78	6.0	63	893	14.2	10	141	14.1	73	1034	14.2
Psychology	4 5	0.45	4	2.	700	~~~~	= 1	1044	20.0		10	10.0		4440	20.0
PSY The last	15	265	17.7	36	799	22.2	51	1064		4	49	12.3	55	1113	
Psychology Total	15	265	17.7	36	799	22.2	51	1064	20.9	4	49	12.3	55	1113	20.2
Social Sciences ANTH	10	204	027	0	142	17.0	20	407	21.4				20	407	21.4
	12	284	23.7	8			20 17		21.4				20	427	
GEOG GLSD	14	325	23.2	3	44	14.7	1/	369	21.7	12	160	12.3	17 13	369 160	21.7
GLSD INTR				2	61	21.3	2	61	21.3	13 2	160 7	12.5 3.5	15	71	12.3 14.2
JADM	2	51	25.5	3 7	64 65	21.3 9.3	3	116	12.9	2	/	5.5	9	116	14.2
LAW	2	51	25.5	8	146	9.3 18.3	8	146	12.9				8		12.5
PSCI	9	205	22.8	9	134	14.9	18	339	18.8	6	71	11.8	24		17.1
SOC	14	357	25.5	14	257	18.4	28	614	21.9	0	/ 1	11.0	28		21.9
Social Sciences Total	51	1222	24.0	52	853	16.4	103	2075		21	238	11.3	124	2313	
Social Work	51	1222	21.0	52	055	10.1	105	2015	20.1	21	250	11.5	121	2515	10.7
SWRK	1	20	20.0	11	121	11.0	12	141	11.8	31	368	11.9	43	509	11.8
Social Work Total	1	20	20.0	11	121	11.0	12	141	11.8	31	368	11.9	43	509	11.8
Humanities & Social Sci. Total	295	5542	18.8	222	3182		517		16.9	133	1419			10143	
Natural and Computational Sci.															
Mathematics and Comp Scie															
CSCI	33	665	20.2	13	166	12.8	46	831	18.1				46	831	18.1
MATH	71	1460	20.6	12	99	8.3	83	1559	18.8				83	1559	18.8
Mathematics and Comp Scie	104	2125	20.4	25	265	10.6	129	2390	18.5				129	2390	18.5
Natural Sciences															
BIOL	34	793	23.3	17	366	21.5	51	1159	22.7				51	1159	22.7
CHEM	19	497	26.2	11	191	17.4	30	688	22.9				30	688	22.9
ENVS	1	7	7.0	6	122	20.3	7		18.4	1	11	11.0	8		17.5
GEOL	2	25	12.5				2		12.5				2		12.5
MARS	13	221	17.0	12	91	7.6	25		12.5	8	53	6.6	33	365	11.1
NSCI	1		15.0	2	15	7.5	3		10.0	13	53	4.1	16	83	5.2
PHYS	10	207	20.7				10	207	20.7				10	207	20.7
PMED				1		12.0	1		12.0				1		12.0
Natural Sciences Total	80	1765		49	797	16.3	129	2562	19.9	22	117	5.3	151		17.7
Natural & Comp Sciences Total	184	3890	21.1	74	1062	14.4	258	4952	19.2	22	117	5.3	280	5069	18.1
Nursing and Health Sciences															
Baccalaureate Nursing Progr	(2)	1147	10.0	470	1070	11 1	0.24	2047	124				0.24	2017	12.4
NUR Baggalaureata Nurging Droor		1147		168	1870		231	3017					231	3017	
Baccalaureate Nursing Progr	63	1147	18.2	168	1870	11.1	231	3017	13.1				231	3017	13.1
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing										1 /	106	0.0	1.4	126	0.0
NUR Craduata/Doot BA Nursing										14	126	9.0	14	126	9.0
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing										14	126	9.0	14	126	9.0
Health Related Programs HS				10	112	11.3	10	112	11.3				10	113	11 2
HS Health Related Programs Tot				10		11.3	10		11.3				10		11.3
Nursing & Health Sci. Total	63	1147	18.2	178	1983		241	3130		14	126	9.0	255	3256	
ransing & ricatti oci. 10tai	05	114/	10.2	1/0	1705	11.1	241	5150	15.0	14	120	7.0	255	5250	12.0

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 4A: Course Registration A	verages	by Di	vision											Term	: Fall
	Low	er Divis	sion	Upp	oer Divis	sion	Unc	lergradı	iate	(Graduate	2		Total	
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
University Total	584	1484	19.7	556	7668	13.8	1140	19152	16.8	253	2810	11.1	1393	21962	15.8

Course Registration Averages by Division

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table presents the number of course sections, student enrollment, and average enrollment per section for the departments in each college. Course information is grouped into lower division, upper division, undergraduate, graduate, and total categories. Subtotals by department and college are provided along with University totals.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

Overall, the average enrollment was 15.4 students per section. Lower division sections averaged 18.8 students and upper division sections averaged 13.3 students. Graduate sections averaged 10.9 students.

Average undergraduate enrollment was highest in the Natural and Computational Sci. with 18.6 and lowest in Nursing and Health Sciences with 13. Average graduate enrollment was highest in Natural and Computational Sci. with 5 and lowest in Nursing and Health Sciences with 9.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 4B: Course Registration A	Averages by Division						Term: MCP Term 4, Summer I						, Fall, MCP Term 1			
	Lower Division		Upp	oer Divi	sion	Une	dergrad	uate	C	Graduat	Total					
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	
Business Administration																
Financial Econ & Info Sys.																
ACCT	11	192	17.5	11	100	9.1	22	292	13.3	2	32	16.0	24	324	13.5	
ECON	22	480	21.8	11	233	21.2	33	713	21.6	3	46	15.3	36	759	21.1	
FIN				10	174	17.4	10	174	17.4	8	101	12.6	18	275	15.3	
IS										23	260	11.3	23	260	11.3	
MS										2	37	18.5	2	37	18.5	
RE				1	18	18.0	1	18	18.0				1	18	18.0	
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T	33	672	20.4	33	525	15.9	66	1197	18.1	38	476	12.5	104	1673	16.1	
Management and Marketing																
BUS	3	60	20.0				3	60	20.0	3	59	19.7	6	119	19.8	
HR										6	96	16.0	6	96	16.0	
MGMT	11	240	21.8	32	579	18.1	43	819	19.0	25	359	14.4	68	1178	17.3	
MKTG				18	349	19.4	18	349	19.4	6	100	16.7	24	449	18.7	
OC										5	93	18.6	5	93	18.6	
TIM	2	42	21.0	8	114	14.3	10	156	15.6	4	7	1.8	14	163	11.6	
Management and Marketing	16	342	21.4	58	1042	18.0	74	1384	18.7	49	714	14.6	123	2098	17.1	
Business Administration Total	49	1014	20.7	91	1567	17.2	140	2581	18.4	87	1190	13.7	227	3771	16.6	
Humanities and Social Sciences																
Arts and Humanities																
ARTH	1	25	25.0	1	14	14.0	2	39	19.5				2	39	19.5	
ARTS	11	231	21.0	1	18	18.0	12	249	20.8				12	249	20.8	
ASIA				1	1	1.0	1	1	1.0				1	1	1.0	
CLST	2	52	26.0				2	52	26.0				2	52	26.0	
HUM	6	73	12.2	5	77	15.4	11	150	13.6				11	150	13.6	
LAT	1	18	18.0				1	18	18.0				1	18	18.0	
MUS	13	246	18.9	17	121	7.1	30	367	12.2				30	367	12.2	
PE	8	99	12.4				8	99	12.4				8	99	12.4	
PHIL	5	110	22.0	2	23	11.5	7	133	19.0				7	133	19.0	
REL	2	39	19.5				2	39	19.5				2	39	19.5	
THEA	6	77	12.8	5	30	6.0	11	107	9.7				11	107	9.7	
Arts and Humanities Total	55	970	17.6	32	284	8.9	87	1254	14.4				87	1254	14.4	
Communication																
ADPR	4	65	16.3	6	72	12.0	10	137	13.7				10	137	13.7	
COM	21	451	21.5	27	477	17.7	48	928	19.3	29	277	9.6	77	1205	15.6	
JOUR	2	26	13.0	8	98	12.3	10	124	12.4				10	124	12.4	
MULT	12	174	14.5	9	96	10.7	21	270	12.9				21	270	12.9	
Communication Total	39	716	18.4	50	743	14.9	89	1459	16.4	29	277	9.6	118	1736	14.7	
Education																
ED	2	31	15.5	10	57	5.7	12	88	7.3	23	188	8.2	35	276	7.9	
Education Total	2	31	15.5	10	57	5.7	12	88	7.3	23	188	8.2	35	276	7.9	
English																
ENG	18	317	17.6	7	63	9.0	25	380	15.2				25	380	15.2	
WRI	57		17.2	6	61	10.2	63	1043					63		16.6	
English Total	75	1299		13	124	9.5	88	1423					88	1423	16.2	
History																
ARTH										1	16	16.0	1	16	16.0	
HIST	21	420	20.0	14	206	14.7	35	626	17.9	17	157	9.2	52	783	15.1	
PHIL										1	16	16.0	1	16	16.0	
STSS	1	14	14.0				1	14	14.0	2	24	12.0	3	38	12.7	
History Total	22		19.7	14	206	14.7	36		17.8	21		10.1	57		15.0	
					200		00	0.0			210		0,	000		

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 4B: Course Registration A	verage	s by Di	vision					Terr	mer IV,	, Fall, MCP Term 1					
	Lower Division		Upp	Upper Division			dergrad	uate	C	Graduat	e	Total			
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
Humanities and Social Sciences															
Languages&Applied Linguisti															
AL	3	67	22.3	8	57	7.1	11	124	11.3	14	179	12.8	25	303	12.1
ARB	3	26	8.7				3	26	8.7				3	26	8.7
BR	12	249	20.8				12	249	20.8				12	249	20.8
CHIN	3	34	11.3				3	34	11.3				3	34	11.3
FR	4	51	12.8				4	51	12.8				4	51	12.8
HAWN	5	78	15.6				5	78	15.6				5	78	15.6
JPE	9	115	12.8	3	8	2.7	12	123	10.3				12	123	10.3
KOR	2	28	14.0				2	28	14.0				2	28	14.0
SPAN	11	187	17.0	3	16	5.3	14	203	14.5				14	203	14.5
Languages&Applied Linguisti	52	835	16.1	14	81	5.8	66	916	13.9	14	179	12.8	80	1095	13.7
Psychology															
PSY	17	288	16.9	37	800	21.6	54	1088	20.1	4	49	12.3	58	1137	19.6
Psychology Total	17	288	16.9	37	800	21.6	54	1088	20.1	4	49	12.3	58	1137	19.6
Social Sciences															
ANTH	12	284	23.7	8	143	17.9	20	427	21.4				20	427	21.4
GEOG	15	348	23.2	3	44	14.7	18	392	21.8				18	392	21.8
GLSD										17	174	10.2	17	174	10.2
INTR				4	69	17.3	4	69	17.3	3	8	2.7	7	77	11.0
JADM	3	60	20.0	8	79	9.9	11	139	12.6				11	139	12.6
LAW				8	146	18.3	8	146	18.3				8	146	18.3
PSCI	11	233	21.2	10	147	14.7	21	380	18.1	7	85	12.1	28	465	16.6
SOC	15	376	25.1	15	272	18.1	30	648	21.6				30	648	21.6
Social Sciences Total	56	1301	23.2	56	900	16.1	112	2201	19.7	27	267	9.9	139	2468	17.8
Social Work															
SWRK	1	20	20.0	11	121	11.0	12	141	11.8	36	414	11.5	48	555	11.6
Social Work Total	1	20	20.0	11	121	11.0	12	141	11.8	36	414	11.5	48	555	11.6
Humanities & Social Sci. Total	319	5894	18.5	237	3316	14.0	556	9210	16.6	154	1587	10.3	710	10797	15.2
Military Campus Programs															
Arts and Humanities															
ARTH	1	13	13.0				1	13	13.0				1	13	13.0
ARTS	2	54	27.0				2	54	27.0				2	54	27.0
HUM	7	108	15.4	4	66	16.5	11	174	15.8				11	174	15.8
MUS	2	70	35.0				2	70	35.0				2	70	35.0
PHIL	3	36	12.0				3	36	12.0				3	36	12.0
REL	1	10	10.0				1	10	10.0				1	10	10.0
THEA	1	9	9.0				1	9	9.0				1	9	9.0
Arts and Humanities Total	17	300	17.6	4	66	16.5	21	366	17.4				21	366	17.4
Communication															
COM	4	41	10.3	7			11	130	11.8				11	130	11.8
Communication Total	4	41	10.3	7	89	12.7	11	130	11.8				11	130	11.8
English															
ENG	5	61	12.2				5	61	12.2				5	61	12.2
WRI	35	582	16.6				35	582	16.6				35		16.6
English Total	40	643	16.1				40	643	16.1				40	643	16.1
Financial Econ & Info Sys.															
ACCT	10	172	17.2	14	101	7.2	24	273	11.4	3	54	18.0	27	327	12.1
ECON	14	272	19.4	8	121	15.1	22	393	17.9	3	39	13.0	25	432	17.3
FIN				10	110	11.0	10	110	11.0	2	32	16.0	12	142	11.8
IS										4	36	9.0	4	36	9.0
MS										4	45	11.3	4	45	11.3
RE				1	12	12.0	1	12	12.0				1	12	12.0
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T	24	444	18.5	33	344	10.4	57	788	13.8	16	206	12.9	73	994	13.6

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 4B: Course Registration A	4B: Course Registration Averages by Division							Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV,							erm 1
	Lower Division		Upp	oer Divi	sion	Une	dergrad	uate	G	Graduate	Total				
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
Military Campus Programs							1								
History															
HIST	20	374	18.7	14	193	13.8	34	567	16.7				34	567	16.7
STSS	1	6	6.0				1	6	6.0				1	6	6.0
History Total	21	380	18.1	14	193	13.8	35	573	16.4				35	573	16.4
Languages&Applied Linguisti															
CHIN	1	8	8.0				1	8	8.0				1	8	8.0
FR	1	2	2.0				1	2	2.0				1	2	2.0
JPE	2	16	8.0				2	16	8.0				2	16	8.0
SPAN	2	18	9.0				2	18	9.0				2	18	9.0
Languages&Applied Linguisti	6	44	7.3				6	44	7.3				6	44	7.3
Management and Marketing										_					
BUS										7	72	10.3	7	72	10.3
HR										1	5	5.0	1	5	5.0
MGMT	12	198	16.5	38	518	13.6	50		14.3	26	338	13.0	76	1054	13.9
MKTG				8	106	13.3	8	106	13.3	2	24	12.0	10	130	13.0
OC										21	176	8.4	21	176	8.4
Management and Marketing	12	198	16.5	46	624	13.6	58	822	14.2	57	615	10.8	115	1437	12.5
Mathematics and Comp Scie															
CSCI	28	429	15.3	24	206	8.6	52	635	12.2				52	635	12.2
MATH	56	1044	18.6	1	1	1.0	57	1045					57	1045	18.3
Mathematics and Comp Scie	84	1473	17.5	25	207	8.3	109	1680	15.4				109	1680	15.4
Natural Sciences	4.0	200	05.0				10	200	05.0				4.0	200	0 5 0
BIOL	12	309	25.8				12	309	25.8				12	309	25.8
CHEM	2	44	22.0	4	4 5	45.0	2	44	22.0				2	44	22.0
ENVS	2	25	4775	1	15	15.0	1		15.0				1	15	15.0
GEOL	2	35	17.5				2	35	17.5				2	35	17.5
MARS	1	16	16.0				1		16.0				1	16	16.0
PHYS	9	191	21.2	1	4 5	15.0	9		21.2				9	191	21.2
Natural Sciences Total	26	595	22.9	1	15	15.0	27	610	22.6				27	610	22.6
Psychology	10	175	110	12	1 - 4	11.0	25	220	12.0				25	220	12.0
PSY Psychology Total	12 12	175	14.6	13	154	11.8	25		13.2				25 25	329	13.2
	12	175	14.6	13	154	11.8	25	329	13.2				25	329	13.2
Social Sciences ANTH	3	65	21.7	1	1	1.0	4	66	16.5				1	66	16.5
GEOG	5 7	124	21.7 17.7	1	1	1.0							4		
INTR			17.7	2	17	8.5	7	124 27	17.7 9.0				2	124 27	17.7 9.0
	1	10 28	10.0	2		8.5 20.4	3	171	9.0 19.0				3	171	9.0 19.0
JADM	2	28	14.0	7	143		9						9		
LAW	17	244	01 E	11 5	146	13.3	11		13.3				11	146	13.3
PSCI SOC	16 9	344 200	21.5 22.2	5	79 67	15.8 8.4	21 17	423	20.1 15.7				21 17	423 267	20.1 15.7
Social Sciences Total			20.3	8				1224					72	1224	
Military Campus Prog. Total	38 284	771 5064	20.5 17.8	34 177	453 2145	13.3 12.1	72 461		17.0	73	821	11.2	534	8030	17.0
Natural and Computational Sci.	204	5004	17.0	1//	2143	12.1	401	7209	15.0	13	021	11.2	554	0030	15.0
Mathematics and Comp Scie															
CSCI	34	684	20.1	14	186	13.3	48	870	18.1				48	870	18.1
MATH	54 82		20.1 19.5	14	100	8.3	40 95	1706					40 95	1706	18.0
Mathematics and Comp Scie	82 116	2282		27		8.3 10.9	143		18.0				95 143	2576	
manemanes and Comp scie	110	2202	19.7	21	294	10.9	143	2370	10.0				143	2370	10.0

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 4B: Course Registration A	verage	s by Di	vision					Terr	n: MCI	P Term 4	l, Sumr	ner IV,	, Fall, I	мср Те	erm 1	
	Lower Division			Upp	Upper Division			dergrad	uate	C	Graduate	2	Total			
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	
Natural and Computational Sci.																
Natural Sciences																
BIOL	43	943	21.9	17	366	21.5	60	1309	21.8				60	1309	21.8	
CHEM	24	562	23.4	11	191	17.4	35	753	21.5				35	753	21.5	
ENVS	2	18	9.0	6	122	20.3	8	140	17.5	2	12	6.0	10	152	15.2	
GEOL	2	25	12.5				2	25	12.5				2	25	12.5	
MARS	13	221	17.0	12	91	7.6	25	312	12.5	8	53	6.6	33	365	11.1	
NSCI	1	15	15.0	3	16	5.3	4	31	7.8	14	54	3.9	18	85	4.7	
PHYS	12	247	20.6				12	247	20.6				12	247	20.6	
PMED				1	12	12.0	1	12	12.0				1	12	12.0	
Natural Sciences Total	97	2031	20.9	50	798	16.0	147	2829	19.2	24	119	5.0	171	2948	17.2	
Natural & Comp Sciences Total	213	4313	20.2	77	1092	14.2	290	5405	18.6	24	119	5.0	314	5524	17.6	
Nursing and Health Sciences																
Baccalaureate Nursing Progr																
NUR	66	1192	18.1	168	1870	11.1	234	3062	13.1				234	3062	13.1	
Baccalaureate Nursing Progr	66	1192	18.1	168	1870	11.1	234	3062	13.1				234	3062	13.1	
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing																
NUR										14	126	9.0	14	126	9.0	
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing										14	126	9.0	14	126	9.0	
Health Related Programs																
HS				10	113	11.3	10	113	11.3				10	113	11.3	
Health Related Programs Tot				10	113	11.3	10	113	11.3				10	113	11.3	
Nursing & Health Sci. Total	66	1192	18.1	178	1983	11.1	244	3175	13.0	14	126	9.0	258	3301	12.8	
University Total	931	17477	18.8	760	10103	13.3	1691	27580	16.3	352	3843	10.9	2043	31423	15.4	

Course Registration Averages by Course Level

Term: Fall

Description

This table presents the number of course sections, student enrollment, and average enrollment per section for the departments in each college. Course information is grouped by course level, undergraduate, graduate, and total categories. Subtotals by department and college are provided along with University totals.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

> Overall, the average enrollment was 15.8 students per section. The average undergraduate enrollment was 16.8 and the average graduate enrollment was 11.1.

Highest average enrollment per level: 1000 - Business Administration (23.1) 2000 - Natural and Computational Sci. (21.8) 3000 - Business Administration (18.4) 4000 - Business Administration (12.5)

Graduate - Business Administration (13.7)

1

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 5A: Course Registration A	0 ,	Level												,	Гerm:	Fall
	< 1000	0	1000		0	2000			3000		0	4000		0	Total	
Undergraduate	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect	Enri	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
Business Administration																
Financial Econ & Info Sys.																_
ACCT					9	164	18.2	7	89	12.7	2	9	4.5	18	262	14.6
ECON		5	122	24.4	14	304	21.7	9		22.7	1			29		21.9
FIN								9		17.9				9		17.9
RE								1		18.0				1		18.0
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T		5	122	24.4	23	468	20.3	26	472	18.2	3	13	4.3	57	1075	18.9
Management and Marketing																
BUS		3	60	20.0										3	60	20.0
MGMT		6	142	23.7	3	71	23.7	26	480	18.5	3	53	17.7	38	746	19.6
MKTG								14	276	19.7	2	33	16.5	16	309	19.3
TIM		1	23	23.0	1	19	19.0	4	63	15.8	4	51	12.8	10	156	15.6
Management and Marketing		10	225	22.5	4	- 90	22.5	44	819	18.6	9	137	15.2	67	1271	19.0
Business Administration Total		15	347	23.1	27	558	20.7	70	1291	18.4	12	150	12.5	124	2346	18.9
Humanities and Social Sciences																
Arts and Humanities																
ARTH					1		25.0	1		14.0				2		19.5
ARTS		8	174	21.8	2	36	18.0	1	18	18.0				11	228	20.7
ASIA								1	1	1.0				1	1	1.0
CLST		2		26.0										2		26.0
HUM		5		13.0				2	45	22.5	2	26	13.0	9		15.1
LAT		1		18.0	_									1		18.0
MUS		9		19.8	2		13.5	17	121	7.1				28		11.6
PE		1		25.0	6		10.2							.7		12.3
PHIL		3		21.3	2	46	23.0	2	23	11.5				./		19.0
REL		2		19.5										2		19.5
THEA		3		15.0	3		10.7	3	17	5.7	2			11		9.7
Arts and Humanities Total		34	660	19.4	16	227	14.2	27	239	8.9	4	39	9.8	81	1165	14.4
Communication					4	7 5	1(2)	-	2 5	12.0	1	-	7.0	10	127	127
ADPR		11	242	22.0	4		16.3	5		13.0	1	7		10		13.7
COM		11		22.0 13.0	9	192	21.3	24 8		18.2 12.3	1	1	1.0	45		19.4 12.4
JOUR MULT		23		17.3	0	122	136	0 7		12.5	2	9	4.5	10 21		12.4
Communication Total		-		20.0		379				15.6	4				1403	
Education		10	520	20.0	22	519	1/.2	44	007	15.0	4	1 /	4.5	00	1405	10.5
ED					2	31	15.5	7	54	7.7	2	2	1.0	11	87	7.9
Education Total					2		15.5	7		7.7	2			11	87	7.9
English					-	51	10.0	,	51		-	-	1.0		01	
ENG					15	286	19.1	4	46	11.5	2	10	5.0	21	342	16.3
WRI		54	937	17.4	10	-00		6		10.2	-		0.0	60		16.6
English Total				17.4	15	286	19.1			10.7	2	10	5.0		1340	
History		01	201		10	200	1,,,1	- 0	101	1000	_	10	0.0	01	1010	10.0
HIST					18	366	20.3	8	158	19.8	2	18	9.0	28	542	19.4
STSS					1		14.0	, in the second s			_			1		14.0
History Total						380		8	158	19.8	2	18	9.0	29		19.2
Languages&Applied Linguisti																
AL		1	15	15.0	2	52	26.0	4	42	10.5	3	12	4.0	10	121	12.1
ARB		2		10.0	1		6.0							3		8.7
BR		12		20.8										12		20.8
CHIN		2	26	13.0	1	8	8.0							3		11.3
FR		3	43	14.3	1	8	8.0							4	51	12.8
HAWN		4		18.5	1	4	4.0							5		15.6
JPE		6	86	14.3	2	20	10.0	2	6	3.0	1	2	2.0	11	114	10.4
KOR		1		17.0	1	11	11.0							2	28	14.0
SPAN		9	156	17.3	1	20	20.0	3	16	5.3				13	192	14.8
Languages&Applied Linguisti		40	686	17.2	10	129	12.9	9	64	7.1	4	14	3.5	63	893	14.2

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support
Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 5A: Course Registration A	verage	es by C	Course	Level	1											,	Term:	Fall
		< 1000			1000			2000			3000			4000			Total	
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
Humanities and Social Sciences																		
Psychology																		
PSY				9	201	22.3	6	64	10.7	32	775	24.2	4	24	6.0	51	1064	20.9
Psychology Total				9	201	22.3	6	64	10.7	32	775	24.2	4	24	6.0	51	1064	20.9
Social Sciences																		
ANTH							12	284	23.7	8	143	17.9				20	427	21.4
GEOG				8	183	22.9	6	142	23.7	2	28	14.0	1	16	16.0	17	369	21.7
INTR										3	64	21.3				3	64	21.3
JADM				1	29	29.0	1	22	22.0	6	58	9.7	1	7	7.0	9	116	12.9
LAW										8	146	18.3				8	146	18.3
PSCI				3	56	18.7	6	149	24.8	5	99	19.8	4	35	8.8	18	339	18.8
SOC				8	210	26.3	6	147	24.5	12	231	19.3	2	26	13.0	28	614	21.9
Social Sciences Total				20	478	23.9	31	744	24.0	44	769	17.5	8	84	10.5	103	2075	20.3
Social Work																		
SWRK							1	20	20.0	7	83	11.9	4	38	9.5	12	141	11.8
Social Work Total							1	20	20.0	7	83	11.9	4	38	9.5	12	141	11.8
Humanities & Social Sci. Total				173	3282	19.0	122	2260	18.5	188	2936	15.6	34	246	7.2	517	8724	16.9
Natural and Computational Sci.																		
Mathematics and Comp Scie																		
CSCI				26	533	20.5	7	132	18.9	11	157	14.3	2	9	4.5	46	831	18.1
MATH	14	297	21.2	46	947	20.6	11	216	19.6	9	87	9.7	3	12	4.0	83	1559	18.8
Mathematics and Comp Scie	14	297	21.2	72	1480	20.6	18	348	19.3	20	244	12.2	5	21	4.2	129	2390	18.5
Natural Sciences																		
BIOL				8	176	22.0	26	617	23.7	11	284	25.8	6	82	13.7	51	1159	22.7
CHEM				5	142	28.4	14	355	25.4	7	140	20.0	4	51	12.8	30	688	22.9
ENVS				1	7	7.0				5	103	20.6	1	19	19.0	7	129	18.4
GEOL				1	19	19.0	1	6	6.0							2	25	12.5
MARS				9	159	17.7	4	62	15.5	3	57	19.0	9	34	3.8	25	312	12.5
NSCI							1	15	15.0	2	15	7.5				3	30	10.0
PHYS				3	62	20.7	7	145	20.7							10	207	20.7
PMED										1	12	12.0				1	12	12.0
Natural Sciences Total				27	565	20.9	53	1200	22.6	29	611	21.1	20	186	9.3	129	2562	19.9
Natural & Comp Sciences Total	14	297	21.2	99	2045	20.7	71	1548	21.8	49	855	17.4	25	207	8.3	258	4952	19.2
Nursing and Health Sciences																		
Baccalaureate Nursing Progr																		
NUR							63	1147	18.2	103	1262	12.3	65	608	9.4	231	3017	13.1
Baccalaureate Nursing Progr							63	1147	18.2	103	1262	12.3	65	608	9.4	231	3017	13.1
Health Related Programs																		
HS										6	68	11.3	4	45	11.3	10	113	11.3
Health Related Programs Tot										6		11.3	4		11.3	10	113	
Nursing & Health Sci. Total							63	1147	18.2	109		12.2	69	653	9.5	241	3130	
Undergraduate Total	14	297	21.2	287	5674	19.8			19.5			15.4	140	1256			19152	

Table 5A: Course Registration A		s by C 5000	Lourse	Level	6000			7000			Term: Total	Fall
		5000 Enrl	Avg	Sect		Avg		/000 Enrl	Avg		Enrl	Avg
Graduate	occe	2	8		2	11.8		2			2	
Business Administration												
Financial Econ & Info Sys.												
ACCT				2	32	16.0				2	32	16.0
ECON				3		15.3				3		15.3
FIN				7		11.4				7		11.4
IS	3	28	9.3	18		11.4	2	26	13.0	23		11.4
MS	5	20	2.5	2		18.5	4	20	15.0	23		18.5
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T	3	28	9.3			12.5	2	26	13.0	2 37		18.5
	5	20	9.5	54	401	12.5	4	20	15.0	57	455	12.5
Management and Marketing	2	50	10.7							2	50	10.7
BUS	3	39	19.7	F	20	170	1	7	7.0	3		19.7
HR				5		17.8	1		7.0	6		16.0
MGMT				18		15.9	5	52	10.4	23		14.7
MKTG				6		16.7				6		16.7
OC				4		22.5	1	3	3.0	5		18.6
TIM				4		1.8				4		1.8
Management and Marketing	3	59	19.7	37	572	15.5	7	62	8.9	47	693	14.7
Business Administration Total	6	87	14.5	69	973	14.1	9	88	9.8	84	1148	13.7
Humanities and Social Sciences												
Communication												
COM				23	231	10.0	4	25	6.3	27	256	9.5
Communication Total				23	231	10.0	4	25	6.3	27	256	
Education												
ED				17	144	8.5	3	25	8.3	20	169	8.5
Education Total					144		3	25		20		
History				17	111	0.5	5	20	0.5	20	10,	0.5
ARTH				1	16	16.0				1	16	16.0
HIST				10	86		6	56	9.3	16		8.9
PHIL				10		16.0	0	50	9.5	10		16.0
STSS												
				2		12.0	(٢.	0.2	2		12.0
History Total				14	142	10.1	6	56	9.3	20	198	9.9
Languages&Applied Linguisti												
AL						15.0	1	6	6.0	10		14.1
Languages&Applied Linguisti				9	135	15.0	1	6	6.0	10	141	14.1
Psychology												
PSY				4		12.3				4		12.3
Psychology Total				4	49	12.3				4	49	12.3
Social Sciences												
GLSD				10	145	14.5	3	15	5.0	13	160	12.3
INTR				2	7	3.5				2	7	3.5
PSCI				6	71	11.8				6	71	11.8
Social Sciences Total						12.4	3	15	5.0	21		11.3
Social Work								2.				
SWRK				16	178	11.1	15	190	12.7	31	368	11.9
Social Work Total					178			190		31		11.9
Humanities & Social Sci. Total						10.9		317			1419	
Natural and Computational Sci.				101	1102	10.9	54	517).)	155	1717	10.7
Natural and Computational Sci.												
				4	11	11.0				1	11	11.0
ENVS				1		11.0				1		11.0
MARS				8	53		~			8	53	
NSCI				4	39		9	14		13	53	
Natural Sciences Total					103	7.9	9	14		22	117	
Natural & Comp Sciences Total				13	103	7.9	9	14	1.6	22	117	5.3
Nursing and Health Sciences												
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing												
NUR				13	123	9.5	1	3	3.0	14	126	9.0
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing						9.5	1	3	3.0	14	126	

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 5A: Course Registration	Averages by Course	Level		Term: Fall
	5000	6000	7000	Total
	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg
Nursing and Health Sciences				
Nursing & Health Sci. Total		13 123 9.5	1 3 3.0	14 126 9.0
Graduate Total	6 87 14.5	196 2301 11.7	51 422 8.3	253 2810 11.1

Hawaii Pacific University				Fall 201	1 Academic Pr	ogram Review
Table 5A: Course Registration A	verages by Course	Level				Term: Fall
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	Total
	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg
Undergraduate Total	14 297 21.2	287 5674 19.8	283 5513 19.5	416 6412 15.4	140 1256 9.0	114019152 16.8
	5000	6000	7000			
	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg			
Graduate Total	6 87 14.5	196 2301 11.7	51 422 8.3			253 2810 11.1
University Total						1393 21962 15.8

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Course Registration Averages by Course Level

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table presents the number of course sections, student enrollment, and average enrollment per section for the departments in each college. Course information is grouped by course level, undergraduate, graduate, and total categories. Subtotals by department and college are provided along with University totals.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

> Overall, the average enrollment was 15.4 students per section. The average undergraduate enrollment was 16.3 and the average graduate enrollment was 10.9.

Highest average enrollment per level: 1000 - Business Administration (22.4) 2000 - Natural and Computational Sci. (20.9) 3000 - Business Administration (18.1) 4000 - Business Administration (12.1)

Graduate - Business Administration (13.7)

Table 5B: Course Registration Av	verage <u>s by Course</u>	e Level						Term: 1	МСР	Term	4 <u>, Su</u> r	nmer	IV, Fa	all, MC	DP Tet	:m 1
	< 1000		1000			2000			3000			4000			Total	
	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
Undergraduate																
Business Administration																
Financial Econ & Info Sys. ACCT					11	102	17.5	0	01	10.1	2	9	4.5	22	202	13.3
ECON		F	100	24.4	11	358		9 10		22.9	2 1			33	292 713	
FIN		5	122	24.4	1 /	550	21.1	10		17.4	1	4	4.0	10	174	
RE								10		17.4				10		17
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T		5	122	24.4	28	550	19.6	-		17.1	3	13	4.3	-	1197	
Management and Marketing		5	122	21.1	20	550	17.0	50	512	17.1	5	15	1.5	00	1177	10.
BUS		3	60	20.0										3	60	20.0
MGMT		7		22.0	4	86	21.5	28	519	18.5	4	60	15.0	43	819	
MKTG								16	316	19.8	2	33	16.5	18	349	
TIM		1	23	23.0	1	19	19.0	4		15.8	4		12.8	10	156	
Management and Marketing		11	237	21.5	5	105	21.0	48	898	18.7	10	144		74	1384	18.7
Business Administration Total		16	359	22.4	33	655	19.8	78	1410	18.1	13	157	12.1	140	2581	18.4
Humanities and Social Sciences																
Arts and Humanities																
ARTH					1	25	25.0	1	14	14.0				2	39	19.5
ARTS		9	195	21.7	2	36	18.0	1	18	18.0				12	249	20.8
ASIA								1	1	1.0				1	1	1.(
CLST		2	52	26.0										2	52	26.0
HUM		6	73	12.2				2	45	22.5	3	32	10.7	11	150	13.0
LAT		1	18	18.0										1	18	18.0
MUS		11	219	19.9	2	27	13.5	17	121	7.1				30	367	12.2
PE		1	25	25.0	7	74	10.6							8	99	12.4
PHIL		3	64	21.3	2	46	23.0	2	23	11.5				7	133	19.0
REL		2	39	19.5										2	39	19.5
THEA		3	45	15.0	3	32	10.7	3	17	5.7	2	13	6.5	11	107	9.7
Arts and Humanities Total		38	730	19.2	17	240	14.1	27	239	8.9	5	45	9.0	87	1254	14.4
Communication																
ADPR					4	65	16.3	5	65	13.0	1	7	7.0	10	137	13.7
COM		12	259	21.6	9	192	21.3	26	476	18.3	1	1	1.0	48	928	19.3
JOUR		2	26	13.0				8	98	12.3				10	124	12.4
MULT		3	52	17.3	9	122	13.6	7	87	12.4	2	9	4.5	21	270	12.9
Communication Total		17	337	19.8	22	379	17.2	46	726	15.8	4	· 17	4.3	89	1459	16.4
Education																
ED					2	31	15.5	8	55	6.9	2	2	1.0	12	88	7.3
Education Total					2	31	15.5	8	55	6.9	2	2	1.0	12	88	7.3
English																
ENG		1	3	3.0	17	314	18.5	5	53	10.6	2	10	5.0	25	380	15.2
WRI		57	982	17.2				6	61	10.2				63	1043	16.0
English Total		58	985	17.0	17	314	18.5	11	114	10.4	2	10	5.0	88	1423	16.2
History																
HIST					21	420	20.0	10	181	18.1	4	25	6.3	35	626	17.9
STSS					1	14	14.0							1	14	14.(
History Total					22	434	19.7	10	181	18.1	4	- 25	6.3	36	640	17.8
Languages&Applied Linguisti																
AL		1		15.0	2		26.0	5	45	9.0	3	12	4.0	11	124	
ARB		2	20	10.0	1	6	6.0							3		8.7
BR		12		20.8										12	249	20.8
CHIN		2		13.0	1	8	8.0							3		11.3
FR		3	43	14.3	1	8	8.0							4		12.
HAWN		4	74	18.5	1	4	4.0							5	78	15.0
JPE		7	95	13.6	2	20	10.0	2	6	3.0	1	2	2.0	12	123	10.3
KOR		1	17	17.0	1	11	11.0							2	28	14.(
SPAN		10	167	16.7	1	20	20.0	3	16	5.3				14	203	14.5
Languages&Applied Linguisti		42	706	16.8	10	129	12.9	10	67	6.7	4	- 14	3.5	66	916	13.9

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Humanities and Social Sciences Psychology Psychology Total 10 217 21.7 7 <th col<="" th=""><th>25 5.0 16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5</th><th>54 54 20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112</th><th>392 69 139 146 380 648</th><th>20. 20. 21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18.</th></th>	<th>25 5.0 16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5</th> <th>54 54 20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112</th> <th>392 69 139 146 380 648</th> <th>20. 20. 21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18.</th>	25 5.0 16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5	54 54 20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112	392 69 139 146 380 648	20. 20. 21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18.
Humanities and Social SciencesPsychology PSY1021721.777710.13277524.25Psychology Total1021721.7777110.13277524.25Social Sciences1021721.7777110.13277524.25ANTH1228423.7814317.9GEOG920622.9614223.722814.01INTR12929.023115.577210.31LAW12929.023115.577210.31LAW112929.023115.577210.31Social Sciences Total2352522.8337623.54780317.19Social Work12020.078311.94Social Work12020.078311.94Humanities & Social Sci. Total188350018.6131239418.3198304315.439Military Campus Programs11313.0113113.0444444444Military Campus Programs25427.041<	25 5.0 25 5.0 16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	54 20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112	1088 427 392 69 139 146 380 648	 20. 21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18. 	
Psychology Psy 10 217 21.7 7 71 10.1 32 775 24.2 5 Psychology Total 10 217 71 71 10.1 32 775 24.2 5 Social Sciences 12 284 23.7 8 143 17.9 GEOG 9 206 22.9 6 142 23.7 2 28 14.0 1 INTR 12 284 23.7 8 143 17.9 GEOG 9 206 22.9 6 142 23.7 2 28 14.0 1 INTR 12 29 20.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 IAW 1 29 20.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 IAW 1 13 15.3 7 172 24.6 5 99 19.8 5 Social Sciences Total 23 52 22.8 33 76	25 5.0 16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	54 20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112	1088 427 392 69 139 146 380 648	 20. 21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18. 	
PSY 10 217 21.7 7 71 10.1 32 775 24.2 5 Psychology Total 10 217 21.7 7 71 10.1 32 775 24.2 5 Social Sciences ANTH 12 284 23.7 8 143 17.9 GEOG 9 206 22.9 6 142 23.7 2 28 14.0 1 INTR 12 284 23.7 8 143 17.9 GEOG 9 206 22.9 6 142 23.7 2 28 14.0 1 INTR 4 69 17.3 10.1 32 77 72 10.3 1 LAW 8 146 15.3 7 77 21.03 1 SOCI 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 246 18.9 2 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 <td>25 5.0 16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5</td> <td>54 20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112</td> <td>1088 427 392 69 139 146 380 648</td> <td> 20. 21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18. </td>	25 5.0 16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	54 20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112	1088 427 392 69 139 146 380 648	 20. 21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18. 	
Psychology Total 10 217 7 7 7 10.1 32 775 24.2 5 Social Sciences ANTH 12 284 23.7 8 143 17.9 GEOG 9 206 22.9 6 142 23.7 2 28 14.0 1 INTR 4 69 17.3 10.1 32 775 21.03 1 JADM 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 LAW 8 146 18.3 146 18.3 146 18.3 146 18.3 145 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 1.4W 8 146 18.3 146 18.3 146 18.3 145 15.5 13 24.6 15.9 12.9 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 24.6 18.9 22 24.6 14.9 14.9 14.9 14.9 14.9 14.9 14.9 14.9 14.9 14.9 14.9	25 5.0 16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	54 20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112	1088 427 392 69 139 146 380 648	 20. 21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18. 	
Social Sciences 12 284 23.7 8 143 17.9 GEOG 9 206 22.9 6 142 23.7 2 28 14.0 1 INTR 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 LAW 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 LAW 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.6 5 99 19.8 5 SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 246 18.9 2 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6	16 16.0 7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	20 18 4 11 8 21 30 112	427 392 69 139 146 380 648	21. 21. 17. 12. 18. 18.	
ANTH 12 284 23.7 8 143 17.9 GEOG 9 206 22.9 6 142 23.7 2 28 14.0 1 INTR 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 LAW 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 LAW 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.6 5 99 19.8 5 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 239 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 1 1 13	7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	18 4 11 8 21 30 112	392 69 139 146 380 648	21. 17. 12. 18. 18.	
GEOG 9 206 22.9 6 142 23.7 2 28 14.0 1 INTR 4 69 17.3 JADM 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 LAW 8 146 18.3 PSCI 4 61 15.3 7 172 24.6 5 99 19.8 5 SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 246 18.9 2 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 1 13 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 ARTH 1 13 13.0 <td< td=""><td>7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5</td><td>18 4 11 8 21 30 112</td><td>392 69 139 146 380 648</td><td>21. 17. 12. 18. 18.</td></td<>	7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	18 4 11 8 21 30 112	392 69 139 146 380 648	21. 17. 12. 18. 18.	
INTR 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 LAW 8 146 18.3 PSCI 4 61 15.3 7 172 24.6 5 99 19.8 5 SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 246 18.9 2 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 1 13 13.0 15.4 39 ARTS 2 54 27.0 1 13 13.0 4 ARTS 2 54 27.0 1 13 13.0 4	7 7.0 48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	4 11 8 21 30 112	69 139 146 380 648	17 12 18 18	
JADM 1 29 29.0 2 31 15.5 7 72 10.3 1 LAW 8 146 18.3 PSCI 4 61 15.3 7 172 24.6 5 99 19.8 5 SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 246 18.9 2 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 1 13 13.0 13 13.0 13 13.0 13 13.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 <td>48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5</td> <td>11 8 21 30 112</td> <td>139 146 380 648</td> <td>12 18 18</td>	48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	11 8 21 30 112	139 146 380 648	12 18 18	
LAW 8 146 18.3 PSCI 4 61 15.3 7 172 24.6 5 99 19.8 5 SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 246 18.9 2 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Social Work Total 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 1 13 13.0 131 30.43 15.4 39 ARTS 2 54 27.0 1 13 13.0 4 ARTS 2 54 27.0 4 4 4 4	48 9.6 26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	8 21 30 112	146 380 648	18 18	
PSCI 4 61 15.3 7 172 24.6 5 99 19.8 5 SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 246 18.9 2 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Social Work Total 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 7 1 13 13.0 1 13.0 1 13.0 1 13.0 ARTS 2 54 27.0 7 108 15.4 4 4	26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	21 30 112	380 648	18	
SOC 9 229 25.4 6 147 24.5 13 246 18.9 2 Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Social Work Total 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 1 13 13.0 15.4 39 3043 15.4 39 ARTS 2 54 27.0 1 13 13.0 4 30	26 13.0 97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	30 112	648		
Social Sciences Total 23 525 22.8 33 776 23.5 47 803 17.1 9 Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Swrk 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Social Work Total 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs Arts and Humanities 1 13 13.0 13.0 4 4 ARTS 2 54 27.0 1 13 13.0 4 HUM 7 108 15.4 4 4	97 10.8 38 9.5 38 9.5	112		11	
Social Work 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Social Work Total 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 7 1 13 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 14.0	38 9.5 38 9.5		-2201		
SWRK 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Social Work Total 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs 1 13 13.0 13.0 4 4 ARTS 2 54 27.0 1 13 13.0 4 HUM 7 108 15.4 4 4	38 9.5		2201	17	
Social Work Total 1 20 20.0 7 83 11.9 4 Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs Arts and Humanities ARTH 1 13 13.0 ARTS 2 54 27.0 4 HUM 7 108 15.4 4	38 9.5	12	141	11	
Humanities & Social Sci. Total 188 3500 18.6 131 2394 18.3 198 3043 15.4 39 Military Campus Programs Arts and Humanities 1 13 13.0 13 13.0 ARTS 2 54 27.0 4 HUM 7 108 15.4 4		12			
Military Campus Programs Arts and Humanities ARTH 1 13 13.0 ARTS 2 54 27.0 HUM 7 108 15.4 4			9210		
Arts and Humanities 1 13 13.0 ARTH 2 54 27.0 HUM 7 108 15.4 4	215 1.0	550	7210	10	
ARTH 1 13 13.0 ARTS 2 54 27.0 HUM 7 108 15.4 4					
ARTS 2 54 27.0 HUM 7 108 15.4 4		1	13	13	
HUM 7 108 15.4 4		2		27	
	66 16.5	11			
MUS 2 70 35.0	00 10.5	2		35	
MUS 2 70 35.0 PHIL 1 9 9.0 2 27 13.5		3		12	
REL 1 10 10.0		1		12	
THEA 1 9 9.0		1		9	
Arts and Humanities Total 14 260 18.6 3 40 13.3 4	66 16.5	21			
Communication	00 10.5	21	500	1 /	
		11	130	11	
COM 2 26 13.0 2 15 7.5 7 89 12.7 Communication Total 2 26 13.0 2 15 7.5 7 89 12.7		11			
English		11	150	11	
		F	61	10	
		5		12	
		35			
English Total3558216.656112.2Financial Econ & Info Sys.		40	643	10	
	12 (5	24	272	11	
ACCT1017217.212887.32ECON1427219.4812115.1	13 6.5	24			
		22			
FIN 10 110 11.0		10			
RE 1 12 12.0	12 (5	1	12		
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T 24 444 18.5 31 331 10.7 2	13 6.5	57	788	13	
History	44 44 0	2.4	F (F		
HIST 20 374 18.7 10 149 14.9 4	44 11.0	34			
STSS 1 6 6.0	44 44 0	1			
History Total 21 380 18.1 10 149 14.9 4	44 11.0	35	573	16	
Languages&Applied Linguisti			0	0	
CHIN 1 8 8.0		1			
FR 1 2 2.0		1			
IPE 2 16 8.0 CDAN 2 40 20		2			
SPAN 2 18 9.0		2	-		
Languages&Applied Linguisti 6 44 7.3		6	44	7	
Management and Marketing	_				
MGMT 8 129 16.1 4 69 17.3 33 444 13.5 5		50			
MKTG 7 98 14.0 1	8 8.0	8	106		
Management and Marketing 8 129 16.1 4 69 17.3 40 542 13.6 6		58	822		

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 5B: Course Registration A			Course	Level						Term:		Term	ı 4, Sun		IV, F	all, MO		m 1
		< 1000			1000		_	2000			3000			4000			Total	
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg
Military Campus Programs																		
Mathematics and Comp Scie																		
CSCI					266			163			188		4	18	4.5	52	635	
MATH					922			122		1	1	1.0					1045	
Mathematics and Comp Scie				62	1188	19.2	22	285	13.0	21	189	9.0	4	18	4.5	109	1680	15.4
Natural Sciences																		
BIOL				11		27.2	1	10	10.0							12	309	
CHEM				2	44	22.0										2		22.0
ENVS										1	15	15.0				1		15.0
GEOL				2		17.5										2		17.5
MARS				1		16.0										1		16.0
PHYS				5		22.2	4		20.0							9	191	
Natural Sciences Total				21	505	24.0	5	90	18.0	1	15	15.0				27	610	22.6
Psychology																		
PSY					149		3	26	8.7		143		1		11.0	25	329	
Psychology Total				9	149	16.6	3	26	8.7	12	143	11.9	1	11	11.0	25	329	13.2
Social Sciences																		
ANTH							3		21.7	1	1	1.0				4		16.5
GEOG				1		16.0	6	108	18.0							7		17.7
INTR				1		10.0				2						3		9.0
JADM				1	20	20.0	1	8	8.0	7		20.4				9		19.0
LAW										11		13.3				11	146	
PSCI				6		16.3	10	246	24.6	4		17.8	1			21	423	
SOC				9		22.2				7	66		1		1.0	17	267	
Social Sciences Total					344			427			444		2		4.5		1224	
Military Campus Prog. Total				175	3227	18.4	109	1837	16.9	154	1902	12.4	23	243	10.6	461	7209	15.6
Natural and Computational Sci.																		
Mathematics and Comp Scie						• • •	_						-					
CSCI		• • •			552			132			177		2			48	870	
MATH		297			1060			241		10			3				1706	
Mathematics and Comp Scie	14	297	21.2	82	1612	19.7	20	373	18.7	22	273	12.4	5	21	4.2	143	2576	18.0
Natural Sciences											• • •							• • •
BIOL					199			744			284		6		13.7		1309	
CHEM				-			18	412	22.9		140		4		12.8	35	753	
ENVS				2	18			,		5	103	20.6	1	19	19.0	8		17.5
GEOL				1		19.0	1	6				40.0	0		•	2		12.5
MARS				9	159	17.7	4		15.5	3		19.0	9	34	3.8	25	312	
NSCI				2	(0	2 0 7	1		15.0	3	16	5.3				4		7.8
PHYS				3	62	20.7	9	185	20.6	4	10	10.0				12	247	
PMED				24	(07	10.6		1 40 4	01 (1		12.0	20	107	0.2	1		12.0
Natural Sciences Total	1.4	207	01.0		607			1424		30		20.4		186			2829	
Natural & Comp Sciences Total	14	297	21.2	113	2219	19.6	86	1797	20.9	52	885	17.0	25	207	8.3	290	5405	18.0
Nursing and Health Sciences																		
Baccalaureate Nursing Progr								1100	10.1	102	10(0	10.2	<u>ر ۲</u>	(00	0.4	224	2012	121
NUR Deserte Niemine Daren								1192			1262		65		9.4		3062	-
Baccalaureate Nursing Progr							60	1192	18.1	103	1262	12.3	65	008	9.4	234	3062	13.1
Health Related Programs										/	10	11 2	A	A 🗆	11 2	10	112	11.0
HS Uselth Peleted Drograms Tet										6		11.3	4		11.3	10	113	
Health Related Programs Tot							"	1102	101	6		11.3	4		11.3	10		
Nursing & Health Sci. Total	11	207	21.2	402	0205	10.0		1192			1330		69				3175	
Undergraduate Total	14	297	21.2	492	9305	18.9	425	7875	18.5	591	8570	14.5	169	1533	9.1	16912	27580	10.3

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 5B: Course Registration Av	verage		Jourse	Level				7000	1	'erm: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fal	I, MC		rm 1
	Seat	5000 Engl	Avg	Saat	6000 Engl	Avg		7000 Engl	Avg		Seat	Total Enrl	4
Caradarata	Sect	ЕШП	Avg	Sect	Enn	Avg	Sect	Enn	Avg		Sect	EIIII	Avg
Graduate Business Administration													
Financial Econ & Info Sys.													
ACCT				2	20	16.0					2	22	16.0
ECON				2 3		15.3					23		15.3
						12.6							
FIN IS	2	20	0.2	8			2	26	12.0		8		12.6
IS MS	3	28	9.3	18		11.4 18.5	2	20	13.0		23 2		11.3 18.5
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T	3	28	9.3	2		12.8	2	26	13.0		2 38		10.5
Management and Marketing	5	20	9.5	55	422	12.0	4	20	13.0		50	470	12.5
BUS	3	50	19.7								3	50	19.7
HR	5	57	17.7	5	80	17.8	1	7	7.0		6		16.0
MGMT				19		16.1	6	53			25		14.4
MKTG				6		16.7	0	55	0.0		6		16.7
OC				4		22.5	1	3	3.0		5		18.6
TIM				4	7		1	5	5.0		4	7	
Management and Marketing	3	50	19.7			15.6	8	63	7.9		49		14.6
Business Administration Total	6		14.5			14.3	10	89				1190	
Humanities and Social Sciences	0	07	14.5	/ 1	1014	14.5	10	07	0.7		07	1170	15.7
Communication													
COM				25	252	10.1	4	25	6.3		29	277	9.6
Communication Total					252		4	25			29	277	9.6
Education				25	232	10.1	т	25	0.5		2)	211	7.0
ED				18	145	8.1	5	43	8.6		23	188	8.2
Education Total						8.1	5		8.6		23	188	
History				10	145	0.1	5	-TJ	0.0		25	100	0.2
ARTH				1	16	16.0					1	16	16.0
HIST				11	101	9.2	6	56	9.3		17	157	
PHIL				1		16.0	0	50	7.5		1		16.0
STSS				2		12.0					2		12.0
History Total						10.5	6	56	9.3		21		10.1
Languages&Applied Linguisti				15	157	10.5	0	50	7.5		21	215	10.1
AL				13	173	13.3	1	6	6.0		14	179	12.8
Languages&Applied Linguisti				-		13.3	1		6.0		14		12.8
Psychology				10	175	10.0	1	Ŭ	0.0		11	112	12.0
PSY				4	49	12.3					4	49	12.3
Psychology Total				4		12.3					4		12.3
Social Sciences													
GLSD				13	156	12.0	4	18	4.5		17	174	10.2
INTR				3	8						3	8	
PSCI				7	85	12.1					7	85	12.1
Social Sciences Total				23	249	10.8	4	18	4.5		27	267	9.9
Social Work													
SWRK				20	223	11.2	16	191	11.9		36	414	11.5
Social Work Total				20	223	11.2	16	191	11.9		36	414	11.5
Humanities & Social Sci. Total				118	1248	10.6	36	339	9.4		154	1587	10.3
Military Campus Programs													
Financial Econ & Info Sys.													
ACCT				3	54	18.0					3	54	18.0
ECON				3	39	13.0					3	39	13.0
FIN				2	32	16.0					2	32	16.0
IS				3		11.7	1	1	1.0		4		9.0
MS				4		11.3					4		11.3
Financial Econ & Info Sys. T				4 5	005	13.7	1	1	1.0		16	206	100

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 5B: Course Registration A	verages	s by C	ourse	Level					']	Гегт: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall	l, MC	P Ter	m 1
		5000			6000			7000				Total	
	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg	Sect	Enrl	Avg		Sect	Enrl	Avg
Military Campus Programs													
Management and Marketing													
BUS	7	72	10.3								7	72	10.3
HR				1	5	5.0					1	5	5.0
MGMT				20	288	14.4	6	50	8.3		26	338	13.0
MKTG				2	24	12.0					2	24	12.0
OC				16	155	9.7	5	21	4.2		21	176	8.4
Management and Marketing	7	72	10.3	39	472	12.1	11	71	6.5		57	615	10.8
Military Campus Prog. Total	7	72	10.3	54	677	12.5	12	72	6.0		73	821	11.2
Natural and Computational Sci.													
Natural Sciences													
ENVS				2	12	6.0					2	12	6.0
MARS				8	53	6.6					8	53	6.6
NSCI				5	40	8.0	9	14	1.6		14	54	3.9
Natural Sciences Total				15	105	7.0	9	14	1.6		24	119	5.0
Natural & Comp Sciences Total				15	105	7.0	9	14	1.6		24	119	5.0
Nursing and Health Sciences													
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing													
NUR				13	123	9.5	1	3	3.0		14	126	9.0
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing				13	123	9.5	1	3	3.0		14	126	9.0
Nursing & Health Sci. Total				13	123	9.5	1	3	3.0		14	126	9.0
Graduate Total	13	159	12.2	271 3	3167	11.7	68	517	7.6		352	3843	10.9

Hawaii Pacific University				Fall 201	1 Academic Pr	ogram Review
Table 5B: Course Registration A	verages by Course	e Level	۲ -	Ferm: MCP Term	4, Summer IV, F	all, MCP Term 1
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	Total
	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg
Undergraduate Total	14 297 21.2	492 9305 18.9	425 7875 18.5	591 8570 14.5	169 1533 9.1	169127580 16.3
	5000	6000	7000			
	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg	Sect Enrl Avg			
Graduate Total	13 159 12.2	271 3167 11.7	68 517 7.6			352 3843 10.9
University Total						2043 31423 15.4

Maximum Section Enrollment

Term: Fall

Description

This table presents the number and percentages of course sections as under, over, or equal to the maximum designated enrollment for each section. Data is grouped by college, course level, and total categories.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

> Overall, out of all sections: 20.7% (8 or more under max) 13.9% (4 through 7 under max) 28.2% (1 through 3 under max) 30.2% (At maximum enrollment) 6.5% (1 through 3 over max) 0.6% (4 through 7 over max) 0.0% (8 or more over max)

Nursing and Health Sciences had the highest percentage of sections being at or above maximum enrollment at 60.8%.

ble 6A: Maximum Section Enroll	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3		1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Term: F Grand
		under max		At max	over max	over max	over max	Total
ness Administration								
Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
ACCT	4	1	3	1	0	0	0	
	44.4%	11.1%	33.3%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	21.4
BUS	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	7.1
ECON	2	2	6	8 42 10/	1 5 20/	0	0	45.0
MGMT	10.5% 0	10.5% 0	31.6% 6	42.1% 3	5.3% 0	0.0%	0.0%	45.2
MGM1	0.0%	0.0%	66.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	21.4
TIM	0.078	0.070	1	0	0.070	0.070	0.070	21.4
1 11/1	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.8
Lower Division Total	6	4	16	15	1	0.070	0.070	
	14.3%	9.5%	38.1%	35.7%	2.4%	0.0%	0.0%	33.9
Upper Division	1 1.570	2.570	50.170	55.770	2.T /0	0.070	0.070	55.7
ACCT	7	1	0	1	0	0	0	
ACCI	77.8%	11.1%	0 0.0%	1 11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	11.0
ECON	1	11.170	6.078	11.170	0.078	0.078	0.078	11.0
Leon	10.0%	0.0%	60.0%	30.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	12.2
FIN	0	1	5	2	0.070	0.070	0.070	1 2.2
	0.0%	11.1%	55.6%	22.2%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	11.0
MGMT	9	6	6	7	1	0	0	
	31.0%	20.7%	20.7%	24.1%	3.4%	0.0%	0.0%	35.4
MKTG	4	3	6	3	0	0	0	
	25.0%	18.8%	37.5%	18.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	19.5
RE	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.2
TIM	5	2	0	1	0	0	0	
	62.5%	25.0%	0.0%	12.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	9.8
Upper Division Total	26	14	23	17	2	0	0	
	31.7%	17.1%	28.0%	20.7%	2.4%	0.0%	0.0%	66.1
Undergraduate Total	32	18	39	32	3	0	0	1
	25.8%	14.5%	31.5%	25.8%	2.4%	0.0%	0.0%	59.6
Graduate								
ACCT	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	
DUIG	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.4
BUS	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	2
ECON	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	3.0
ECON	0.0%	0 0.0%	1 33.3%	1 33.3%	1 33.3%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	3.0
FIN	0.078	0.078	55.578 4	55.578 1	33.370 0	0.078	0.078	5.0
1/110	28.6%	0.0%	4 57.1%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	8.3
HR	20.070	0.070	0	4	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.0
THE STREET	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	66.7%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	7.1
IS	8	4	4	6	1	0	0	
	34.8%	17.4%	17.4%	26.1%	4.3%	0.0%	0.0%	27.4
MGMT	4	4	6	4	4	1	0	
	17.4%	17.4%	26.1%	17.4%	17.4%	4.3%	0.0%	27.4
MKTG	0	0	2	0	3	1	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	50.0%	16.7%	0.0%	7.1
MS	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.4
OC	0.070	0.070	100.070	0.070	0.070	0107-		

Table 6A: Maximum Section Enroll	ment							Term: Fal
	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3	At max	1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Grand
	under max	under max	under max	At max	over max	over max	over max	Total
Business Administration								
Graduate								
TIM	0	0	3	1	0	0	0	4
	0.0%	0.0%	75.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.8%
Graduate Total	15	9 10 70/	25 29.8%	18	13	4	0	84 40 40/
Business Administration Total	17.9% 47	10.7% 27	29.8% 64	21.4% 50	15.5% 16	4.8%	0.0%	40.4% 208
Susmess Administration Total	22.6%	13.0%	30.8%	24.0%	7.7%	4 1.9%	0.0%	200 14.9%
Iumanities and Social Sciences	22.070	13.070	50.070	24.070	7.770	1.770	0.070	14.770
Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
ADPR	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	2
	25.0%	50.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4%
AL	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	3
	33.3%	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%
ANTH	1	1	4	6	0	0	0	12
	8.3%	8.3%	33.3%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1%
ARB	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	
	66.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%
ARTH	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%
ARTS	0	0	4	6	0	0	0	10
	0.0%	0.0%	40.0%	60.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4%
BR	0	3	0	0	9	0	0	12
	0.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	75.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1%
CHIN	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	66.7%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%
CLST	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	:
	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%
COM	1	1	7	9	2	0	0	2
	5.0%	5.0%	35.0%	45.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%	6.8%
ED	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%
ENG	4	3	2	4	2	0	0	1.
	26.7%	20.0%	13.3%	26.7%	13.3%	0.0%	0.0%	5.1%
FR	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	
	50.0%	25.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4%
GEOG	3	2	6	3	0	0	0	1
	21.4%	14.3%	42.9%	21.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.7%
HAWN	1	0	3	1	0	0	0	4 70
	20.0%	0.0%	60.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.7%
HIST	7	2	7	2	0	0	0	1
	38.9%	11.1%	38.9%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	6.1%
HUM	4	0	0	1 20.0%	0	0	0	1 70
LADM	80.0%	0.0%	0.0% 1	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.7%
JADM	1	0		0	0	0	0	0.70
IOUD	50.0%	0.0%	50.0% 1	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%
JOUR	1			0	0		0	0.70
JPE	50.0% 4	0.0%	50.0% 1	0.0% 1	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%
JFE		ے 25.0%	1 12.5%	1 12.5%			0.0%	2.7%
KOR	50.0% 0	25.0% 1	12.5%	12.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	Z. / %
KUK	0.0%	1 50.0%	1 50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%
LAT	0.0%	30.0% 0	50.0% 0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.77
					0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%
	0.0%	1119/0	11119/0	111110/0				
MULT	0.0%	0.0% 1	0.0% 4	100.0% 1	0.078	0.070	0.070	12

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 6A: Maximum Section Enrol	lment				- 411 -			Term: Fal
	8 or more	4 or 7 under max	1 thru 3 under max	At max	1 thru 3 over max	4 thru 7 over max	8 or more over max	Grand Total
Humanities and Social Sciences								
Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
MUS	3	1	3	4	0	0	0	11
	27.3%	9.1%	27.3%	36.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.7%
PE	1	2	2	1	1	0	0	7
	14.3%	28.6%	28.6%	14.3%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	2.4%
PHIL	1	0	3	1	0	0	0	5
	20.0%	0.0%	60.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.7%
PSCI	1	0	4	3	1	0	0	9
	11.1%	0.0%	44.4%	33.3%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	3.1%
PSY	1	3	2	8	1	0	0	15
	6.7%	20.0%	13.3%	53.3%	6.7%	0.0%	0.0%	5.1%
REL	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	2
	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%
SOC	1	1	6	3	3	0	0	14
	7.1%	7.1%	42.9%	21.4%	21.4%	0.0%	0.0%	4.7%
SPAN	1	1	5	3	0	0	0	1(
	10.0%	10.0%	50.0%	30.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4%
STSS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%
SWRK	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%
THEA	2	2	1	1	0	0	0	
	33.3%	33.3%	16.7%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.0%
WRI	4	5	21	20	4	0	0	5.
	7.4%	9.3%	38.9%	37.0%	7.4%	0.0%	0.0%	18.3%
Lower Division Total	59	35	94	83	24	0	0	29.
	20.0%	11.9%	31.9%	28.1%	8.1%	0.0%	0.0%	57.1%
Upper Division								
ADPR	2	2	1	1	0	0	0	
ADI K	33.3%	33.3%	16.7%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.7%
AL	4	0	0	2	0.070	0.070	0.070	2.17
	57.1%	0.0%	0.0%	28.6%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	3.2%
ANTH	0	0.070	3	20.070	2	0.070	0.070	5.27
	0.0%	0.0%	37.5%	37.5%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.6%
ARTH	1	0.070	0	0	25.070	0.070	0.070	5.07
111111	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%
ARTS	0	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.57
11(15	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%
ASIA	0.070	0.070	0	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.57
101/1	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%
COM	3	2	11	8	0.070	0.070	0.070	2.
COM	12.0%	8.0%	44.0%	32.0%	4.0%	0.0%	0.0%	11.3%
ED	6	1	11.070	2	4.070	0.070	0.070	11.57
	66.7%	11.1%	0.0%	22.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1%
ENG	3	2	0.070	1	0.070	0.070	0.070	7.17
Litto	50.0%	33.3%	0.0%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.7%
GEOG	0	55.570 0	0.070	10.770	0.070	0.078	0.070	2.17
0E00	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4%
HIST	0.0%	0.0%	33.370 4	33.370 1	55.570 0	0.0%	0.0%	1.47
11131	30.0%	20.0%	4 40.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.5%
		20.0%						
HUM	2 50.0%		0	0	0	0	0	1 00
דא דידיה	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.8%
INTR	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1 40/
	33.3%	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4%

6A

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

ble 6A: Maximum Section Enro	llment							Term: I
	8 or more	4 or 7 under max	1 thru 3 under max	At max	1 thru 3 over max	4 thru 7 over max	8 or more over max	Gran Tota
manities and Social Sciences								
Undergraduate								
Upper Division								
JADM	6	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	85.7%	0.0%	0.0%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.2
JOUR	2	3	0	3	0	0	0	
	25.0%	37.5%	0.0%	37.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.0
JPE	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4
LAW	5	1	2	0	0	0	0	
	62.5%	12.5%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.0
MULT	2	1	5	1	0	0	0	
	22.2%	11.1%	55.6%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1
MUS	2	5	9	1	0	0	0	
	11.8%	29.4%	52.9%	5.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	7.7
PHIL	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0.0
DCCI	50.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9
PSCI	0	3	0	1 11 10/	5	0	0	4 1
PSY	0.0%	33.3% 7	0.0% 13	11.1% 12	55.6% 0	0.0%	0.0%	4.1
P31	4 11.1%	19.4%	36.1%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	16.2
SOC	3	19.470	50.170	55.570 1	0.078	0.078	0.078	10.2
300	21.4%	28.6%	35.7%	7.1%	7.1%	0.0%	0.0%	6.3
SPAN	21.470	20.070	0	1	0	0.070	0.070	0
51711	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4
SWRK	2	55.570	2	2	0.070	0.070	0.070	1
Swidt	18.2%	45.5%	18.2%	18.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.0
THEA	4	13.570	0	0	0.070	0.070	0.070	5.0
	80.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.3
WRI	1	2	1	1	1	0	0	
	16.7%	33.3%	16.7%	16.7%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	2.7
Upper Division Total	61	44	60	45	12	0	0	2
11	27.5%	19.8%	27.0%	20.3%	5.4%	0.0%	0.0%	42.9
Undergraduate Total	120	79	154	128	36	0.070	0.070	5
Undergraduate Total	23.2%	15.3%	29.8%	24.8%	7.0%	0.0%	0.0%	79.5
Graduate	23.270	13.370	27.070	24.070	7.070	0.070	0.070	17.
AL	3	2	2	2	1	0	0	
	30.0%	20.0%	20.0%	20.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%	7.5
ARTH	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8
СОМ	7	5	7	7	1	0	0	
	25.9%	18.5%	25.9%	25.9%	3.7%	0.0%	0.0%	20.3
ED	3	3	7	6	1	0	0	
	15.0%	15.0%	35.0%	30.0%	5.0%	0.0%	0.0%	15.0
GLSD	2	5	2	0	3	1	0	
	15.4%	38.5%	15.4%	0.0%	23.1%	7.7%	0.0%	9.8
HIST	0	4	7	3	2	0	0	
	0.0%	25.0%	43.8%	18.8%	12.5%	0.0%	0.0%	12.0
INTR	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.5
PHIL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8
PSCI	0	1	1	3	1	0	0	
	0.0%	16.7%	16.7%	50.0%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	4.5
PSY	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	
F31	0.0%	0.0%	25.0%	25.0%	50.0%	0	0.0%	3.0

able 6A: Maximum Section Enroll	ment					JII IIeade	0	Term: Fal
	8 or more	4 or 7 under max	1 thru 3 under max	At max	1 thru 3 over max	4 thru 7 over max	8 or more over max	Grand Total
amanities and Social Sciences								
Graduate								
STSS	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	2
	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.5%
SWRK	5	5	13	7	1	0	0	31
	16.1%	16.1%	41.9%	22.6%	3.2%	0.0%	0.0%	23.3%
Graduate Total	22	25	40	33	12	1	0	133
	16.5%	18.8%	30.1%	24.8%	9.0%	0.8%	0.0%	20.5%
umanities & Social Sci. Total	142 21.8%	104 16.0%	194 29.8%	161 24.8%	48 7.4%	1 0.2%	0 0.0%	650 46.7%
atural and Computational Sci.	21.070	10.070	29.070	24.070	/.4/0	0.270	0.070	40.770
Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
BIOL	9	4	11	8	2	0	0	34
DIGL	26.5%	11.8%	32.4%	23.5%	5.9%	0.0%	0.0%	18.5%
CHEM	20.370	4	8	20.070	0	0.070	0.070	10.570
	26.3%	21.1%	42.1%	10.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	10.3%
CSCI	4	5	11	13	0	0	0	33
	12.1%	15.2%	33.3%	39.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	17.9%
ENVS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%
GEOL	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1%
MARS	1	1	7	3	0	1	0	13
	7.7%	7.7%	53.8%	23.1%	0.0%	7.7%	0.0%	7.1%
MATH	21	12	16	16	6	0	0	71
	29.6%	16.9%	22.5%	22.5%	8.5%	0.0%	0.0%	38.6%
NSCI	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%
PHYS	1	3	4	2	0	0	0	10
	10.0%	30.0%	40.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.4%
Lower Division Total	44	29	57	45	8	1	0	184
	23.9%	15.8%	31.0%	24.5%	4.3%	0.5%	0.0%	71.3%
Upper Division								
BIOL	2	4	3	5	2	1	0	17
	11.8%	23.5%	17.6%	29.4%	11.8%	5.9%	0.0%	23.0%
CHEM	3	2	3	3	0	0	0	11
	27.3%	18.2%	27.3%	27.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	14.9%
CSCI	7	4	0	2	0	0	0	13
ENUC	53.8%	30.8%	0.0%	15.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	17.6%
ENVS	2 33.3%	1 16.7%	2	0	0	1	0	6
MARS	33.3% 8	10.7%	33.3% 0	0.0%	0.0%	16.7% 0	0.0%	8.1% 12
MARS	66.7%	8.3%	0.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	16.2%
MATH	10	0.570	0.070	25.070	2	0.070	0.070	10.270
	83.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	16.2%
NSCI	0	0.070	0.070	0.070	0	0.070	0.070	2
1.0.01	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.7%
PMED	0.070	0.070	0	1	0.070	0.070	0.070	1
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4%
Upper Division Total	32	12	9	15	4	2	0	74
1 I.	43.2%	16.2%	12.2%	20.3%	5.4%	2.7%	0.0%	28.7%
Undergraduate Total	76	41	66	60	12	3	0.070	258
endergraduate 10tal	70	11	00	00	4.7%	1.2%	0.0%	92.1%

6A

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 6A: Maximum Section Enrollm	ient						0	Term: Fal
	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3		1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Grand
		under max		At max	over max	over max	over max	Total
Natural and Computational Sci.								
Graduate								
ENVS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.5%
MARS	3	5	0	0	0	0	0	8
	37.5%	62.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	36.4%
NSCI	1	1	3	8	0	0	0	13
	7.7%	7.7%	23.1%	61.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	59.1%
Graduate Total	5	6	3	8	0	0	0	22
	22.7%	27.3%	13.6%	36.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	7.9%
Natural & Comp Sciences Total	81	47	69	68	12	3	0	280
	28.9%	16.8%	24.6%	24.3%	4.3%	1.1%	0.0%	20.1%
Nursing and Health Sciences								
Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
NUR	3	7	18	32	3	0	0	63
	4.8%	11.1%	28.6%	50.8%	4.8%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Lower Division Total	3	7	18	32	3	0	0	63
	4.8%	11.1%	28.6%	50.8%	4.8%	0.0%	0.0%	26.1%
Upper Division								
HS	4	1	2	1	2	0	0	10
	40.0%	10.0%	20.0%	10.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.6%
NUR	8	6	41	104	9	0	0	168
	4.8%	3.6%	24.4%	61.9%	5.4%	0.0%	0.0%	94.4%
Upper Division Total	12	7	43	105	11	0	0	178
	6.7%	3.9%	24.2%	59.0%	6.2%	0.0%	0.0%	73.9%
Undergraduate Total	15	14	61	137	14	0	0	241
endergraduate Fotal	6.2%	5.8%	25.3%	56.8%	5.8%	0.0%	0.0%	94.5%
Graduate	0.270	01070	2010 / 0	000070	01070	010 / 0	0.0070	, , , , ,
NUR	3	2	5	4	0	0	0	14
	21.4%	14.3%	35.7%	28.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Graduate Total	3	2	5	4	0	0	0	14
	21.4%	14.3%	35.7%	28.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.5%
Nursing & Health Sci. Total	18	16	66	141	14	0	0	255
	7.1%	6.3%	25.9%	55.3%	5.5%	0.0%	0.0%	18.3%
University Total	288	194	393	420	90	8	0	1393
	20.7%	13.9%	28.2%	30.2%	6.5%	0.6%	0.0%	100.0%

Maximum Section Enrollment

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table presents the number and percentages of course sections as under, over, or equal to the maximum designated enrollment for each section. Data is grouped by college, course level, and total categories.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

> Overall, out of all sections: 28.9% (8 or more under max) 16.4% (4 through 7 under max) 23.9% (1 through 3 under max) 24.0% (At maximum enrollment) 5.7% (1 through 3 over max) 0.8% (4 through 7 over max) 0.2% (8 or more over max)

Nursing and Health Sciences had the highest percentage of sections being at or above maximum enrollment at 60.5%.

le 6B: Maximum Section Enrol	lment			Ter			mic Progra: er IV Fall M	MCP Tern		
ie ob. maximum section Entor	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3		1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Grand		
		under max		At max	over max	over max	over max	Tota		
ness Administration										
Undergraduate										
Lower Division										
ACCT	5	2	3	1	0	0	0			
	45.5%	18.2%	27.3%	9.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	22.4		
BUS	0	0	0	3	0	0	0			
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	6.1		
ECON	4	2	6	9	1	0	0			
	18.2%	9.1%	27.3%	40.9%	4.5%	0.0%	0.0%	44.9		
MGMT	2	0	6	3	0	0	0			
	18.2%	0.0%	54.5%	27.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	22.4		
TIM	0	1	1	0	0	0	0			
	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1		
Lower Division Total	11	5	16	16	1	0	0			
	22.4%	10.2%	32.7%	32.7%	2.0%	0.0%	0.0%	35.0		
Upper Division										
ACCT	7	1	0	3	0	0	0			
11001	63.6%	9.1%	0.0%	27.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	12.1		
ECON	1	0	6	4	0.070	0.070	0.070	1 1		
Loon	9.1%	0.0%	54.5%	36.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	12.1		
FIN	1	0.070	5	2	0.070	0.070	0.070	12.1		
	10.0%	10.0%	50.0%	20.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%	11.0		
MGMT	11	6	6	-0.070	2	0.070	0.070	1110		
	34.4%	18.8%	18.8%	21.9%	6.3%	0.0%	0.0%	35.2		
MKTG	5	3	6	3	1	0.070	0.070	55.2		
	27.8%	16.7%	33.3%	16.7%	5.6%	0.0%	0.0%	19.8		
RE	0	10.770	0	0	0	0.070	0.070	19.0		
	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1		
TIM	5	2	0	1	0	0.070	0.070			
	62.5%	25.0%	0.0%	12.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	8.8		
Upper Division Total	30	14	23	20	4	0	0	010		
opper 2110001 Total	33.0%	15.4%	25.3%	22.0%	4.4%	0.0%	0.0%	65.0		
Undergraduate Total	41	13.470	39	36	5	0.078	0.070	1		
Undergraduate 1 otai	41 29.3%	13.6%	39 27.9%	25.7%	5 3.6%	0.0%	0.0%	ı 61.7		
Graduate	29.370	13.070	21.970	23.170	3.070	0.070	0.0%	01.7		
ACCT	0	1	1	0	0	0	0			
ACCI	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.3		
BUS	0.078	0.078	1	0.078	0.078	0.078	0.078	2.0		
DC5	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4		
ECON	0.070	0.070	55.570 1	55.570 1	55.570 1	0.070	0.070	5.7		
ECON	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4		
FIN	2	0.070	4	55.570 1	0	0.070	0.070	5.7		
1 11 1	25.0%	0.0%	+ 50.0%	12.5%	0.0%	12.5%	0.0%	9.2		
HR	25.070	0.070	0	12.370	0.070	12.570	0.070).2		
1 IIX	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	66.7%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	6.9		
IS	8	0.078	4	6	10.770	0.070	0.070	0.7		
10	34.8%	17.4%	17.4%	26.1%	4.3%	0.0%	0.0%	26.4		
MGMT	4	4	6	20.170	4.370	0.078	0.070	20.4		
	16.0%	16.0%	24.0%	20.0%	20.0%	4.0%	0.0%	28.7		
MKTG	10.070	10.070	24.070	20.070	20.070	4.070	0.070	20.7		
MIXIO	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	50.0%	16.7%	0.0%	6.9		
MS	0.078	0.078	2	0.078	0.078	10.770	0.078	0.5		
1110	0.0%	0.0%	ے 100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.3		
	0.070	0.070	100.070	0.070	0.070			2.3		
OC	0	0	1	0	2	2	0			

waii Pacific University ble 6B: Maximum Section Enrolli	ment			Ter			<mark>mic Pr</mark> ogra: er IV, Fall, M	
	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3		1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Grand
	under max	under max	under max	At max	over max	over max	over max	Total
iness Administration								
Graduate								
TIM	0	0	3	1	0	0	0	4 60
Graduate Total	0.0%	0.0%	75.0% 25	25.0% 19	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.6%
Graduate Total	17.2%	10.3%	23 28.7%	21.8%	16.1%	5.7%	0.0%	38.3%
iness Administration Total	56	28	64	55	10.170	5	0.070	22
	24.7%	12.3%	28.2%	24.2%	8.4%	2.2%	0.0%	11.19
manities and Social Sciences								
Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
ADPR	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	
	25.0%	50.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.30
AL	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0.00
ላ እ የፖርቲ ፤	33.3%	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9
ANTH	1 8.3%	1 8.3%	4 33.3%	6 50.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	1 3.8'
ARB	0.570	0.5% 1	55.5% 0	30.078 0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.0
	66.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9
ARTH	0	0	1	0	0	0	0.070	0.0
	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3
ARTS	0	0	5	6	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	45.5%	54.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4
BR	0	3	0	0	9	0	0	
	0.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	75.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.8
CHIN	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	66.7%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9
CLST	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	
COM	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6
COM	2 9.5%	1 4.8%	7 33.3%	9 42.9%	2 9.5%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	6.6
ED	9.5%	4.0 ⁷ 0	55.5% 0	42.976 0	9.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
ED	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6
ENG	6	3	2	5	2	0.070	0.070	0.0
Litte	33.3%	16.7%	11.1%	27.8%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	5.6
FR	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	
	50.0%	25.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3
GEOG	3	2	7	3	0	0	0	
	20.0%	13.3%	46.7%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.7
HAWN	1	0	3	1	0	0	0	
	20.0%	0.0%	60.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.6
HIST	9	2	7	3	0	0	0	
HUM	42.9% 5	9.5% 0	33.3% 0	14.3% 1	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	6.6
ном	83.3%	0.0%	0.0%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.9
JADM	2	0.070	0.070	0	0.070	0.070	0.070	1.7
	66.7%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9
JOUR	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0.0
.)	50.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6
JPE	5	2	1	1	0	0	0	
	55.6%	22.2%	11.1%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.8
KOR	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	
	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6
LAT	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3
MULT	5	1	4	1	1	0	0	

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Iawaii Pacific University							mic Progra	
l'able 6B: Maximum Section Enrol		4 7	4.1.2	Ter			er IV, Fall, M	
	8 or more under max	4 or 7 under max	1 thru 3 under max	At max	1 thru 3 over max	4 thru 7 over max	8 or more over max	Grand Total
lumanities and Social Sciences	under max	under max	under max		over max	over max	over max	1000
Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
MUS	3	3	3	4	0	0	0	13
	23.1%	23.1%	23.1%	30.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1%
PE	1	3	2	1	1	0	0	8
	12.5%	37.5%	25.0%	12.5%	12.5%	0.0%	0.0%	2.5%
PHIL	1	0	3	1	0	0	0	1 (0
DOCI	20.0%	0.0%	60.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.6%
PSCI	2 18.2%	0 0.0%	5 45.5%	3 27.3%	1 9.1%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	1 3.4%
PSY	10.270	0.0%	45.5%	27.370	9.1%	0.078	0.0%	5.47 1
151	17.6%	17.6%	11.8%	47.1%	5.9%	0.0%	0.0%	5.3%
REL	0	0	11.070	1	0	0.070	0.070	5.57
	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%
SOC	2	1	6	3	3	0	0	1
	13.3%	6.7%	40.0%	20.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.7%
SPAN	2	1	5	3	0	0	0	1
	18.2%	9.1%	45.5%	27.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4%
STSS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%
SWRK	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%
THEA	2	2	1	1	0	0	0	
	33.3%	33.3%	16.7%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.9%
WRI	5	6	22	20	4	0	0	5
	8.8%	10.5%	38.6%	35.1%	7.0%	0.0%	0.0%	17.9%
Lower Division Total	73	39	98	85	24	0	0	31
	22.9%	12.2%	30.7%	26.6%	7.5%	0.0%	0.0%	57.4%
Upper Division								
ADPR	2	2	1	1	0	0	0	
	33.3%	33.3%	16.7%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.5%
AL	4	0	1	2	1	0	0	
	50.0%	0.0%	12.5%	25.0%		0.0%	0.0%	3.4%
ANTH	0	0	3	3	2	0	0	2 (0
	0.0%	0.0%	37.5%	37.5%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4%
ARTH	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.40
ARTS	100.0% 0	0.0%	0.0% 1	0.0% 0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%
AKIS	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%
ASIA	0.078	0.070	0	0.078	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.47
13111	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%
COM	3	3	12	8	0.070	0.070	0.070	2
	11.1%	11.1%	44.4%	29.6%	3.7%	0.0%	0.0%	11.4%
ED	6	1	0	3	0	0	0	1
	60.0%	10.0%	0.0%	30.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.2%
ENG	3	2	1	1	0	0	0	
	42.9%	28.6%	14.3%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.0%
GEOG	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3%
HIST	4	5	4	1	0	0	0	1
	28.6%	35.7%	28.6%	7.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.9%
HUM	3	2	0	0	0	0	0	
	60.0%	40.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.1%
INTR	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	
	50.0%	0.0%	25.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.7%

vaii Pacific University le 6B: Maximum Section Enrol	lment						<mark>mic Progr</mark> a er IV, Fall, M	
ie ob. maximum section Emol	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3		1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Gran
	under max	under max	under max	At max	over max	over max	over max	Tota
anities and Social Sciences								
Undergraduate								
Upper Division	<i>(</i>	0	1	1	0	0	0	
JADM	6 75.0%	0 0.0%	1 12.5%	1 12.5%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	3.4
JOUR	2	0.078	12.378	12.378	0.078	0.078	0.078	5.4
Joon	25.0%	37.5%	0.0%	37.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4
JPE	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
.7	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3
LAW	5	1	2	0	0	0	0	
	62.5%	12.5%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.4
MULT	2	1	5	1	0	0	0	
	22.2%	11.1%	55.6%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.8
MUS	2	5	9	1	0	0	0	_
DUIII	11.8%	29.4%	52.9%	5.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	7.2
PHIL	1	0	1 E0.09/	0	0	0	0	0.0
PSCI	50.0% 0	0.0% 4	50.0% 0	0.0% 1	0.0% 5	0.0%	0.0%	0.8
PSCI	0.0%	40.0%	0.0%	10.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1
PSY	4	+0.070 7	13	10.078	0	0.070	0.070	т.,
101	10.8%	18.9%	35.1%	35.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	15.
SOC	4	4	5	1	1	0.070	0	100
	26.7%	26.7%	33.3%	6.7%	6.7%	0.0%	0.0%	6.3
SPAN	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	
	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.
SWRK	2	5	2	2	0	0	0	
	18.2%	45.5%	18.2%	18.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.0
THEA	4	1	0	0	0	0	0	
	80.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.
WRI	1	2	1	1	1	0	0	
Users District a Total	16.7%	33.3%	16.7%	16.7%	16.7% 12	0.0%	0.0%	2
Upper Division Total	65	49	64	47		0	0	2
. .	27.4%	20.7%	27.0%	19.8%	5.1%	0.0%	0.0%	42.
Undergraduate Total	138 24.8%	88 15.8%	162 29.1%	132 23.7%	36 6.5%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	5 78.1
Graduate	24.070	13.070	29.1/0	4J. 1/0	6.5%	0.070	0.070	70
AL	3	4	3	2	2	0	0	
	21.4%	28.6%	21.4%	14.3%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	9.
ARTH	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.
COM	9	5	7	7	1	0	0	
	31.0%	17.2%	24.1%	24.1%	3.4%	0.0%	0.0%	18.
ED	3	3	7	9	1	0	0	
CLOD	13.0%	13.0%	30.4%	39.1%	4.3%	0.0%	0.0%	14.9
GLSD	4 23 50/	6 25 20/	2	1 5.9%	3	1 5 00/	0	11 (
HIST	23.5% 0	35.3% 4	11.8% 8	5.9%	17.6% 2	5.9% 0	0.0%	11.0
11101	0.0%	4 23.5%	ہ 47.1%	5 17.6%	ے 11.8%	0.0%	0.0%	11.(
INTR	0.076	23.370	47.170	2	0	0.070	0.070	11.0
	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	66.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.9
PHIL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
PSCI	0	2	1	3	1	0	0	
	0.0%	28.6%	14.3%	42.9%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	4.5
PSY	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	
101	*	0	-	-				

Table 6B: Maximum Section Enrol					Ferm: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCF				
	8 or more	4 or 7 under max	1 thru 3 under max	At max	1 thru 3 over max	4 thru 7 over max	8 or more over max	Grand Total	
umanities and Social Sciences	under max	under max	under max		over max	over max	over max	Total	
Graduate									
STSS	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	
	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3%	
SWRK	5	6	16	8	1	0	0	36	
о · н ·	13.9%	16.7%	44.4%	22.2%	2.8%	0.0%	0.0%	23.4%	
Graduate Total	26 16.9%	30 19.5%	45 29.2%	39 25.3%	13 8.4%	1 0.6%	0 0.0%	154 21.7%	
umanities & Social Sci. Total	164	118	207	171	49	1	0.070	710	
	23.1%	16.6%	29.2%	24.1%	6.9%	0.1%	0.0%	34.8%	
lilitary Campus Programs									
Undergraduate									
Lower Division									
ACCT	7	3	0	0	0	0	0	1(
	70.0%	30.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.5%	
ANTH	1	0	1	0	0	1	0		
	33.3%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	1.1%	
ARTH	0	1	0	0	0	0	0		
	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	
ARTS	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	:	
	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	
BIOL	4	1	2	2	1	0	2	1	
	33.3%	8.3%	16.7%	16.7%	8.3%	0.0%	16.7%	4.2%	
CHEM	0	1	1	0	0	0	0		
	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	
CHIN	0	1	0	0	0	0	0		
	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	
COM	3	1	0	0	0	0	0		
	75.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4%	
CSCI	15	3	4	5	0	1	0	2	
	53.6%	10.7%	14.3%	17.9%	0.0%	3.6%	0.0%	9.9%	
ECON	7	4	2	0	1	0	0	1	
	50.0%	28.6%	14.3%	0.0%	7.1%	0.0%	0.0%	4.9%	
ENG	5	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.8%	
FR	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	
GEOG	3	3	0	1	0.0,0	0	0	0.17	
0100	42.9%	42.9%	0.0%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.5%	
GEOL	1	12.970	0.070	0	0.070	0.070	0.070	2.37	
OLOL	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	
HIST	9	4	4	2	0.070	0.070	1	2	
11101	45.0%	20.0%	20.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.0%	7.0%	
HUM	4	20.070	20.070	0	0.070	0.070	0	1.07	
nom	57.1%	28.6%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.5%	
INTR	1	20.070	0	0.070	0.070	0.078	0.070	2.57	
INTR	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	
JADM	100.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.078	0.070	0.47	
JADM								0.7%	
IDE	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		
JPE	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0.70	
MADO	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	
MARS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.40	
እ <i>ደ አ የ</i> ተሻ ተ	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	
MATH	15	15	16	5	4	1	0	5	
	26.8%	26.8%	28.6%	8.9%	7.1%	1.8%	0.0%	19.7%	
MGMT	4	2 16.7%	4 33.3%	1 8.3%	1 8.3%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	1 4.2%	

waii Pacific University ble 6B: Maximum Section Enrol	lment			Ter			<mark>mic Pr</mark> ogra er IV, Fall, M	
Sie ob. Maximum Section Emor	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3		1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Grand
	under max	under max	under max	At max	over max	over max	over max	Total
tary Campus Programs								
Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
MUS	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	
	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.7
PHIL	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1.1
	66.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1
PHYS	3	2 22.2%	1 11.1%	1	0	1 11.1%	1	2.0
PSCI	33.3%			11.1%	0.0%		11.1%	3.2
PSCI	2 12.5%	4 25.0%	3 18.8%	6 37.5%	1 6.3%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	5.6
PSY	12.5%	23.0%	2	37.376 0	0.5%	0.0%	0.076	5.0
F31	41.7%	33.3%	16.7%	0.0%	8.3%	0.0%	0.0%	4.2
REL	41.770	0	0	0.070	0.570	0.070	0.070	4.2
KEE	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4
SOC	2	3	3	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.7
500	22.2%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	3.2
SPAN	2	0	0	0.070	0	0.070	0.070	5.2
01111	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7
STSS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
0.000	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4
THEA	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4
WRI	12	5	10	4	4	0	0	
	34.3%	14.3%	28.6%	11.4%	11.4%	0.0%	0.0%	12.3
Lower Division Total	114	64	55	27	15	4	5	2
	40.1%	22.5%	19.4%	9.5%	5.3%	1.4%	1.8%	61.6
Upper Division								
ACCT	11	2	0	1	0	0	0	
ACC1	78.6%	14.3%	0.0%	7.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	7.9
ANTH	0.070	0	0.070	1	0.070	0.070	0.070	1.2
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6
COM	5	0	2	0	0	0	0	0.0
o o na	71.4%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.0
CSCI	15	4	1	4	0	0	0	
	62.5%	16.7%	4.2%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	13.6
ECON	3	2	2	1	0	0	0	
	37.5%	25.0%	25.0%	12.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.5
ENVS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6
FIN	7	2	1	0	0	0	0	
	70.0%	20.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.6
HIST	3	3	2	4	1	1	0	
	21.4%	21.4%	14.3%	28.6%	7.1%	7.1%	0.0%	7.9
HUM	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	
	50.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.3
INTR	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1
JADM	0	4	1	0	1	1	0	
	0.0%	57.1%	14.3%	0.0%	14.3%	14.3%	0.0%	4.0
LAW	9	2	0	0	0	0	0	
	81.8%	18.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	6.2
MATH	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6
MGMT	22	9	3	1	2	1	0	
	57.9%	23.7%	7.9%	2.6%	5.3%	2.6%	0.0%	21.5

vaii Pacific University								Program Revie		
ble 6B: Maximum Section Enroll				Ter			er IV, Fall, M			
	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3	At max	1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Grand		
	under max	under max	under max	110 111011	over max	over max	over max	Total		
tary Campus Programs										
Undergraduate										
Upper Division										
MKTG	5	2	0	1	0	0	0			
	62.5%	25.0%	0.0%	12.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.59		
PSCI	2	2	1	0	0	0	0			
	40.0%	40.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.8		
PSY	8	1	0	3	1	0	0			
	61.5%	7.7%	0.0%	23.1%	7.7%	0.0%	0.0%	7.3		
RE	1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6		
SOC	3	3	0	2	0	0	0			
	37.5%	37.5%	0.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.5		
Upper Division Total	98	38	13	19	6	3	0	17		
	55.4%	21.5%	7.3%	10.7%	3.4%	1.7%	0.0%	38.4		
Undergraduate Total	212	102	68	46	21	7	5	4		
endergradaate Fotal	46.0%	22.1%	14.8%	10.0%	4.6%	1.5%	1.1%	86.3		
Graduate	101070		1	10.070	1.070	1.070	1.1/0	00.0		
ACCT	1	1	1	0	0	0	0			
noor	33.3%	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1		
BUS	4	1	2	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	7.1		
D03	57.1%	14.3%	28.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	9.6		
ECON	0	14.370	20.070	0.070	0.070	0.078	0.070	9.0		
ECON	0.0%	33.3%	66.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1		
						0.0%	0.0%	4.1		
FIN	1	0	1	0	0			2.7		
HR	50.0% 1	0.0%	50.0% 0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.7		
ПК	-							1.4		
IC	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4		
IS	2	0	25.00/	1	0	0	0			
MONT	50.0%	0.0%	25.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.5		
MGMT	10	11	2 00/	4	0	0	0	25 6		
	38.5%	42.3%	3.8%	15.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	35.6		
MKTG	2	0	0	0	0	0	0			
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.7		
MS	2	0	2	0	0	0	0			
	50.0%	0.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.5		
OC	15	4	1	1	0	0	0	2		
	71.4%	19.0%	4.8%	4.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	28.8		
Graduate Total	38	18	11	6	0	0	0			
	52.1%	24.7%	15.1%	8.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	13.7		
tary Campus Prog. Total	250	120	79	52	21	7	5	53		
	46.8%	22.5%	14.8%	9.7%	3.9%	1.3%	0.9%	26.1		
aral and Computational Sci.										
Undergraduate										
Lower Division										
BIOL	14	6	13	8	2	0	0	4		
	32.6%	14.0%	30.2%	18.6%	4.7%	0.0%	0.0%	20.2		
CHEM	10	4	8	2	0	0	0	,		
	41.7%	16.7%	33.3%	8.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	11.3		
CSCI	4	6	11	13	0	0	0	:		
	11.8%	17.6%	32.4%	38.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	16.0		
ENVS	1	1	0	0	0	0	0			
	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9		
GEOL	2	0	0	0	0	0	0			

Hawaii Pacific University					Fall 20	011 Acade	mic Progra	m Reviev
Table 6B: Maximum Section Enroll	ment			Ter	m: MCP Ter	rm 4, Summ	er IV, Fall, M	CP Term 1
	8 or more	4 or 7	1 thru 3	At max	1 thru 3	4 thru 7	8 or more	Grand
	under max	under max	under max		over max	over max	over max	Total
Natural and Computational Sci. Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
MARS	1	1	7	3	0	1	0	13
	7.7%	7.7%	53.8%	23.1%	0.0%	7.7%	0.0%	6.1%
MATH	30	13	16	17	6	0	0	82
	36.6%	15.9%	19.5%	20.7%	7.3%	0.0%	0.0%	38.5%
NSCI	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%
PHYS	2	4	4	2	0	0	0	12
	16.7%	33.3%	33.3%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.6%
Lower Division Total	64	35	59	46	8	1	0	213
	30.0%	16.4%	27.7%	21.6%	3.8%	0.5%	0.0%	73.4%
Upper Division								
BIOL	2	4	3	5	2	1	0	17
	11.8%	23.5%	17.6%	29.4%	11.8%	5.9%	0.0%	22.1%
CHEM	3	2	3	3	0	0	0	11
CSCI	27.3% 7	18.2% 5	27.3% 0	27.3% 2	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	14.3% 14
0301	50.0%	35.7%	0.0%	14.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	18.2%
ENVS	2	JJ.770 1	2	14.370	0.070	0.070	0.070	10.270
	33.3%	16.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	16.7%	0.0%	7.8%
MARS	8	1	0	3	0	0	0	12
	66.7%	8.3%	0.0%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	15.6%
MATH	11	0	0	0	2	0	0	13
	84.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	15.4%	0.0%	0.0%	16.9%
NSCI	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	3
	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	66.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.9%
PMED	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1 20/
Upper Division Total	0.0%	0.0% 13	0.0% 9	100.0% 16	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3% 77
Opper Division Total	42.9%	16.9%	11.7%					
TT 1 1 / /TT , 1				20.8%	5.2%	2.6%	0.0%	26.6%
Undergraduate Total	97 33.4%	48	68 23.4%	62 21.4%	12 4.1%	3 1.0%	0	290 92.4%
Graduate	33.470	16.6%	23.470	21.470	4.170	1.070	0.0%	92.470
ENVS	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	8.3%
MARS	3	5	0	0	0	0	0	8
	37.5%	62.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%
NSCI	1	1	3	9	0	0	0	14
	7.1%	7.1%	21.4%	64.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	58.3%
Graduate Total	6	6	3	9	0	0	0	24
	25.0%	25.0%	12.5%	37.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	7.6%
Natural & Comp Sciences Total	103	54	71	71	12	3	0	314
Juning and Health Spinness	32.8%	17.2%	22.6%	22.6%	3.8%	1.0%	0.0%	15.4%
Nursing and Health Sciences Undergraduate								
Lower Division								
NUR	3	7	20	32	4	0	0	66
INUK	4.5%	10.6%	30.3%	32 48.5%	4 6.1%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Lower Division Total	4.578	10.070	20	40.370	0.170	0.070	0.070	66
	4.5%	10.6%	30.3%	48.5%	6.1%	0.0%	0.0%	27.0%
Upper Division	4.370	10.070	50.570	-10.J/0	0.1/0	0.070	0.070	27.070
	А	1	2	1	2	0	0	10
HS	40.0%	1 10.0%	2 20.0%	1 10.0%	2 20.0%	0 0.0%	0	10 5.6%
	40.0%	10.0%	20.0%	10.0%	20.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.6%

Hawaii Pacific University Fall 2011 Academic Program Review								
Table 6B: Maximum Section EnrollmentTerm: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1								
	8 or more under max	4 or 7 under max	1 thru 3 under max	At max	1 thru 3 over max	4 thru 7 over max	8 or more over max	Grand Total
Nursing and Health Sciences								
Undergraduate								
Upper Division								
NUR	8	6	41	104	9	0	0	168
	4.8%	3.6%	24.4%	61.9%	5.4%	0.0%	0.0%	94.4%
Upper Division Total	12	7	43	105	11	0	0	178
	6.7%	3.9%	24.2%	59.0%	6.2%	0.0%	0.0%	73.0%
Undergraduate Total	15	14	63	137	15	0	0	244
	6.1%	5.7%	25.8%	56.1%	6.1%	0.0%	0.0%	94.6%
Graduate								
NUR	3	2	5	4	0	0	0	14
	21.4%	14.3%	35.7%	28.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Graduate Total	3	2	5	4	0	0	0	14
	21.4%	14.3%	35.7%	28.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.4%
Nursing & Health Sci. Total	18	16	68	141	15	0	0	258
	7.0%	6.2%	26.4%	54.7%	5.8%	0.0%	0.0%	12.6%
University Total	591	336	489	490	116	16	5	2043
	28.9%	16.4%	23.9%	24.0%	5.7%	0.8%	0.2%	100.0%

Students by Program by College

Term: Fall

Description

This table identifies the number of students by program and level within each college. Program total percentage is in relation to the level total, the level total percentage is in relation to the college total, and the college total percentage is in relation to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

Overall, 80.2% of students enrolled in the University were in undergraduate programs and 19.8% of students were in graduate programs.

The undergraduate major/concentrations with the greatest number of students by college: Business Administration BSBA - General Business (121) Humanities and Social Sciences BA in Psychology (186) Natural and Computational Sci. BS in Biology-Human/Health Sci (179) Nursing and Health Sciences Bachelor of Science in Nursing (741) SInternational Bridge Program International Bridge Program (31)

The graduate programs with the greatest number of students by college: Business Administration Master of Business Admin (169) Humanities and Social Sciences MA Diplomacy/Military Studies (126) Natural and Computational Sci. MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev (67) Nursing and Health Sciences MS in Nursing: Family Pract. (30)

Hawaii Pacific University	Fall 2011 Academic Program Revi		
Table 7A: Programs by College	Students Enrolled	Percentage	Term: Fal
isiness Administration	Students Enfoned	Tercentage	
Undergraduate			
Bachelor of Arts			
BAECON	7	46.67%	
BAHRD	8	53.33%	
Bachelor of Arts Total	15	2.00%*	
BS in Business Administration			
BSBA	2	0.27%	
BSBAGEN	121	16.44%	
BSBA-UND	5	0.68%	
BSBAACCT	77	10.46%	
BSBABECON	28	3.80%	
BSBACIS	43	5.84%	
BSBAENTR	38	5.16%	
BSBAFIN	57	7.74%	
BSBAHRM	25	3.40%	
BSBAINTLBUS	107	14.54%	
BSBAMGMT	84	11.41%	
BSBAMKTG	58	7.88%	
BSBAPADM	2	0.27%	
BSBATIM	89	12.09%	
BS in Business Administration Total	736	98.00%*	
Undergraduate Total	751	63.54%**	
Graduate			
Certificate	2	20.000/	
CERT-OCD	2	20.00%	
CERT-HRM	4	40.00%	
CERT-INTM	3	30.00%	
CERT-OCG	1	10.00%	
Certificate Total	10	2.32%*	
MA in Human Resource Mgmt	12	100.000/	
MAHRM MAin Human Basanna Manat Tatal	42	100.00%	
MA in Human Resource Mgmt Total	42	9.74%*	
MA in Organizational Change	12	04.050/	
MAOC	13	81.25%	
MAOCONLINE	3	18.75%	
MA in Organizational Change Total	16	3.71%*	
Master of Arts	1	100.000/	
MAOCCOM	1	100.00%	
Master of Arts Total	1	0.23%*	
Master of Business Admin	10	2 (10 (
12MBA	10	3.64%	
EMBA MBA	21 169	7.64% 61.45%	
MBGL	109	0.36%	
MBHR	1	0.36%	
MBOC	3	1.09%	
MBIS	8	2.91%	
MBAACCT	8 6	2.18%	
MBAFIN	16	5.82%	
MBAHRM	10	0.36%	
MBAIS	5	1.82%	
MBAINTB	6	2.18%	
MBAMGMT	8	2.91%	
MBAMKTG	12	4.36%	
MBAOCD	3	1.09%	
MBATIM	5	1.82%	
Master of Business Admin Total	275	63.81%*	
Master of Sci in Info Systems			
MSIS	58	66.67%	
MSISDS	5	5.75%	
% of Level ** % of College *** % of University		0.1070	

MSISDS * % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 7A: Programs by College			Term: I
Table / A: Programs by College	Students Enrolled	Percentage	Tenn: I
usiness Administration	Students Enfonce	Tercentage	
Graduate			
Master of Sci in Info Systems			
MSISKM	7	8.05%	
MSISSE	6	6.90%	
MSISTS	9	10.34%	
MSDM	2	2.30%	
Master of Sci in Info Systems Total	87	20.19%*	
Graduate Total	431	36.46%**	
Business Administration Total	1182	21.63%***	
Iumanities and Social Sciences	1102	21.00,0	
Undergraduate			
Bachelor in Social Work			
BSW	86	100.00%	
Bachelor in Social Work Total	86	7.75%*	
Bachelor of Arts			
BAINDV	7	0.82%	
BAINDV BAINDVSA	1	0.12%	
BAIND VSA BA-UND	6	0.70%	
BAANTH	28	3.29%	
BASOCB	1	0.12%	
BAASNST	8	0.94%	
BACOM-SPCH	1	0.12%	
BACOM-VIS	4	0.47%	
BACOM	81	9.51%	
BAENG	52	6.10%	
BAEWCLST	1	0.12%	
BAHIST	40	4.69%	
BAHSN	5	0.59%	
BAHSS	5	0.59%	
BAHUM	13	1.53%	
BAMMINT	29	3.40%	
BAINTLREL	60	7.04%	
BAINTLST	35	4.11%	
BAJOUR	45	5.28%	
BAJOURBR	45	0.47%	
BAJOURDS	1	0.12%	
BAJOURPH	2	0.23%	
BAJOURPR	1	0.12%	
BAJADM	60	7.04%	
BAMMMS	2	0.23%	
BAMM-UND	3	0.35%	
BAMMVP	11	1.29%	
BAMMWD	5	0.59%	
BAMMCP	15	1.76%	
BAMMDM	13		
BAPSCI	43	2.11% 5.05%	
BAPSCI BAPSY	43 186	21.83%	
BAPSY BAPR	4	0.47%	
BASSCI		3.05%	
BASSCI BASOC	26 22	5.05% 2.58%	
BASOC BATESL	22 21	2.38% 2.46%	
BATESCL	6	2.40% 0.70%	
Bachelor of Arts Total	852	76.76%*	
	032	/0./0/0	
Bachelor of Education		100.000/	
BEDELEMED	69	100.00%	
Bachelor of Education Total	69	6.22%*	
Bachelor of Science			
BSAPRSCOM	11	15.94%	

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Table 7A: Programs by College		D	Term: Fall
	Students Enrolled	Percentage	
Humanities and Social Sciences			
Undergraduate			
Bachelor of Science	50	04.070/	
BSAPRSCRT	58	84.06%	
Bachelor of Science Total	69	6.22%*	
BS Diplomacy/Military Studies	2.4	100.000/	
BSDMS	34	100.00%	
BS Diplomacy/Military Studies Total	34	3.06%*	
Undergraduate Total	1110	70.12%**	
Graduate			
Certificate	2	1.1.2007	
CERT-MEDCONF	2	14.29%	
CERT-NSSS	5	35.71%	
CERT-INTLDIS	3	21.43%	
CERT-EED	2	14.29%	
CERT-SE	2	14.29%	
Certificate Total	14	2.96%*	
MA Diplomacy/Military Studies			
MADMS	126	100.00%	
MA Diplomacy/Military Studies Total	126	26.64%*	
MA in CMHC			
MACMHC	15	100.00%	
MA in CMHC Total	15	3.17%*	
MA in Communication			
MACOM	93	100.00%	
MA in Communication Total	93	19.66%*	
MA in TESL			
MATESL	36	100.00%	
MA in TESL Total	36	7.61%*	
MA in TESOL			
MATESOL	20	100.00%	
MA in TESOL Total	20	4.23%*	
Master in Social Work			
MSW	89	83.96%	
MSWAS	17	16.04%	
Master in Social Work Total	106	22.41%*	
Master of Business Admin			
MBACCOM	1	100.00%	
Master of Business Admin Total	1	0.21%*	
MEd in Secondary Education	-	0.21,0	
MEDEE	15	24.19%	
MEDEE MEDSE	47	75.81%	
MEd in Secondary Education Total	62	13.11%*	
Graduate Total	473	29.88%**	
Humanities and Social Sciences Total			
	1583	28.97%***	
Natural and Computational Sci.			
Undergraduate			
Bachelor of Arts	4	4.450/	
32ENGINEER	1	1.15%	
BAINDVPC	5	5.75%	
BAINDVPT'	22	25.29%	
BAENVS	59	67.82%	
Bachelor of Arts Total	87	11.89%*	
Bachelor of Science			
BS-UND	1	0.34%	
BSBIOCHEM	35	11.86%	

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Table 7A: Programs by College	Students Enrolled	Demontant	Term: Fall
Natural and Computational Sci.	Students Enrolled	Percentage	
Undergraduate			
Bachelor of Science			
BSMATHAM	14	4.75%	
BSMATHED	21	7.12%	
BSMATHPM	5	1.69%	
Bachelor of Science Total	295	40.30%*	
BS in Applied Mathematics			
BSAM	1	100.00%	
BS in Applied Mathematics Total	1	0.14%*	
BS in Biology			
BSBIOL	48	100.00%	
BS in Biology Total	48	6.56%*	
BS in Computer Science			
BSCS	78	100.00%	
BS in Computer Science Total	78	10.66%*	
BS in Environmental Science			
BSENSC	22	100.00%	
BS in Environmental Science Total	22	3.01%*	
BS in Marine Biology			
BSMBIO	142	100.00%	
BS in Marine Biology Total	142	19.40%*	
BS in Marine Science			
BS-PMARS	42	100.00%	
BS in Marine Science Total	42	5.74%*	
BS in Oceanography			
BSOCN	10	100.00%	
BS in Oceanography Total	10	1.37%*	
BS in Pre-Medical Studies			
BSPMED	2	100.00%	
BS in Pre-Medical Studies Total	2	0.27%*	
Certificate	_		
CERT-PMEDHS	5	100.00%	
Certificate Total	5	0.68%*	
Undergraduate Total	732	86.94%**	
Graduate			
Certificate	2		
CERT-GLSD	2	66.67%	
CERT-GTESL Certificate Total	1 3	<u> </u>	
	3	2.15701	
MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev MAGLSD	67	100.00%	
MAGLSD MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev Total	67	60.91%*	
	07	00.9170	
MA in Global Leadership MAGL	1	100.00%	
MAGL MA in Global Leadership Total	1	0.91%*	
Marine Science	1	0.21/0	
	39	100.000/	
MSMS Master Sci in Marine Science Total	39	<u> 100.00%</u> 35.45%*	
Graduate Total	110	13.06%**	
Natural and Computational Sci. Total	842	15.41%***	
Nursing and Health Sciences	042	13.4170	
Undergraduate Bachelor of Science in Nutring			
Bachelor of Science in Nursing BSN-B	741	63.23%	
BSIN-D BS-PNURS	41	36.43%	
RNBSN	427	0.34%	
Bachelor of Science in Nursing Total	1172	91.92%*	
	11/2	/1./2/0	
* % of Level ** % of College *** % of University			

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Table 7A: Programs by College	Students Enrolled	Percentage	Term: Fall
Nursing and Health Sciences		i ciccinage	
Undergraduate			
BS in Health Science			
BSHS	103	100.00%	
BS in Health Science Total	103	8.08%*	
Undergraduate Total	1275	95.36%**	
Graduate			
Certificate			
CERT-PMNUR	2	100.00%	
Certificate Total	2	3.23%*	
Master of Science in Nursing			
MSN	24	40.00%	
MSNF	30	50.00%	
RNMSN	6	10.00%	
Master of Science in Nursing Total	60	96.77%*	
Graduate Total	62	4.64%**	
Nursing and Health Sciences Total	1337	24.47%***	
SInternational Bridge Program			
Undergraduate			
Undeclared	21	100.000/	
IBP Undeclared Total	<u> </u>	100.00% 100.00%*	
Undergraduate Total	31	100.00%**	
SInternational Bridge Program Total Special Status	31	0.57%***	
Undergraduate Undeclared			
UGSSS	88	100.00%	
Undeclared Total	88	100.00%*	
Undergraduate Total	88	92.63%**	
Graduate	00	92.0370	
Graduate Undeclared			
GRSSS	7	100.00%	
Graduate Undeclared Total	7	100.00%*	
Graduate Total	7	7.37%**	
Special Status Total	95	1.74%***	
Unclassified	75	1./ + / 0	
Undergraduate			
AS in Accounting			
ASACCT	1	100.00%	
AS in Accounting Total	1	0.25%*	
AS in Computer Science			
ASCS	1	100.00%	
AS in Computer Science Total	1	0.25%*	
AS in Economics			
ASECON	1	100.00%	
AS in Economics Total	1	0.25%*	
AS in Finance			
ASFIN	1	100.00%	
AS in Finance Total	1	0.25%*	
AS in Management			
ASMGMT	1	100.00%	
AS in Management Total	1	0.25%*	
Associate of Arts			
AAGENS	3	100.00%	
Associate of Arts Total	3	0.76%*	
Undeclared			
000000	386	100.00%	
* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University			

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 7A: Programs by College			Term: Fall
	Students Enrolled	Percentage	
Unclassified			
Undergraduate			
Undeclared			
Undeclared Total	386	97.97%*	
Undergraduate Total	394	100.00%**	
Unclassified Total	394	7.21%***	
University Totals			
Undergraduate Total	4381	80.18%	
Graduate Total	1083	19.82%	
University Total	5464	100%	

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

Students by Program by College

Term: MCP Term 4 and MCP Term 1

Description

This table identifies the number of students by program and level within each college. Program total percentage is in relation to the level total, the level total percentage is in relation to the college total, and the college total percentage is in relation to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

Overall, 86.6% of students enrolled in the University were in undergraduate programs and 13.4% of students were in graduate programs.

The undergraduate major/concentrations with the greatest number of students by college: Military Campus Programs

AA in General Studies (212)

The graduate programs with the greatest number of students by college: Military Campus Programs Master of Business Admin (148)

Hawaii Pacific University Table 7B: Programs by College

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review Term: MCP Term 4 and MCP Term 1
	Students Enrolled	Percentage	
Military Campus Programs		0	
Undergraduate			
AA in Justice Administration		100.000/	
AAJADM	18	100.00%	
AA in Justice Administration Total AA in Mathematics	18	0.76%*	
AAMATH	23	100.00%	
AA in Mathematics Total	23	0.98%*	
AS Data Processing Tech	2	0.9070	
ASDPT	2	100.00%	
AS Data Processing Tech Total	2	0.08%*	
AS in Accounting			
ASACCT	24	100.00%	
AS in Accounting Total	24	1.02%*	
AS in Computer Science			
ASCS	58	100.00%	
AS in Computer Science Total	58	2.46%*	
AS in Economics ASECON	6	100.00%	
AS in Economics Total	6	0.25%*	
AS in Finance	0	0.4370	
ASFIN	20	100.00%	
AS in Finance Total	20	0.85%*	
AS in Management			
ASMGMT	59	100.00%	
AS in Management Total	59	2.51%*	
AS in Marketing			
ASMKTG	7	100.00%	
AS in Marketing Total	7	0.30%*	
AS in Military Studies ASMIL	1	100.000/	
ASMIL AS in Military Studies Total	6	100.00% 0.25%*	
Assoc in Supervisory Leadershp	0	0.2570	
ASL	34	100.00%	
Assoc in Supervisory Leadershp Total	34	1.44%*	
Associate of Arts			
AAGENS	212	100.00%	
Associate of Arts Total	212	9.01%*	
Bachelor in Social Work			
BSW	14	100.00%	
Bachelor in Social Work Total	14	0.59%*	
Bachelor of Arts		4.450/	
BAINDVPT BAINDVSA	4 2	1.15% 0.58%	
BA-UND	8	2.31%	
BAASNST	2	0.58%	
BACOM	6	1.73%	
BAENG	3	0.86%	
BAENVS	5	1.44%	
BAHIST	28	8.07%	
BAHSN	1	0.29%	
BAHSS	2 29	0.58% 8.36%	
BAHRD BAHS	1	0.29%	
BAHUM	1	0.29%	
BAMMINT	2	0.58%	
BAINTLREL	18	5.19%	
BAINTLST	12	3.46%	
BAJOUR	3	0.86%	
BAJADM	123	35.45%	
BAMMVP BAMMDM	1	0.29% 0.29%	
	1	0.4970	

Programs by College	Students Enrolled	Term: MCP Term 4 and MCP Term
ry Campus Programs	Students Enrolled	Percentage
Indergraduate		
Bachelor of Arts		
BAPSCI	8	2.31%
BAPSY	81	23.34%
BASSCI	5	1.44%
BA	1	0.29%
Bachelor of Arts Total	347	14.74%*
Bachelor of Education	511	117170
BEDELEMED	4	100.00%
Bachelor of Education Total	4	0.17%*
Bachelor of Science	· · · · ·	0.1770
BS-UND	6	13.33%
BSAPRSCOM	1	2.22%
BSAPRSCRT	4	8.89%
BSBIOCHEM	6	13.33%
BSBIOLHSCI	6	13.33%
BSMATH32	8	17.78%
BSMATHAM	8 9	20.00%
BSMATHED	3	6.67%
BSMATHED BSMATHPM	2	4.44%
Bachelor of Science Total	45	1.91%*
	45	1.21/0
Bachelor of Science in Nursing BSN	17	21.79%
BS-PNURS Backelor of Science in Nursing Total	<u> </u>	78.21% 3.31%*
Bachelor of Science in Nursing Total	/8	3.31% ^{or}
BS Diplomacy/Military Studies	111	400.000/
BSDMS	114	100.00%
BS Diplomacy/Military Studies Total	114	4.84%*
BS in Biology		100.000/
BSBIOL	22	100.00%
BS in Biology Total	22	0.93%*
BS in Business Administration		
BSBA	7	0.94%
BSBAGEN	71	9.58%
BSBA-UND	30	4.05%
BSBAACCT	85	11.47%
BSBABECON	10	1.35%
BSBACIS	152	20.51%
BSBAENTR	16	2.16%
BSBAFIN	57	7.69%
BSBAHRM	73	9.85%
BSBAINTLBUS	52	7.02%
BSBAMGMT	160	21.59%
BSBAMKTG	21	2.83%
BSBAPADM	3	0.40%
BSBATIM	4	0.54%
BS in Business Administration Total	741	31.48%*
BS in Computer Science		
BSCS	136	100.00%
BS in Computer Science Total	136	5.78%*
BS in Environmental Science		
BSENSC	5	100.00%
BS in Environmental Science Total	5	0.21%*
BS in Health Science		
BSHS	11	100.00%
BS in Health Science Total	11	0.47%*
BS in Marine Biology		

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

ble 7B: Programs by College	Term: MCP Term 4 and MCP Te		
he / D: Programs by College	Students Enrolled	Percentage	MCP 1er
ary Campus Programs	Students Enfoned	Tercentage	
Undergraduate			
BS in Marine Biology			
BS in Marine Biology Total	7	0.30%*	
BS in Marine Science			
BS-PMARS	2	100.00%	
BS in Marine Science Total	2	0.08%*	
BS in Military Studies			
BSMIL	1	100.00%	
BS in Military Studies Total	1	0.04%*	
BS in Pre-Medical Studies			
BSPMED	2	100.00%	
BS in Pre-Medical Studies Total	2	0.08%*	
Undeclared			
000000	208	58.43%	
UGSSS	148	41.57%	
Undeclared Total	356	15.12%*	
Undergraduate Total	2354	86.58%**	
Graduate			
Certificate			
CERT-OCD	4	66.67%	
CERT-ISSE	1	16.67%	
CERT-IS	1	16.67%	
Certificate Total	6	1.64%*	
Graduate Undeclared			
GRSSS	3	100.00%	
Graduate Undeclared Total	3	0.82%*	
MA Diplomacy/Military Studies			
MADMS	5	100.00%	
MA Diplomacy/Military Studies Total	5	1.37%*	
MA in Communication		100.000/	
MACOM	1	100.00%	
MA in Communication Total	1	0.27%*	
MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev		100.000/	
MAGLSD	8	100.00%	
MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev Total	8	2.19%*	
MA in Global Leadership	4	400.000/	
MAGL MAir Clabel Leedership Tetal	1	100.00%	
MA in Global Leadership Total	1	0.27%*	
MA in Human Resource Mgmt	12	100.008/	
MAHRM MA in Human Resource Mgmt Total	12	<u> 100.00%</u> 3.29%*	
	12	J.2770"	
MA in Organizational Change MAOC	20	40.920/	
MAOC MAOCONLINE	20 29	40.82% 59.18%	
MAOCONLINE MA in Organizational Change Total	49	13.42%*	
MA in TESL	42	1.J.72/0	
MATESL	1	100.00%	
MATESE MA in TESL Total	1	0.27%*	
Master in Social Work	1	0.2770	
MSW	2	100.00%	
Master in Social Work Total	2	0.55%*	
Master of Arts	<u> </u>	0.0070	
MAOCCOM	1	100.00%	
Master of Arts Total	1	0.27%*	
Master of Business Admin	1	0.2170	
12MBA	5	1.87%	
	.)	1.0//0	

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Table 7B: Programs by College Students Enrolled Military Campus Programs Graduate	Term: MCP Term 4 and MCP Term 1 Percentage
Military Campus Programs	
Master of Business Admin	
MBAONLINE 34	12.73%
MBA 148	55.43%
MBGL 1	0.37%
MBHR 1	0.37%
MBOC 4	1.50%
MBIS 6	2.25%
MBAACCT 7	2.62%
MBACCOM 1	0.37%
MBAFIN 9	3.37%
MBAHRM 6	2.25%
MBAIS 8	3.00%
MBAINTB 4	1.50%
MBAMGMT 9	3.37%
MBAMKTG 11	4.12%
MBAOCD 9	3.37%
MBATIM 3	1.12%
Master of Business Admin Total 267	73.15%*
Master of Sci in Info Systems	
MSIS 5	62.50%
MSISDS 1	12.50%
MSISKM 2	25.00%
Master of Sci in Info Systems Total 8	2.19%*
MEd in Secondary Education	
MEDSE 1	100.00%
MEd in Secondary Education Total 1	0.27%*
Graduate Total 365	13.42%**
Military Campus Programs Total 2719	100.00%***
University Totals	
Undergraduate Total 2354	86.58%
Graduate Total 365	13.42%
University Total 2719	100%

Students by Program by College

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table identifies the number of students by program and level within each college. Program total percentage is in relation to the level total, the level total percentage is in relation to the college total, and the college total percentage is in relation to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

Note: Students enrolled in both Downtown/Hawaii Loa terms and MCP terms are excluded from the MCP Terms and counted as Downtown/Hawaii Loa students. Overall, 83.5% of students enrolled in the University were in undergraduate programs and 16.5% of students were in graduate programs.

The undergraduate major/concentrations with the greatest number of students by college: Business Administration BSBA - General Business (125) Humanities and Social Sciences BA in Psychology (190) Military Campus Programs AA in General Studies (212) Natural and Computational Sci. BS in Biology-Human/Health Sci (181) Nursing and Health Sciences Bachelor of Science in Nursing (743) SInternational Bridge Program International Bridge Program (31)

The graduate programs with the greatest number of students by college: Business Administration Master of Business Admin (171) Humanities and Social Sciences MA Diplomacy/Military Studies (126) Military Campus Programs Master of Business Admin (85) Natural and Computational Sci. MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev (70) Nursing and Health Sciences MS in Nursing: Family Pract. (30)

ble 7C: Programs by College	Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Te		
	Students Enrolled	Percentage	
Undergraduate			
Bachelor of Arts			
BA	1	100.00%	
Bachelor of Arts Total	1	100.00%*	
	1	100.00%**	
Undergraduate Total			
tal	1	0.01%***	
iness Administration			
Undergraduate			
Bachelor of Arts	_	2 0.000/	
BAECON	7	38.89%	
BAHRD	11	61.11%	
Bachelor of Arts Total	18	2.32%*	
BS in Business Administration			
BSBA	2	0.26%	
BSBAGEN	125	16.49%	
BSBA-UND	5	0.66%	
BSBAACCT	80	10.55%	
BSBABECON	28	3.69%	
BSBACIS	44	5.80%	
BSBAENTR	40	5.28%	
BSBAFIN	59	7.78%	
BSBAHRM	24	3.17%	
BSBAINTLBUS	112	14.78%	
BSBAMGMT	88	11.61%	
BSBAMKTG	59	7.78%	
BSBAPADM	2	0.26%	
BSBATIM	90	11.87%	
BS in Business Administration Total	758	97.68%*	
Undergraduate Total	776	64.08%**	
Graduate		0.0007-	
Certificate			
CERT-OCD	2	18.18%	
CERT-HRM	4	36.36%	
CERT-INTM	4	36.36%	
CERT-OCG	1	9.09%	
Certificate Total	11	2.53%*	
	11	2.3370	
MA in Human Resource Mgmt	10	100.000/	
MAHRM MALLU D. M. (T. (1	42 42	100.00%	
MA in Human Resource Mgmt Total	42	9.66%*	
MA in Organizational Change			
MAOC	13	76.47%	
MAOCONLINE	4	23.53%	
MA in Organizational Change Total	17	3.91%*	
Master of Arts			
MAOCCOM	1	100.00%	
Master of Arts Total	1	0.23%*	
Master of Business Admin			
12MBA	9	3.25%	
	21	7.58%	
EMBA		61.73%	
EMBA MBA	171		
MBA	171 1		
MBA MBGL		0.36%	
MBA MBGL MBHR	1 1	0.36% 0.36%	
MBA MBGL	1	0.36%	

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Table 7C: Programs by College		Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1
	Students Enrolled	Percentage
Business Administration		
Graduate		
Master of Business Admin		
MBAFIN	16	5.78%
MBAHRM	1	0.36%
MBAIS	5	1.81%
MBAINTB	6	2.17%
MBAMGMT	8	2.89%
MBAMKTG	13	4.69%
MBAOCD	3	1.08%
MBATIM	5	1.81%
Master of Business Admin Total	277	63.68%*
Master of Sci in Info Systems		
MSIS	58	66.67%
MSISDS	5	5.75%
MSISKM	7	8.05%
MSISSE	6	6.90%
MSISTS	9	10.34%
MSDM	2	2.30%
Master of Sci in Info Systems Total	87	20.00%*
Graduate Total	435	35.92%**
Business Administration Total	1211	14.97%***
Humanities and Social Sciences	1211	11.7770
Undergraduate		
Bachelor in Social Work		
BSW	88	100.00%
Bow Bachelor in Social Work Total	88	7.71%*
	00	/./1/0**
Bachelor of Arts	_	0.000/
BAINDV	7	0.80%
BAINDVSA	1	0.11%
BA-UND	7	0.80%
BAANTH	28	3.19%
BASOCB	1	0.11%
BAASNST	8	0.91%
BACOM-SPCH	1	0.11%
BACOM-VIS	4	0.46%
BACOM	85	9.68%
BAENG	52	5.92%
BAEWCLST	1	0.11%
BAHIST	42	4.78%
BAHSN	5	0.57%
BAHSS	5	0.57%
BAHUM	13	1.48%
BAMMINT	28	3.19%
BAINTLREL	63	7.18%
BAINTLST	39	4.44%
BAJOUR	46	5.24%
BAJOURBR	4	0.46%
BAJOURDS	1	0.11%
BAJOURPH	2	0.23%
BAJOURPR	1	0.11%
BAJADM	64	7.29%
BAMMMS	2	0.23%
BAMM-UND	3	0.34%
BAMMVP	11	1.25%
BAMMWD	5	0.57%
ВАММСР	15	1.71%
BAMMDM	18	2.05%
BAPSCI	43	4.90%
D/11 0(1	Ъ	Τ.2070

Table 7C: Programs by College		Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1
	Students Enrolled	Percentage
Humanities and Social Sciences		
Undergraduate		
Bachelor of Arts		
BAPSY	190	21.64%
BAPR	4	0.46%
BASSCI	28	3.19%
BASOC	22	2.51%
BATESL	22	2.51%
BATESOL	7	0.80%
Bachelor of Arts Total	878	76.95%*
Bachelor of Education	74	100.000/
BEDELEMED	71	100.00%
Bachelor of Education Total	71	6.22%*
Bachelor of Science	10	
BSAPRSCOM	12	17.14%
BSAPRSCRT	58	82.86%
Bachelor of Science Total	70	6.13%*
BS Diplomacy/Military Studies		
BSDMS	34	100.00%
BS Diplomacy/Military Studies Total	34	2.98%*
Undergraduate Total	1141	69.87%**
Graduate		
Certificate	_	
CERT-MEDCONF	2	13.33%
CERT-NSSS	5	33.33%
CERT-INTLDIS	3	20.00%
CERT-EED	2	13.33%
CERT-SE	3	20.00%
Certificate Total	15	3.05%*
MA Diplomacy/Military Studies		
MADMS	126	100.00%
MA Diplomacy/Military Studies Total	126	25.61%*
MA in CMHC		
MACMHC	15	100.00%
MA in CMHC Total	15	3.05%*
MA in Communication		
MACOM	93	100.00%
MA in Communication Total	93	18.90%*
MA in TESL		
MATESL	40	100.00%
MA in TESL Total	40	8.13%*
MA in TESOL		
MATESOL	21	100.00%
MA in TESOL Total	21	4.27%*
Master in Social Work		
MSW	90	82.57%
MSWAS	19	17.43%
Master in Social Work Total	109	22.15%*
Master of Business Admin		
MBACCOM	1	100.00%
Master of Business Admin Total	1	0.20%*
MEd in Secondary Education		
MEDEE	15	20.83%
MEDSE	57	79.17%
MEd in Secondary Education Total	72	14.63%*
Graduate Total	492	30.13%**
Humanities and Social Sciences Total	1633	20.19%***
Military Campus Programs		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term		
Students Enrolled	Percentage	
18	100.00%	
18	0.81%*	
	100.00%	
22	0.99%*	
	100.00%	
2	0.09%*	
	100.00%	
23	1.03%*	
	100.00%	
58	2.60%*	
	100.00%	
5	0.22%*	
	100.00%	
20	0.90%*	
	100.00%	
59	2.64%*	
	100.00%	
7	0.31%*	
	100.00%	
6	0.27%*	
	100.00%	
34	1.52%*	
	100.00%	
212	9.50%*	
	100.00%	
11	0.49%*	
	1.26%	
	0.31%	
	2.20%	
	0.63%	
	0.63%	
	0.94%	
	0.94%	
	8.81%	
	0.31%	
	0.31%	
	8.49%	
	0.31%	
	0.31%	
	5.66%	
	3.46%	
3	0.94%	

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

7C: Programs by College	Ctrad (TE 11 1	Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Ter
y Campus Programs	Students Enrolled	Percentage
ndergraduate		
Bachelor of Arts		
BAJADM	120	37.74%
BAMMVP	120	0.31%
BAMMDM	1	0.31%
BAPSCI	7	2.20%
BAPSY	74	23.27%
BASSCI	1	0.31%
BA	1	0.31%
BAC Bachelor of Arts Total	318	14.25%*
Bachelor of Education	510	14.2370
	2	100.000/
BEDELEMED	2	100.00%
Bachelor of Education Total	2	0.09%*
Bachelor of Science		
BS-UND	6	15.79%
BSAPRSCOM	1	2.63%
BSAPRSCRT	3	7.89%
BSBIOCHEM	4	10.53%
BSBIOLHSCI	4	10.53%
BSMATH32	8	21.05%
BSMATHAM	9	23.68%
BSMATHED	2	5.26%
BSMATHPM	1	2.63%
Bachelor of Science Total	38	1.70%*
Bachelor of Science in Nursing		
BSN	12	20.00%
BS-PNURS	48	80.00%
Bachelor of Science in Nursing Total	60	2.69%*
BS Diplomacy/Military Studies		
BSDMS	105	100.00%
BS Diplomacy/Military Studies Total	105	4.70%*
BS in Biology		
BSBIOL	22	100.00%
BS in Biology Total	22	0.99%*
BS in Business Administration		
BSBA	7	0.98%
BSBAGEN	67	9.42%
BSBA-UND	30	4.22%
BSBAACCT	82	4.2270
BSBABECON	82 10	1.35%
BSBACIS	10	20.96%
	149	20.96%
BSBAENTR BSBAEINI		
BSBAFIN	56	7.88%
BSBAHRM BSDAINITH BLIS	66	9.28%
BSBAINTLBUS	46	6.47%
BSBAMGMT	158	22.22%
BSBAMKTG	21	2.95%
BSBAPADM	3	0.42%
BSBATIM	1	0.14%
BS in Business Administration Total	711	31.85%*
BS in Computer Science	129	100.00%
BSCS BS in Computer Science Total	129	5.78%*
	129	J./O/0'
DC is Discussion of CC		
BS in Environmental Science	4	100.000/
BSENSC	4	100.00%
BSENSC BS in Environmental Science Total	4	<u>100.00%</u> 0.18%*
BSENSC		

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

ble 7C: Programs by College	,	Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term		
	Students Enrolled	Percentage		
itary Campus Programs		Ŭ.		
Undergraduate				
BS in Health Science				
BS in Health Science Total	8	0.36%*		
BS in Marine Biology	2	100.000/		
BSMBIO BS in Marine Biology Total	3	<u> </u>		
BS in Marine Science	3	0.1570*		
BS-PMARS	2	100.00%		
BS in Marine Science Total	2	0.09%*		
BS in Military Studies				
BSMIL	1	100.00%		
BS in Military Studies Total	1	0.04%*		
BS in Pre-Medical Studies				
BSPMED	2	100.00%		
BS in Pre-Medical Studies Total	2	0.09%*		
Undeclared				
000000	205	58.57%		
UGSSS	145	41.43%		
Undeclared Total	350	15.68%*		
Undergraduate Total	2232	90.73%**		
Graduate				
Certificate CERT-OCD	3	50.00%		
CERT-ISSE	2	25.00%		
CERT-IS	1	25.00%		
Certificate Total	4	1.75%*		
Graduate Undeclared	· · · ·			
GRSSS	3	100.00%		
Graduate Undeclared Total	3	1.32%*		
MA Diplomacy/Military Studies				
MADMS	4	100.00%		
MA Diplomacy/Military Studies Total	4	1.75%*		
MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev				
MAGLSD	1	100.00%		
MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev Total	1	0.44%*		
MA in Global Leadership				
MAGL	1	100.00%		
MA in Global Leadership Total	1	0.44%*		
MA in Human Resource Mgmt		100.000/		
MAHRM	3	100.00%		
MA in Human Resource Mgmt Total	3	1.32%*		
MA in Organizational Change MAOC	17	20.520/		
MAOC MAOCONLINE	26	39.53% 60.47%		
MA in Organizational Change Total	43	18.86%*		
MA in TESL	15	10.0070		
MATESL	1	100.00%		
MA in TESL Total	1	0.44%*		
Master in Social Work	_			
MSW	1	100.00%		
Master in Social Work Total	1	0.44%*		
Master of Arts				
MAOCCOM	1	100.00%		
Master of Arts Total	1	0.44%*		
Master of Business Admin				
12MBA	1	0.61%		
EMBA	1	0.61%		

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Table 7C: Programs by College	Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Te		
	Students Enrolled	Percentage	
Military Campus Programs			
Graduate			
Master of Business Admin			
MBAONLINE	34	20.61%	
MBA	85	51.52%	
MBHR	1	0.61%	
MBOC	3	1.82%	
MBIS	3	1.82%	
MBAACCT	1	0.61%	
MBAFIN	3	1.82%	
MBAHRM	5	3.03%	
MBAIS	6	3.64%	
MBAINTB	3	1.82%	
MBAMGMT	6	3.64%	
MBAMKTG	6	3.64%	
MBAOCD	7	4.24%	
Master of Business Admin Total	165	72.37%*	
Master of Sci in Info Systems			
MSIS	1	100.00%	
Master of Sci in Info Systems Total	1	0.44%*	
	-		
Graduate Total	228	9.27%/**	
filitary Campus Programs Total	2460	30.42%***	
latural and Computational Sci.			
Undergraduate			
Bachelor of Arts			
32ENGINEER	1	1.12%	
BAINDVPC	5	5.62%	
BAINDVPT		26.97%	
	24		
BAENVS	59	66.29%	
Bachelor of Arts Total	89	12.03%*	
Bachelor of Science			
BS-UND	1	0.34%	
BSBIOCHEM	36	12.08%	
BSBIOLHSCI	181	60.74%	
BSMATH32	39	13.09%	
BSMATHAM	14	4.70%	
BSMATHED	21	7.05%	
BSMATHPM D. I. J. C. C. T. J.	6	2.01%	
Bachelor of Science Total	298	40.27%*	
BS in Applied Mathematics			
BSAM	1	100.00%	
BS in Applied Mathematics Total	1	0.14%*	
BS in Biology			
BSBIOL	48	100.00%	
BS in Biology Total	48	6.49%*	
	40	0.4970	
BS in Computer Science		100.000/	
BSCS	79	100.00%	
BS in Computer Science Total	79	10.68%*	
BS in Environmental Science			
BSENSC	23	100.00%	
BS in Environmental Science Total	23	3.11%*	
	20	5.11/0	
BS in Marine Biology	1.40	100.000/	
BSMBIO	143	100.00%	
BS in Marine Biology Total	143	19.32%*	
BS in Marine Science			
BS-PMARS	42	100.00%	
BS in Marine Science Total	42	5.68%*	
	.=	•	

Table 7C: Programs by College		erm: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, I	MCP Term 1
	Students Enrolled	Percentage	
Natural and Computational Sci.			
Undergraduate RS in Occanography			
BS in Oceanography BSOCN	10	100.00%	
BS in Oceanography Total	10	1.35%*	
BS in Pre-Medical Studies	10	1.5570	
BSPMED	2	100.00%	
BS in Pre-Medical Studies Total	2	0.27%*	
Certificate		0.2770	
CERT-PMEDHS	5	100.00%	
Certificate Total	5	0.68%*	
Undergraduate Total	740	86.75%**	
Graduate	740	80.7570	
Certificate			
CERT-GLSD	2	66.67%	
CERT-GTESL	1	33.33%	
Certificate Total	3	2.65%*	
MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev		2.0376	
MA III Giobai Lead & Sust Dev MAGLSD	70	100.00%	
MA in Global Lead & Sust Dev Total	70	61.95%*	
MA in Global Leadership	10	01.9970	
MA m Giobai Leadership MAGL	1	100.00%	
MAGL MA in Global Leadership Total	1	0.88%*	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	0.0070	
Master Sci in Marine Science MSMS	20	100.000/	
MisMS Master Sci in Marine Science Total	<u> </u>	<u> 100.00%</u> 34.51%*	
Graduate Total	113	13.25%**	
Natural and Computational Sci. Total	853	10.55%***	
Nursing and Health Sciences			
Undergraduate			
Bachelor of Science in Nursing	7.12		
BSN-B	743	62.65%	
BS-PNURS BNIESN	439	37.02%	
RNBSN Rededen of Science in Neurine Total	4	<u> </u>	
Bachelor of Science in Nursing Total	1186	91.8/% ^o *	
BS in Health Science	105	100.000/	
BSHS BS in Health Science Total	105	100.00%	
	105	8.13%*	
Undergraduate Total	1291	95.42%**	
Graduate			
Certificate	3	100.000/	
CERT-PMNUR	2	100.00%	
Certificate Total	2	3.23%*	
Master of Science in Nursing	24	10.000/	
MSN	24	40.00%	
MSNF	30	50.00%	
RNMSN	6	10.00%	
Master of Science in Nursing Total	60	96.77%*	
Graduate Total	62	4.58%**	
Nursing and Health Sciences Total	1353	16.73%***	
SInternational Bridge Program			
Undergraduate			
Undeclared		100 2007	
IBP	31	100.00%	
Undeclared Total	31	100.00%*	
Undergraduate Total	31	100.00%**	
SInternational Bridge Program Total	31	0.38%***	
Special Status			
* % of Level ** % of College *** % of University			

* % of Level, ** % of College, *** % of University

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Table 7C: Programs by College		Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1
	Students Enrolled	Percentage
Special Status		
Undergraduate		
Undeclared		
UGSSS	108	100.00%
Undeclared Total	108	100.00%*
Undergraduate Total	108	93.91%**
Graduate		
Graduate Undeclared		
GRSSS	7	100.00%
Graduate Undeclared Total	7	100.00%*
Graduate Total	7	6.09%**
Special Status Total	115	1.42%***
Unclassified		
Undergraduate		
AA in Mathematics		
AAMATH	1	100.00%
AA in Mathematics Total	1	0.23%*
AS in Accounting		
ASACCT	1	100.00%
AS in Accounting Total	1	0.23%*
AS in Computer Science		
ASCS	1	100.00%
AS in Computer Science Total	1	0.23%*
AS in Economics	_	100.000/
ASECON	1	100.00%
AS in Economics Total	1	0.23%*
AS in Finance	_	100.000/
ASFIN	1	100.00%
AS in Finance Total	1	0.23%*
Associate of Arts		100.000/
AAGENS	3	100.00%
Associate of Arts Total	3	0.70%*
Undeclared	100	100.000/
	422	100.00%
Undeclared Total	422	98.14%*
Undergraduate Total	430	100.00%**
Unclassified Total	430	5.32%***
University Totals		
Undergraduate Total	6750	83.47%
Graduate Total	1337	16.53%
University Total	8087	100%
	0001	10070

Grade Distribution by Department and College

Term: Fall

Description

This table identifies the number of students by program and level within each college. Program total percentage is in relation to the level total, the level total percentage is in relation to the college total, and the college total percentage is in relation to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

> Grade distribution of courses with the standard grade mode: Undergraduate A:70.3% B:21.8% C:4.0% D:2.0% F:2.0% Graduate level:

A:100.0%

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 8A: Grade Distribution by Departme	ent and Co	ollege								Term	: Fall
			St	andard					Pass/Fail		
	А	В	С	D	F	Ι	W	Р	F	Ι	W
Business Administration											
Undergraduate											
Management and Marketing											
BUS	9	4	3	2	2	0	0				
	45.0%	20.0%	15.0%	10.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Management and Marketing Total	9	4	3	2	2	0	0				
	45.0%	20.0%	15.0%	10.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Undergraduate Total	9	4	3	2	2	0	0				
	45.0%	20.0%	15.0%	10.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Graduate											
Management and Marketing											
MKTG	21	0	0	0	0	0	0				
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Management and Marketing Total	21	0	0	0	0	0	0				
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Graduate Total	21	0	0	0	0	0	0				
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Business Administration Total	30	4	3	2	2	0	0				
	73.2%	9.8%	7.3%	4.9%	4.9%	0.0%	0.0%				
Humanities and Social Sciences											
Undergraduate											
Languages&Applied Linguistics											
BR	62	18	1	0	0	0	0				
	76.5%	22.2%	1.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Languages&Applied Linguistics To	otal 62	18	1	0	0	0	0				
	76.5%	22.2%	1.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Undergraduate Total	62	18	1	0	0	0	0				
	76.5%	22.2%	1.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Humanities and Social Sciences Total	62	18	1	0	0	0	0				
	76.5%	22.2%	1.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
University Totals											
Undergraduate Total	71	22	4	2	2	0	0				
	70.3%	21.8%	4.0%	2.0%	2.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Graduate Total	21	0	0	0	0	0	0				
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
University Total	92	22	4	2	2	0	0				
	75.4%	18.0%	3.3%	1.6%	1.6%	0.0%	0.0%				

Grade Distribution by Department and College

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table identifies the number of students by program and level within each college. Program total percentage is in relation to the level total, the level total percentage is in relation to the college total, and the college total percentage is in relation to the university total.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

> Grade distribution of courses with the standard grade mode: Undergraduate A:43.9% B:26.6% C:12.6% D:3.6% F:9.4% I:2.0% W:1.9% Graduate level: A:73.0% B:19.0% C:3.2% F:1.4% I:2.3% W:1.1%

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 8B: Grade Distribution by Departme	nt and Co	ollege			Те	erm: MC	P Term ₄	4, Summer	IV, Fall, N	мСР Те	rm 1
			St	andard					Pass/Fail		
	А	В	С	D	F	Ι	W	Р	F	Ι	W
Business Administration											
Undergraduate											
Financial Econ & Info Sys. ACCT	10	6	6	1	6	0	1				
ACCI	33.3%	20.0%	20.0%	3.3%	20.0%	0.0%	3.3%				
ECON	19	27	20	3	8	0	2				
	24.1%	34.2%	25.3%	3.8%	10.1%	0.0%	2.5%				
FIN	4	5	2	0	1	0	1				
	30.8%	38.5%	15.4%	0.0%	7.7%	0.0%	7.7%				
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Total	33	38	28	4	15	0	4				
	27.0%	31.1%	23.0%	3.3%	12.3%	0.0%	3.3%				
Management and Marketing	0					0	0				
BUS	9 45.0%	4 20.0%	3 15.0%	2 10.0%	2 10.0%	0 0.0%	0				
MCMT	45.0% 59						0.0%				
MGMT	59 80.8%	10 13.7%	2 2.7%	0 0.0%	2 2.7%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
MKTG	11	20	5	1	2.778	0.070	1				
MKIO	27.5%	50.0%	12.5%	2.5%	5.0%	0.0%	2.5%				
Management and Marketing Total	79	34	10	3	6	0	1				
	59.4%	25.6%	7.5%	2.3%	4.5%	0.0%	0.8%				
Undergraduate Total	112	72	38	7	21	0	5				
	43.9%	28.2%	14.9%	2.7%	8.2%	0.0%	2.0%				
Graduate											
Financial Econ & Info Sys.											
FIN	19	2	0	0	0	0	0				
	90.5%	9.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Total	19 90.5%	2 9.5%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0				
	90.5%	9.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Management and Marketing MGMT	20	0	0	0	0	0	0				
MGMT	20 100.0%	0 0.0%	0.0%	0 0.0%	0.0%	0 0.0%	0.0%				
MKTG	21	0	0	0	0	0	0				
MIXI O	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Management and Marketing Total	41	0	0	0	0	0	0				
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Graduate Total	60	2	0	0	0	0	0				
	96.8%	3.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Business Administration Total	172	74	38	7	21	0	5				
	54.3%	23.3%	12.0%	2.2%	6.6%	0.0%	1.6%				
Humanities and Social Sciences											
Undergraduate											
Arts and Humanities ARTS	0	7	2	1	1	1	0				
AR15	8 38.1%	7 33.3%	3 14.3%	1 4.8%	1 4.8%	1 4.8%	0 0.0%				
HUM	13	1	0	0	0	0	0.070				
110101	92.9%	7.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
MUS	25	6	4	1	4	1	0				
	61.0%	14.6%	9.8%	2.4%	9.8%	2.4%	0.0%				
PE	8	2	2	0	0	0	1				
	61.5%	15.4%	15.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	7.7%				
Arts and Humanities Total	54	16	9	2	5	2	1				
	60.7%	18.0%	10.1%	2.2%	5.6%	2.2%	1.1%				
Communication											
COM	20	22	6	5 404	3 5 40/	0	2				
	35.7%	39.3%	10.7%	5.4%	5.4%	0.0%	3.6%				
Communication Total	20 35.7%	22 39.3%	6 10.7%	3 5.4%	3 5.4%	0 0.0%	2 3.6%				
	55.770	37.370	10.770	3.470	5.470	0.070	5.070				

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

ble 8B: Grade Distribution by Dep	artment and Co	ollege			16	erm: MC	P 1erm 4	, Summer	r IV, Fall, N		erm
	٨	В	Sta C	undard D	F	Ι	W	Р	Pass/Fail F		
manities and Social Sciences	А	D	C	D	Г	1	W	Р	Г	Ι	
Undergraduate											
Education											
ED	1	0	0	0	0	0	0				
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Education Total	1	0	0	0	0	0	0				
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
English											
ENG	22	8	2	1	4	0	1				
	57.9%	21.1%	5.3%	2.6%	10.5%	0.0%	2.6%				
WRI	8	21	6	1	6	1	2				
	17.8%	46.7%	13.3%	2.2%	13.3%	2.2%	4.4%				
English Total	30	29	8	2	10	1	3				
T.T	36.1%	34.9%	9.6%	2.4%	12.0%	1.2%	3.6%				
History	27	25	10	0	0	4	2				
HIST	27 32.1%	25 29.8%	12 14.3%	8 9.5%	9 10.7%	1 1.2%	2 2.4%				
Illioto en Tio tol	27	29.878	14.370	9.570							
History Total	27 32.1%	25 29.8%	12 14.3%	о 9.5%	9 10.7%	1 1.2%	2 2.4%				
Languages&Applied Linguistic		27.070	14.570	2.370	10.770	1.270	2.470				
AL	2	0	0	0	0	0	1				
	ے 66.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%				
BR	62	18	1	0	0	0	0				
Dit	76.5%	22.2%	1.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
JPE	2	4	1	0	2	0	0				
	22.2%	44.4%	11.1%	0.0%	22.2%	0.0%	0.0%				
SPAN	11	0	0	0	0	0	0				
	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Languages&Applied Linguist	ics Total 77	22	2	0	2	0	1				
	74.0%	21.2%	1.9%	0.0%	1.9%	0.0%	1.0%				
Psychology											
PSY	9	3	5	2	3	0	2				
	37.5%	12.5%	20.8%	8.3%	12.5%	0.0%	8.3%				
Psychology Total	9	3	5	2	3	0	2				
	37.5%	12.5%	20.8%	8.3%	12.5%	0.0%	8.3%				
Social Sciences		-	-	_	_	_	-				
GEOG	8	2	6	2	5	0	0				
	34.8%	8.7%	26.1%	8.7%	21.7%	0.0%	0.0%				
INTR	4	1 20.0%	0 0.0%	0	0	0	0				
LADNA	80.0% 12			0.0%	0.0% 2	0.0%	0.0%				
JADM	12 52.2%	3 13.0%	4 17.4%	0 0.0%	2 8.7%	2 8.7%	0 0.0%				
PSCI	16	13.070	10	0.070	4	2	2				
1 501	39.0%	0 14.6%	10 24.4%	1 2.4%	4 9.8%	ے 4.9%	ے 4.9%				
SOC	14	14.070	6	0	0	0	4.570 0				
500	41.2%	41.2%	17.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Social Sciences Total	54	26	26	3	11	4	2				
	42.9%	20.6%	20.6%	2.4%	8.7%	3.2%	1.6%				
Undergraduate Total	272	143	68	20	43	8	13				
	48.0%	25.2%	12.0%	3.5%	7.6%	1.4%	2.3%				
Graduate											
Communication											
COM	20	1	0	0	0	0	0				
COM		4.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
	95.2%	4.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070	0.070				
Communication Total	95.2% 20 95.2%	4.8%	0.078	0.0%	0.070	0.070	0.070				

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 8B: Grade Distribution by Departn	nent and Co	ollege			Т	erm: MC	P Term 4	, Summer	IV, Fall, N	ІСР Те	rm 1
		-		andard		_			Pass/Fail	_	
Humanities and Social Sciences	А	В	С	D	F	Ι	W	Р	F	Ι	W
Graduate											
Education											
ED	1 100.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
Education Total	1 100.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0	0 0.0%	0				
History											
HIST	6 40.0%	6 40.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	3 20.0%	0 0.0%				
History Total	6 40.0%	6 40.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	3 20.0%	0 0.0%				
Languages&Applied Linguistics											
AL	30 78.9%	6 15.8%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	2 5.3%	0 0.0%				
Languages&Applied Linguistics	Fotal 30 78.9%	6 15.8%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	2 5.3%	0 0.0%				
Social Sciences											
GLSD	9 81.8%	2 18.2%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
INTR	1 100.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
PSCI	9 64.3%	4 28.6%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	1 7.1%	0 0.0%				
Social Sciences Total	19 73.1%	6 23.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1 3.8%	0.0%				
Social Work	/ 3.1 70	23.170	0.076	0.076	0.076	3.070	0.076				
SWRK	30	16	0	0	0	0	0				
	65.2%	34.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
Social Work Total	30 65.2%	16 34.8%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
Graduate Total	106	35	0	0	0	6	0				
	72.1%	23.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1%	0.0%				
Humanities and Social Sciences Total	378 52.9%	178 24.9%	68 9.5%	20 2.8%	43 6.0%	14 2.0%	13 1.8%				
Military Campus Programs											
Undergraduate											
Arts and Humanities ARTH	4	2	3	1	3	0	0				
	4 30.8%	ے 15.4%	3 23.1%	1 7.7%	23.1%	0.0%	0.0%				
ARTS	6 21.4%	7 25.0%	7 25.0%	0 0.0%	7 25.0%	1 3.6%	0 0.0%				
HUM	61 57.5%	18 17.0%	9 8.5%	3 2.8%	9 8.5%	2 1.9%	4 3.8%				
MUS	11	7	8	1	6	0	2				
DI III	31.4%	20.0%	22.9%	2.9%	17.1%	0.0%	5.7%				
PHIL	1 6.7%	7 46.7%	2 13.3%	2 13.3%	3 20.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
REL	7 70.0%	0 0.0%	1 10.0%	1 10.0%	0 0.0%	1 10.0%	0 0.0%				
Arts and Humanities Total	90 43.5%	41 19.8%	30 14.5%	8 3.9%	28 13.5%	4 1.9%	6 2.9%				
Communication											
СОМ	47 56.0%	24 28.6%	3 3.6%	3 3.6%	7 8.3%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
Communication Total	47 56.0%	24 28.6%	3 3.6%	3 3.6%	7 8.3%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2	011 Acad	emic Progran	n Review
MOD T	4 0	TT 7 11 1 10 10	

Table 8B: Grade Distribution by Departme	nt and Co	ollege			Т	erm: MC	P Term 4	4, Summer	IV, Fall, N	ACP Te	rm 1
				andard					Pass/Fail		
	А	В	С	D	F	Ι	W	Р	F	Ι	W
Military Campus Programs											
Undergraduate English											
ENG	8	10	5	9	3	1	0				
	22.2%	27.8%	13.9%	25.0%	8.3%	2.8%	0.0%				
WRI	101	59	42	11	41	4	8				
	38.0%	22.2%	15.8%	4.1%	15.4%	1.5%	3.0%				
English Total	109	69	47	20	44	5	8				
	36.1%	22.8%	15.6%	6.6%	14.6%	1.7%	2.6%				
Financial Econ & Info Sys.											
ACCT	63	27	16	7	10	3	1				
	49.6%	21.3%	12.6%	5.5%	7.9%	2.4%	0.8%				
ECON	79	75	27	5	9	3	0				
	39.9%	37.9%	13.6%	2.5%	4.5%	1.5%	0.0%				
FIN	29	19 30.6%	7 11.3%	3	1 1.6%	1	2				
рг	46.8%			4.8%		1.6%	3.2%				
RE	1 8.3%	5 41.7%	3 25.0%	2 16.7%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	1 8.3%				
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Total	172	126	53	10.778	20	7	4				
Financiai Econ & fino Sys. Totai	43.1%	31.6%	13.3%	4.3%	5.0%	1.8%	4 1.0%				
History	151170	5110/0	101070	11370	01070	11070	11070				
HIST	140	86	31	7	35	16	3				
11101	44.0%	27.0%	9.7%	2.2%	11.0%	5.0%	0.9%				
STSS	4	2	0	0	0	0	0				
	66.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
History Total	144	88	31	7	35	16	3				
	44.4%	27.2%	9.6%	2.2%	10.8%	4.9%	0.9%				
Languages&Applied Linguistics											
CHIN	7	0	0	0	0	1	0				
	87.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	12.5%	0.0%				
FR	1	1	0	0	0	0	0				
	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
JPE	5	5	1	0	0	0	0				
CDAN	45.5%	45.5%	9.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
SPAN	9 75.0%	2 16.7%	0 0.0%	1 8.3%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
Languages&Applied Linguistics To		8	0.0%	0.3%	0.0%	1	0.076				
Languages&Applied Linguistics 10	66.7%	0 24.2%	1 3.0%	1 3.0%	0.0%	1 3.0%	0.0%				
Management and Marketing	00.770	21.270	5.070	5.070	0.070	5.070	0.070				
MGMT	237	80	17	3	15	4	1				
	66.4%	22.4%	4.8%	0.8%	4.2%	1.1%	0.3%				
MKTG	31	11	8	2	4	1	0				
	54.4%	19.3%	14.0%	3.5%	7.0%	1.8%	0.0%				
Management and Marketing Total	268	91	25	5	19	5	1				
	64.7%	22.0%	6.0%	1.2%	4.6%	1.2%	0.2%				
Mathematics and Comp Science											
CSCI	140	57	28	8	26	5	4				
	52.2%	21.3%	10.4%	3.0%	9.7%	1.9%	1.5%				
MATH	160	142	81	19	59	23	13				
	32.2%	28.6%	16.3%	3.8%	11.9%	4.6%	2.6%				
Mathematics and Comp Science To		199	109	27	85	28	17				
	39.2%	26.0%	14.2%	3.5%	11.1%	3.7%	2.2%				
Natural Sciences	. –		. -	÷ -	<i>.</i> –						
BIOL	65	62	22	10	27	6	2 00/				
	33.2%	31.6%	11.2%	5.1%	13.8%	3.1%	2.0%				
CHEM	7 35.09/	9 45.0%	5 09/	5.0%	2	0	0				
	35.0%	45.0%	5.0%	5.0%	10.0%	0.0%	0.0%				

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 8B: Grade Distribution by Departme	nt and Co	ollege			Те	erm: MC	P Term 4	4, Summer	IV, Fall, N	АСР Те	rm 1
				andard					Pass/Fail		
	А	В	С	D	F	Ι	W	Р	F	Ι	W
Military Campus Programs											
Undergraduate Natural Sciences											
ENVS	11	3	1	0	0	0	0				
LINVS	73.3%	20.0%	6.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
GEOL	6	1	3	2	4	0	0				
0201	37.5%	6.3%	18.8%	12.5%	25.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
PHYS	51	18	2	2	5	0	3				
	63.0%	22.2%	2.5%	2.5%	6.2%	0.0%	3.7%				
Natural Sciences Total	140	93	29	15	38	6	7				
	42.7%	28.4%	8.8%	4.6%	11.6%	1.8%	2.1%				
Psychology											
PSY	60	59	18	3	25	5	2				
	34.9%	34.3%	10.5%	1.7%	14.5%	2.9%	1.2%				
Psychology Total	60	59	18	3	25	5	2				
	34.9%	34.3%	10.5%	1.7%	14.5%	2.9%	1.2%				
Social Sciences	_	10	,				0				
ANTH	7 21.9%	12 37.5%	6 18.8%	3 9.4%	3 9.4%	1 3.1%	0				
CEOC							0.0%				
GEOG	31 43.1%	16 22.2%	10 13.9%	4 5.6%	7 9.7%	0 0.0%	4 5.6%				
INTR	43.176	22.270	0	0	0	0.070	1				
INTR	66.7%	22.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	11.1%				
JADM	28	17	16	4	3	1	1				
JI LOIN	40.0%	24.3%	22.9%	5.7%	4.3%	1.4%	1.4%				
LAW	41	30	10	0	8	2	1				
	44.6%	32.6%	10.9%	0.0%	8.7%	2.2%	1.1%				
PSCI	73	47	28	8	15	4	3				
	41.0%	26.4%	15.7%	4.5%	8.4%	2.2%	1.7%				
SOC	42	35	11	1	16	5	0				
	38.2%	31.8%	10.0%	0.9%	14.5%	4.5%	0.0%				
Social Sciences Total	228	159	81	20	52	13	10				
	40.5%	28.2%	14.4%	3.6%	9.2%	2.3%	1.8%				
Undergraduate Total	1580	957	427	126	353	90	58				
	44.0%	26.6%	11.9%	3.5%	9.8%	2.5%	1.6%				
Graduate											
Financial Econ & Info Sys.	2	4	2	0	1	0	0				
ACCT	3 30.0%	4 40.0%	2 20.0%	0 0.0%	1 10.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%				
ECON	50.070	40.070	0	0.070	0	0.070	0.070				
ECON	5 55.6%	+ 44.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
FIN	21	10	0	0	0	1	1				
	63.6%	30.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.0%	3.0%				
IS	15	3	2	0	1	0	0				
	71.4%	14.3%	9.5%	0.0%	4.8%	0.0%	0.0%				
MS	1	2	1	0	0	0	2				
	16.7%	33.3%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%				
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Total	45 57.0%	23 29.1%	5 6.3%	0 0.0%	2 2.5%	1 1.3%	3 3.8%				
Management and Marketing											
BUS	25	4	3	0	0	0	0				
	78.1%	12.5%	9.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
HR	2	3	0	0	0	0	0				
	40.0%	60.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
MGMT	123	21	3	0	3	3	0				
	80.4%	13.7%	2.0%	0.0%	2.0%	2.0%	0.0%				

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 8B: Grade Distribution by Departme	ent and Co	ollege			Те	erm: MC	P Term 4	4, Summer	r IV, Fall	, MCP T	'erm 1
				andard					Pass/Fa		
	А	В	С	D	F	Ι	W	Р	F	I	1
Military Campus Programs											
Graduate Management and Marketing											
MKTG	15	5	3	0	1	0	0				
MICIO	62.5%	20.8%	12.5%	0.0%	4.2%	0.0%	0.0%				
OC	35	14	3	0	2	3	3				
00	58.3%	23.3%	5.0%	0.0%	3.3%	5.0%	5.0%				
Management and Marketing Total	200	47	12	0	6	6	3				
management and marketing rota	73.0%	17.2%	4.4%	0.0%	2.2%	2.2%	1.1%				
Graduate Total	245	70	17	0	8	7	6				
	69.4%	19.8%	4.8%	0.0%	2.3%	2.0%	1.7%				
Military Campus Programs Total	1825	1027	444	126	361	97	64				
	46.3%	26.0%	11.3%	3.2%	9.2%	2.5%	1.6%				
Natural and Computational Sci.											
Undergraduate											
Mathematics and Comp Science											
CSCI	16	5	4	2	9	0	2				
	42.1%	13.2%	10.5%	5.3%	23.7%	0.0%	5.3%				
MATH	58	37	24	5	20	1	2				
	39.5%	25.2%	16.3%	3.4%	13.6%	0.7%	1.4%				
Mathematics and Comp Science Te		42	28	7	29	1	4				
	40.0%	22.7%	15.1%	3.8%	15.7%	0.5%	2.2%				
Natural Sciences											
BIOL	35	57	37	6	12	0	3				
	23.3%	38.0%	24.7%	4.0%	8.0%	0.0%	2.0%				
CHEM	23	13	14	8	2	1	4				
	35.4%	20.0%	21.5%	12.3%	3.1%	1.5%	6.2%				
ENVS	6	5	0	0	0	0	0				
N 10 CT	54.5%	45.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		0	0	
NSCI	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1 100.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0.0
DI N/C	17	1.4	7	0	1	0	1	100.076	0.070	0.076	0.0
PHYS	17 42.5%	14 35.0%	7 17.5%	0 0.0%	1 2.5%	0 0.0%	1 2.5%				
Natural Sciences Total	81	89	58	14	15		8	1	0	0	
Natural Sciences Total	30.5%	33.5%	21.8%	5.3%	5.6%	1 0.4%	3.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
Undergraduate Total	155	131	86	21	44	2	12	1	0	0	0.0
Ondergraduate Total	34.4%	29.0%	19.1%	4.7%	9.8%	0.4%	2.7%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
Graduate											
Natural Sciences											
ENVS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0				
	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				
NSCI	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	
								100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
Natural Sciences Total	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
Graduate Total	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	
	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
Natural and Computational Sci. Total	155	131	87	21	44	2	12	2	0	0	
	34.3%	29.0%	19.2%	4.6%	9.7%	0.4%	2.7%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
Nursing and Health Sciences											
Undergraduate											
Baccalaureate Nursing Programs											
NUR	36	3	0	1	0	0	5				
	80.0%	6.7%	0.0%	2.2%	0.0%	0.0%	11.1%				
Baccalaureate Nursing Programs T		3	0	1	0	0	5				
	80.0%	6.7%	0.0%	2.2%	0.0%	0.0%	11.1%				

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 8B: Grade Distribution by Departm	ent and Co	ollege			Те	erm: MC	P Term 4	, Summer I	IV, Fall, N	ИСР Те	rm 1
			Sta	ındard]	Pass/Fail		
	А	В	С	D	F	Ι	W	Р	F	Ι	W
Nursing and Health Sciences											
Undergraduate											
Undergraduate Total	36	3	0	1	0	0	5				
	80.0%	6.7%	0.0%	2.2%	0.0%	0.0%	11.1%				
Nursing and Health Sciences Total	36	3	0	1	0	0	5				
	80.0%	6.7%	0.0%	2.2%	0.0%	0.0%	11.1%				
University Totals											
Undergraduate Total	2155	1306	619	175	461	100	93				
	43.9%	26.6%	12.6%	3.6%	9.4%	2.0%	1.9%				
Graduate Total	411	107	18	0	8	13	6				
	73.0%	19.0%	3.2%	0.0%	1.4%	1.1%	2.3%				
University Total	2566	1413	637	175	469	113	99				
	46.9%	25.8%	11.6%	3.2%	8.6%	2.1%	1.8%				

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Sections by Campus by Faculty Type

Term: Fall

Description

This table distributes sections across the different HPU campuses: Downtown, Hawaii Loa, Military Campus Programs, Online, and Other. Sections are futher broken down by adjunct faculty and full-time faculty.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

At the undergraduate level, 51.7% of all sections were taught at the downtown campus and 34.5% at the Hawaii Loa campus. And online classes contributed to 12.3% of all undergraduate sections.

Of all graduate sections, 66.4% were taught at the downtown campus and 16.2% at the Hawaii Loa campus. Finally, online classes contributed to 8.7% of all graduate sections.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 9A: Sections by Campus by Faculty	у Туро	2													T	'erm:	Fall
		Dowr				lawaii				Onlin			Othe			Total	
D · · · · · · ·	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Tt	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl
Business Administration																	
Undergraduate																	
Financial Econ & Info Sys.	-	10	1 5	020/	0	0	0	00/	0	2	2 110/	0	1	1 (0/	-	12	10
ACCT	5	10	15	83%	0	0	0	0%	0	2	2 11%	0	1	1 6%	5	13	18
ECON	1	16	17	59%	0	1	1	3%	3	7	10 34%	0	1	1 3%	4	25	29
FIN RE	3	3	6	67% 0%	0	0	0	0%	1	0	1 11%	0	2	2 22%	4	5	9
	9	0	0	67%	0	0	0	0%	1	0	1100%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	1
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Tot	9	29	38	0/%0	0	1	1	2%	5	9	14 25%	0	4	4 7%	14	43	57
Management and Marketing BUS	0	2	2	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	2	2
MGMT	7	3 20		71%	0	0	0	0%	0 5	0	0 0% 11 29%	0	0	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0 12	3 26	3 38
MKTG	7		27	88%	0	0		0%		6 2	2 13%	0	0	0 0%	12	20 9	
TIM		7		100%		0	0		0						2		16
	2	8		81%	0	0	0	0% 0%	0	0	0 0% 13 19%	0	0	0 0%		8	10
Management and Marketing To	16	38			0	0	0		5	8	13 19% 27 22%	0	0	0 0%	21	46	67
Undergraduate Total	25	67	92	74%	0	1	1	1%	10	17	2/ 22%	0	4	4 3%	35	89	124
Graduate																	
Financial Econ & Info Sys.	0	~	0	1000/	0	0	0	00/	0	0	0 00/	0	0	0 00/	0	2	~
ACCT	0	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	2	2
ECON	0	3		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	3	3
FIN	1	5		86%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	1 14%	2	5	7
IS	0	14		61%	0	0	0	0%	0	7	7 30%	0	2	2 9%	0	23	23
MS	0	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	2	2
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Tot	1	26	27	73%	0	0	0	0%	0	7	7 19%	1	2	3 8%	2	35	37
Management and Marketing																	
BUS	2	1		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	2	1	3
HR	0	4	4	67%	0	0	0	0%	0	2	2 33%	0	0	0 0%	0	6	6
MGMT	9	13		96%	0	0	0	0%	1	0	1 4%	0	0	0 0%	10	13	23
MKTG	2	4		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	2	4	6
OC	0	5	5	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	5	5
TIM	1	3	4	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	3	4
Management and Marketing To	14	30	44	94%	0	0	0	0%	1	2	3 6%	0	0	0 0%	15	32	47
Graduate Total	15	56	71	85%	0	0	- 0	0%	1	9	10 12%	1	2	3 4%	17	67	84
Business Administration Total	40	123	163	78%	0	1	1	0%	11	26	37 18%	1	6	7 3%	52	156	208
		Dowr	ntown	ı	Н	lawaii	Loa			Onlin	ne		Othe	er	,	Total	
	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Tt	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl
Humanities and Social Sciences																	
Undergraduate																	
Arts and Humanities																	
ARTH	0	2	2	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	2	2
ARTS	10	1	11	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	10	1	11
ASIA	0	1	1	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	1	1
CLST	0	2	2	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	2	2
HUM	1	6	7	78%	1	0	1	11%	0	1	1 11%	0	0	0 0%	2	7	9
LAT	0	1	1	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	1	1
MUS	13	11	24	86%	0	1	1	4%	3	0	3 11%	0	0	0 0%	16	12	28
PE	0	0	0	0%	4	1	5	71%	2	0	2 29%	0	0	0 0%	6	1	7
PHIL	1	6	7	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	6	7
REL	0	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	2	2
THEA	1	0	1	9%	4	6	10	91%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	5	6	11
Arts and Humanities Total	26	32	58	72%	9	8		21%	5	1	6 7%	0	0	0 0%	40	41	81
Communication																	
ADPR	8	2	10	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	8	2	10
COM	19	18		84%	Ő	Ő	0	0%	2	5	7 16%	Ő	Ő	0 0%	21	23	45
JOUR	7	2			0	Ő	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	Ő	1	1 10%	7	3	10
MULT	5	14		95%	0	0	0	0%	0	1	1 5%	0	0	0 0%	5	15	21
Communication Total	39	36		90%	0	0	0	0%	2	6	8 9%	0	1	1 1%	41	43	86
Education				/ 0	0	v	v	570	-	Ŭ	. ,,,	~		_ 1/0			

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 9A: Sections by Campus by Faculty	утур	e Dowr	tow		T	Iawaii	Loc			Onlir	ne la		Othe	-r		erm: Total	ral
	Adj	FT		Pct	н Adj	FT		l Pct	Adi	FT	Ttl Pct	Adi	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Т
Humanities and Social Sciences	muj	11	11	Tet	nuj	11	11	1 1 0	nuj	11	Iu Iet	nuj	11	Iu Ict	maj		-
ED	6	2	8	73%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	2	1	3 27%	8	3	11
Education Total	6	2	8	73%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	2	1	3 27%	8	3	11
English	0	4	0	/ 5 / 0	0	0	0	070	0	0	0 070	4	1	5 2770	0	5	1.
ENG	1	12	13	62%	1	0	1	5%	0	6	6 29%	0	1	1 5%	2	19	21
WRI	15	29	44	73%	8	2		17%	1	5	6 10%	0	0	0 0%	24	36	6
English Total	16	41	57	70%	9	2		14%	1	11	12 15%	0	1	1 1%	24	55	8
	10	41	57	/0/0	2	2	11	14/0	1	11	12 13/0	0	1	1 1/0	20	55	0
History	4	14	10	640/	2	0	n	70/	2	F	0 2 00/	0	0	0 00/	0	10	2
HIST	4	14	18		2	0	2	7%	3	5	8 29%	0	0	0 0%	9	19	
STSS	1	0		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	~
History Total	5	14	19	66%	2	0	2	7%	3	5	8 28%	0	0	0 0%	10	19	2
Languages&Applied Linguistics	_						_								_		
AL	0	10		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	10	1
ARB	0	3		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	3	
BR	3	9	12	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	3	9	1
CHIN	0	3	3	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	3	
FR	0	4	4	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	4	
HAWN	1	4	5	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	4	
JPE	2	9	11	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	2	9	1
KOR	2	0	2	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	2	0	
SPAN	6	5	13	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	6	5	1
Languages&Applied Linguistics	14	47	-	100%	Ő	Ő	0	0%	Ő	Ő	0 0%	Ő	Ő	0 0%	14	47	6
Psychology	11	• /	05	10070	0	0	0	070	0	0	0 070	0	0	0 070	11	• •	C
PSY	19	22	41	80%	1	0	1	2%	7	1	8 16%	0	1	1 2%	27	24	5
				80%													
Psychology Total	19	22	41	80%	1	0	1	2%	7	1	8 16%	0	1	1 2%	27	24	5
Social Sciences	_	_	_		_		_			_					_		
ANTH	0	7	7	35%	5	4		45%	2	0	2 10%	0	2	2 10%	7	13	2
GEOG	1	10	11		0	2	2	12%	4	0	4 24%	0	0	0 0%	5	12	1
INTR	1	2	3	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	2	
JADM	6	3	9	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	6	3	
LAW	3	3	6	75%	0	0	0	0%	2	0	2 25%	0	0	0 0%	5	3	
PSCI	2	12	14	78%	0	0	0	0%	2	1	3 17%	0	1	1 6%	4	14	1
SOC	3	8	11	39%	0	0	0	0%	8	9	17 61%	0	0	0 0%	11	17	2
Social Sciences Total	16	45	61	59%	5	6	11	11%	18	10	28 27%	0	3	3 3%	39	64	
Social Work					-											÷.	
SWRK	1	11	12	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	11	1
Social Work Total	1	11		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	11	1
Undergraduate Total	142			77%	26	16	42	8%	36	34	70 14%	2	7	9 2%	206	307	
Graduate	142	250	590	///0	20	10	44	070	50	54	/0 14/0	2	/	9 2/0	200	307	51
Communication		22	24	0.404	0	0	0	0.0 /	0	0	0 00/	0		4 407			
COM	4	22	26	96%	0	0	0		0	0	0 0%	0	1	1 4%	4	23	2
Communication Total	4	22	26	96%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	1	1 4%	4	23	2
Education																	
ED	3	10	13	65%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	2	5	7 35%	5	15	2
Education Total	3	10	13	65%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	2	5	7 35%	5	15	2
History																	
ARTH	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	1	0	1100%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	
HIST	0	7	7	44%	1	2	3	19%	0	1	1 6%	0	5	5 31%	1	15	1
PHIL	0	0	0	0%	1	0		00%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	
STSS	1	0	1	50%	1	0		50%	Õ	0	0 0%	Ő	Ő	0 0%	2	0	
History Total	1	7	8	40%	3	2		25%	1	1	2 10%	0	5	5 25%	5	15	2
Languages&Applied Linguistics	1	1	0	1070	5	4	5	<u>_</u> J/0	1	1	<u> </u>	0	5	5 45/0	5	15	4
AL	0	10	10	10007	0	Δ	0	007	0	0	0 007	0	0	0 00/	0	10	
	0	10		100%	0	0	0		0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	10	1
Languages&Applied Linguistics	0	10	10	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	10	1
Psychology	-	-	-		_	_	_	<u>.</u>	2	-	0	-					
PSY	0	3	3		0	0	0		0	0	0 0%	0	1	1 25%	0	4	
Psychology Total	0	3	3	75%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	1	1 25%	0	4	

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 9A: Sections by Campus by Faculty	- i ype	Dowr	ntown		F	Iawaii	Loa		Onlin	ne			Othe	er			'erm: Total	Fall
	Adj	FT		Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adi	FT	Ttl P	ct	Adi	FT		l Pct		FT	Ttl
Humanities and Social Sciences	110)		1.1	1 01	,			,				,				,		
Social Sciences																		
GLSD	1	5	6	46%	0	2	2 15%	0	5	5 38	%	0	0	0	0%	1	12	13
INTR	1	0	1	50%	1	0	1 50%		0		%	Ő	Ő	0	0%	2	0	2
PSCI	0	4		67%	0	1	1 17%		1	1 17		0	Ő	0	0%	0	6	6
Social Sciences Total	2	9	11	52%	1	3	4 19%		6	6 29		0	Ő	0	0%	3	18	21
Social Work																		
SWRK	8	17	25	81%	0	0	0 0%	1	3	4 13	%	0	2	2	6%	9	22	31
Social Work Total	8	17	25	81%	0	0	0 0%		3	4 13	%	0	2	2	6%	9	22	31
Graduate Total	18	78	96	72%	4	5	9 7%	2	10	12 9	%	2	14	16	12%	26	107	133
Humanities and Social Sciences Total	160	328	492	76%	30	21	51 8%	38	44	82 13	%	4	21	25	4%	232	414	650
		Dowr	ntown		H	Iawaii	Loa		Onlin	ne			Othe	er		,	Total	
	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl P	ct	Adj	FT	Tt	l Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl
Natural and Computational Sci.																		
Undergraduate																		
Mathematics and Comp Science																		
CSCI	20	14	34	74%	3	0	3 7%	5	4	9 20	%	0	0	0	0%	28	18	46
MATH	22	31	56	67%	5	5	11 13%	0	14	14 17	%	0	2	2	2%	27	52	83
Mathematics and Comp Scienc	42	45	90	70%	8	5	14 11%	5	18	23 18	%	0	2	2	2%	55	70	129
Natural Sciences																		
BIOL	0	4	4	8%	17	23	40 78%	1	5	6 12	%	0	1	1	2%	18	33	51
CHEM	0	1	1	3%	11	16	27 90%	0	2	2 7	%	0	0	0	0%	11	19	30
ENVS	0	0	0	0%	0	4	5 71%	2	0	2 29	%	0	0	0	0%	2	4	7
GEOL	0	0	0	0%	0	0	2100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	2
MARS	0	2	2	8%	2	18	20 80%	1	0	1 4	.%	1	1	2	8%	4	21	25
NSCI	0	0	0	0%	0	3	3100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	0	3	3
PHYS	1	2	3	30%	0	6	6 60%	1	0	1 10	%	0	0	0	0%	2	8	10
PMED	0	0	0	0%	0	1	1100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	0	1	1
Natural Sciences Total	1	9	10	8%	30	71	104 81%	5	7	12 9	%	1	2	3	2%	37	89	129
Undergraduate Total	43	54	100	39%	38	76	118 46%	10	25	35 14	.%	1	4	5	2%	92	159	258
Graduate																		
Natural Sciences																		
ENVS	0	1	1	100%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	0	1	1
MARS	0	0	0	0%	0	8	8100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	0	8	8
NSCI	0	0	0	0%	0	7	10 77%	0	0	0 0	%	2	1	3 2	23%	2	8	13
Natural Sciences Total	0	1	1	5%	0	15	18 82%	0	0	0 0	%	2	1	3	14%	2	17	22
Graduate Total	0	1	1	5%	0	15	18 82%	0	0	0 0	%	2	1	3	14%	2	17	22
Natural and Computational Sci. Total	43	55	101	36%	38	91	136 49%	10	25	35 13	%	3	5	8	3%	94	176	280
		Dowr	ntown		ŀ	Iawaii	Loa		Onlin	ne			Othe	er		,	Total	
	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl P	ct	Adj	FT	Tt	l Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl
Nursing and Health Sciences																		
Undergraduate																		
Baccalaureate Nursing Programs																		
NUR	0	1	1	0%	83	139	222 96%	0	8	8 3	%	0	0	0	0%	83	148	231
Baccalaureate Nursing Program	0	1	1	0%	83	139	222 96%	0	8	8 3	%	0	0	0	0%	83	148	231
Health Related Programs																		
HS	0	0	0	0%	3	7	10100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	3	7	10
Health Related Programs Total	0	0	0	0%	3	7	10100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	3	7	10
Undergraduate Total	0	1	1	0%	86	146	232 96%	0	8	8 3	%	0	0	0	0%	86	155	241
Graduate																		
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing Pro																		
NUR	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing Pr	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14
Graduate Total	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14100%	0	0	0 0	%	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14
NI ' 111 14 C' 'T' (1	0	1	1	0%	91	155	246 96%	0	8	8 3	%	0	0	0	0%	91	164	255
Nursing and Health Sciences Total																		
Nursing and Health Sciences Total Downtown	1	Hawai	i Loa			МС	Р		Onli	ne		(Other			То	tal	

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Hawaii Pacific Uni	versity		Fall 2011 Academic Progra	am Review
Table 9A: Sections by	Campus by Faculty Type			Term: Fall
University Summary				
Undergraduate Total	210 372 589 52% 150 239 393 34%	0 0 0 0%	56 84 140 12% 3 15 18 2% 419	710 1140
Graduate Total	33 135 168 66% 9 29 41 16%	0 0 0 0%	3 19 22 9% 5 17 22 9% 50	200 253
University Total	243 507 757 54% 159 268 434 31%	0 0 0 0%	59 103 162 12% 8 32 40 3% 469	910 1393

Sections by Campus by Faculty Type

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table distributes sections across the different HPU campuses: Downtown, Hawaii Loa, Military Campus Programs, Online, and Other. Sections are futher broken down by adjunct faculty and full-time faculty.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

> At the undergraduate level, 37.3% of all sections were taught at the downtown campus and 24.1% at the Hawaii Loa campus. 12.1% of sections resided on MCP campuses. And online classes contributed to 23.5% of all undergraduate sections.

Of all graduate sections, 52.6% were taught at the downtown campus and 11.9% at the Hawaii Loa campus. 4.3% of sections resided on MCP campuses. Finally, online classes contributed to 22.2% of all graduate sections.

Table 9B: Sections by Campus by Faculty	-турч		ntown		Н	awaii	Loa			Onlin	ICP Tern ne	<u>-</u> ,-01	Othe		- , 1 a 11		Total	
	Adj	FT		Pct	Adj	FT		Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Τt	tl Pct	Adj	FT	Т
Business Administration	,				,				,			,				·		
Undergraduate																		
Financial Econ & Info Sys.																		
ACCT	6	10	16	73%	0	0	0	0%	0	3	3 14%	0	3	3	14%	6	16	2
ECON	1	17	18	55%	0	1	1	3%	4	9	13 39%	0	1	1	3%	5	28	3
FIN	3	4	7	70%	0	0	0	0%	1	0	1 10%	0	2	2	20%	4	6	1
RE	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	1	0	1100%	0	0	0	0%	1	0	
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Tot	10	31	41	62%	0	1	1	2%	6	12	18 27%	0	6	6	9%	16	50	6
Management and Marketing																		
BUS	0	3		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0	0%	0	3	
MGMT	10	21		72%	0	0	0	0%	6	6	12 28%	0	0	0	0%	16	27	4
MKTG	9	7		89%	0	0	0	0%	0	2	2 11%	0	0	0	0%	9	9	1
TIM	2	8	10	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0	0%	2	8	1
Management and Marketing To	21	39	60	81%	0	0	0	0%	6	8	14 19%	0	0	0	0%	27	47	7
Undergraduate Total	31	70	101	72%	0	1	1	1%	12	20	32 23%	0	6	6	4%	43	97	14
Graduate																		
Financial Econ & Info Sys.																		
ACCT	0	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	2	
ECON	0	3		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	3	
FIN	1	6		88%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	1	0		13%	2	6	
IS	0	14		61%	0	0	0	0%	0	7	7 30%		2	2	9%	0	23	2
MS	0	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	2	
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Tot	1	27	28	74%	0	0	0	0%	0	7	7 18%	1	2	3	8%	2	36	3
Management and Marketing																		
BUS	2	1		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	2	1	
HR	0	4		67%	0	0	0	0%	0	2	2 33%		0	0	0%	0	6	
MGMT	9	14	23	92%	0	0	0	0%	1	0	1 4%		1	1	4%	10	15	2
MKTG	2	4	6	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	2	4	
OC	0	5	5	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	5	
TIM	1	3		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	1	3	
Management and Marketing To	14	31	45	92%	0	0	0	0%	1	2	3 6%		1	1	2%	15	34	4
Graduate Total	15	58	73	84%	0	0	0	0%	1	9	10 11%		3	4	5%	17	70	8
Business Administration Total	46			77%	0	1	1	0%	13	29	42 19%	1		10	4%	60		22
			ntown			lawaii		_		Onli			Othe				Total	
	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Tt	tl Pct	Adj	FT	,
Humanities and Social Sciences																		
Undergraduate																		
Arts and Humanities																		
ARTH	0	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	2	
ARTS	11	1		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	11	1	1
ASIA	0	1		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	1	
CLST	0	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	2	
HUM	3	6		82%	1	0	1	9%	0	1	1 9%		0	0	0%	4	7	1
LAT	0	1		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	1	
MUS	13	11		80%	0	1	1	3%	5	0	5 17%		0	0	0%	18	12	3
PE	0	0	0	0%	4	1		63%	3	0	3 38%		0	0	0%	7	1	
PHIL	1	6		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	1	6	
REL	0	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	2	
THEA	1	0		9%	4	6		91%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	5	6	1
Arts and Humanities Total	29	32	61	70%	9	8	17	20%	8	1	9 10%	0	0	0	0%	46	41	8
Communication																		
ADPR	8	2		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	8	2	1
COM	20	18		81%	0	0	0	0%	4	5	9 19%		0	0	0%	24	23	4
JOUR	7	2	9	90%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%		1		10%	7	3	1
MULT	5	14		95%	0	0	0	0%	0	1	1 5%	0	0	0	0%	5	15	2
Communication Total	40	21	70	0.007	0	0	0	007	4		10 110/	0	1	1	10/	4.4	12	

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

40 36 78 88%

0 0 0%

4

- 0

Communication Total

Education

Hawaii Pacific University

43 89

1 1 1% 44

6 10 11% 0

9B

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 9B: Sections by Campus by Faculty	у Туре				_		_		Te		ICP Term	1 4, Si					m 1
		Down				lawaii				Onlin			Oth			Total	
	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Tt	l Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Tt
Humanities and Social Sciences	_														-		
ED	7	2		75%	0	0	0		0	0	0 0%	2	1	3 25%	9	3	12
Education Total	7	2	9	75%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	2	1	3 25%	9	3	12
English																	
ENG	2	14		64%	1	0	1	4%	0	7	7 28%	0	1	1 4%	3	22	25
WRI	17	29	46	73%	8	2	10	16%	1	6	7 11%	0	0	0 0%	26	37	63
English Total	19	43	62	70%	9	2	11	13%	1	13	14 16%	0	1	1 1%	29	59	88
History																	
HIST	7	15	22	63%	2	0	2	6%	4	7	11 31%	0	0	0 0%	13	22	35
STSS	1	0	1	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	1
History Total	8	15	23	64%	2	0	2	6%	4	7	11 31%	0	0	0 0%	14	22	36
Languages&Applied Linguistics																	
AL	1	10	11	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	10	11
ARB	0	3		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	Ő	0 0%	0	3	3
BR	3	9		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	3	9	12
CHIN	0	3		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	3	12
FR	0			100%	0		0	0%	0	0		0	0	0 0%			
		4				0									0	4	4
HAWN	1	4		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	4	5
JPE	2	10		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	2	10	12
KOR	2	0		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	2	0	2
SPAN	7	5	14	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	7	5	14
Languages&Applied Linguistics	16	48	66	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	16	48	60
Psychology																	
PSY	19	24	43	80%	1	0	1	2%	7	1	8 15%	0	2	2 4%	27	27	54
Psychology Total	19	24	43	80%	1	0	1	2%	7	1	8 15%	0	2	2 4%	27	27	54
Social Sciences																	
ANTH	0	7	7	35%	5	4	9	45%	2	0	2 10%	0	2	2 10%	7	13	20
GEOG	1	10		61%	0	2		11%	5	0	5 28%	0	0	0 0%	6	12	18
INTR				100%	0		0				0 0%	0	0	0 0%			
	2	2				0			0	0					2	2	4
JADM	6	3		82%	0	0	0		2	0	2 18%	0	0	0 0%	8	3	11
LAW	3	3	6		0	0	0	0%	2	0	2 25%	0	0	0 0%	5	3	8
PSCI	2	14	16	76%	0	0	0	0%	2	2	4 19%	0	1	1 5%	4	17	21
SOC	3	9	12		0	0	0	0%	8	10	18 60%	0	0	0 0%	11	19	30
Social Sciences Total	17	48	65	58%	5	6	11	10%	21	12	33 29%	0	3	3 3%	43	69	112
Social Work																	
SWRK	1	11	12	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	11	12
Social Work Total	1	11	12	100%	0	0	- 0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	11	12
Undergraduate Total	156	259	419	75%	26	16	42	8%	45	40	85 15%	2	8	10 2%	229	323	550
Graduate																	
Communication																	
COM	6	22	28	97%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	1	1 3%	6	23	2
Communication Total	6	22		97%	0	0	0		0	0	0 0%	0	1	1 3%	6	23	29
Education	0	22	20) //0	0	0	0	070	0	0	0 070	0	1	1 570	0	25	2.
	2	10	15	(50/	0	0	0	007	0	0	0 00/	2	(0.250/	F	10	2
ED	3	12	15		0	0	0		0	0	0 0%	2	6	8 35%	5	18	23
Education Total	3	12	15	65%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	2	6	8 35%	5	18	23
History																	
ARTH	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0		1	0	1100%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	1
HIST	1	7	8	47%	1	2		18%	0	1	1 6%	0	5	5 29%	2	15	1
PHIL	0	0	0	0%	1	0	11	00%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	
STSS	1	0	1	50%	1	0	1	50%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	2	0	2
History Total	2	7	9	43%	3	2	5	24%	1	1	2 10%	0	5	5 24%	6	15	2
Languages&Applied Linguistics																	
AL	1	13	14	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	13	14
Languages&Applied Linguistics	1	13		100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	0		1	13	14
Psychology	1	15	17	.0070	0	U	0	570	0	U	5 070	0	v	5 070	1	15	1
PSY	0	2	~	75%	0	0	0	0%	0	Δ	0 0%	0	1	1 25%	0	4	
	0	3	3			0	0		0	0		0	1		0	4	4
Psychology Total	0	3	3	75%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0 0%	0	1	1 25%	0	4	4

Office of Institutional Research and Academic Support

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 9B: Sections by Campus by Facult	у Туро		ntown		μ	[awaii	Loa		Te	rm: N Onlin		1 4, Sı	umme Oth	er IV, Fal er	-	P Tei Total	:m 1
	Adj				л Adj	FT		l Pct	Adi	FT	Ttl Pct	Adi	FT	Ttl Pct			Τt
Humanities and Social Sciences	maj	11	111	100	maj		10		maj		Iu Iu	110,		Iu Iet	maj		
Social Sciences																	
GLSD	1	5	6	35%	0	2	2	12%	2	6	8 47%	0	1	1 6%	3	14	17
INTR	1	0		33%	2	0		67%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	3	0	3
PSCI	1	4	5	71%	0	1		14%	0	1	1 14%	0	0	0 0%	1	6	7
Social Sciences Total	3	9		44%	2	3		19%	2	7	9 33%	0	1	1 4%	7	20	27
Social Work	0	-		11/0	-	0	U	1970	-	,	2 0070	0	-	1 1/0	,		
SWRK	10	20	30	83%	0	0	0	0%	1	3	4 11%	0	2	2 6%	11	25	36
Social Work Total	10	20	30	83%	Ő	0	0	0%	1	3	4 11%	0	2	2 6%	11	25	36
Graduate Total	25			72%	5	5	10	6%	4	11	15 10%			18 12%			
Humanities and Social Sciences Total				75%	31	21	52		49		100 14%	4			265	441	
	-				-	MC				Onlin			Oth			Total	
					Adj	FT	Tt	l Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Τt
Military Campus Programs																	
Undergraduate																	
Arts and Humanities																	
ARTH					1	0	11	.00%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	1
ARTS					2	0	21	.00%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	2	0	2
HUM					2	2	4	36%	4	3	7 64%	0	0	0 0%	6	5	11
MUS					0	0		0%	2	0	2100%	0	0	0 0%	2	0	2
PHIL					1	0		33%	2	0	2 67%	0	0	0 0%	3	0	3
REL					0	1		.00%	0	Ő	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	1	1
THEA					0	0	0		1	0	1100%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	1
Arts and Humanities Total					6	3	9	43%	9	3	12 57%	0	0	0 0%	15	6	21
Communication					-	-				-					-		
COM					4	0	4	36%	7	0	7 64%	0	0	0 0%	11	0	11
Communication Total					4	0		36%	7	Ő	7 64%	0	Ő	0 0%	11	0	11
English										, in the second s			Ŭ			, in the second s	
ENG					0	0	0	0%	4	0	4 80%	1	0	1 20%	5	0	5
WRI					18	4		63%	12	1	13 37%	0	0	0 0%	30	5	35
English Total					18	4		55%	16	1	17 43%	1	Ő	1 3%	35	5	40
Financial Econ & Info Sys.					10			0070	10	-	11 1070	-	Ŭ	1 0/0	00	U	
ACCT					10	2	12	50%	6	3	9 38%	2	1	3 13%	18	6	24
ECON					8	3		50%	8	1	9 41%		1	2 9%	17	5	22
FIN					3	3		60%	3	1	4 40%	0	0	0 0%	6	4	10
RE					0	0	0		1	0	1100%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	1
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Tot					21	8		51%	18	5	23 40%		2	5 9%	42	15	57
History						Ŭ		01/0	10	U	1 0 1070	0	_	0 ,,,,		10	0,
HIST					10	4	14	41%	13	3	16 47%	1	3	4 12%	24	10	34
STSS					0	1		.00%	0	0	0 0%		0	0 0%	0	1	1
History Total					10	5		43%	13	3	16 46%		3	4 11%	24	11	35
Languages&Applied Linguistics												-					
CHIN					0	1	11	.00%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0 0%	0	1	1
FR					Ő	0		0%	Ő	Ő	0 0%		Ő	1100%	1	0	1
JPE					2	0		.00%	0	0	0 0%		0	0 0%	2	0	2
SPAN					2	0		.00%	0	0	0 0%		0	0 0%	2	0	2
Languages&Applied Linguistics					4	1		83%	0	0	0 0%	1	0	1 17%	5	1	6
Management and Marketing					•	1	0	0570	0	0	0 070	1	0	1 1770	0	1	Ŭ
MGMT					14	3	17	34%	27	5	32 64%	1	0	1 2%	42	8	50
MKTG					2	0		25%	5	1	6 75%		0	0 0%	7	1	8
Management and Marketing To					16	3		33%	32	6	38 66%		Ő	1 2%	49	9	
Mathematics and Comp Science					10	5	.,	2270	54	0	20 0070	1	0		17	,	50
CSCI					13	8	21	40%	20	5	25 48%	4	2	6 12%	37	15	52
MATH					31	5		63%	17	1	20 35%		1	1 2%	48	7	52
Mathematics and Comp Scienc					44	13		52%	37	6	45 41%		3	7 6%	40 85		109
Natural Sciences						15	51	J2/0	51	0	тJ т 1/0	4	5	1 070	05	22	109

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 9B: Sections by Campus by Faculty	Туре	2							Te		ICP Term	1 4, St			7, Fal	<i>.</i>		:m 1
					A 1'	MC		п.	A 1'	Onlin		A 1'	Oth		1		Fotal ET	т
Military Comment					Adj	FT	10	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	11	1 Pct	Adj	FI	Т
Military Campus Programs CHEM					r	0	21.0	00%	0	0	0 0%	0	0	0	0%	2	0	~
					2	0			0	0			0			2	0	2
ENVS					0	0			1	0	1100%		0	0	0%	1	0	1
GEOL					0	0	0	0%	2	0	2100%		0	0	0%	2	0	2
MARS					0	0	0	0%	1	0	1100%		0	0	0%	1	0	1
PHYS					1	2		33%	6	0	6 67%		0	0	0%	7	2	9
Natural Sciences Total					8	2	10 3	37%	17	0	17 63%	0	0	0	0%	25	2	27
Psychology																		
PSY					6	0	62	24%	11	4	15 60%		1	4	16%	20	5	25
Psychology Total					6	0	62	24%	11	4	15 60%	3	1	4	16%	20	5	25
Social Sciences																		
ANTH					1	0	1 2	25%	2	0	2 50%	1	0	1	25%	4	0	2
GEOG					3	0	3 4	43%	4	0	4 57%	0	0	0	0%	7	0	-
INTR					2	0		67%	1	0	1 33%		0	0	0%	3	0	
JADM					4	0		44%	5	0	5 56%		Ő	0	0%	9	Ő	Ģ
LAW					2	0		18%	9	0	9 82%		0	0	0%	11	0	
					7			48%						0				
PSCI						3			9	2	11 52%		0		0%	16	5	2
SOC					5	1		35%	7	0	7 41%		1		24%	15	2	1
Social Sciences Total					24	4		39%	37	2	39 54%		1	5	7%	65	7	72
Undergraduate Total					161	43	204 4	44%	197	30	229 50%	18	10	28	6%	376	83	461
Graduate																		
Financial Econ & Info Sys.																		
ACCT					0	1	1 .	33%	0	2	2 67%	0	0	- 0	0%	0	3	
ECON					0	1	1 3	33%	1	1	2 67%	0	0	0	0%	1	2	2
FIN					0	1		50%	0	1	1 50%		0	0	0%	0	2	2
IS					0	0		0%	0	3	3 75%		1		25%	0	4	4
MS					0	1		25%	1	2	3 75%		0	0	0%	1	3	2
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Tot					0			25%		9	11 69%		1	1	6%	2	14	
					0	4	4.	2370	2	9	11 0970	0	1	1	070	2	14	10
Management and Marketing									•			0	0	0	0.0 (_		_
BUS					2	1		43%	3	1	4 57%		0	0	0%	5	2	7
HR					0	0			0	1	1100%		0	0	0%	0	1	1
MGMT					2	5	72	27%	6	10	16 62%	2	1	3	12%	10	16	20
MKTG					0	1	1 :	50%	0	1	1 50%	0	0	0	0%	0	2	2
OC					0	0	0	0%	2	18	20 95%	0	1	1	5%	2	19	21
Management and Marketing To					4	7	11	19%	11	31	42 74%	2	2	4	7%	17	40	57
Graduate Total					4	11			13	40	53 73%	2	3	5	7%	19	54	73
Military Campus Programs Total					165	54	219		210	70	282 53%	20	13	33		395		534
		Dowr	ntown			[awaii	Loa			Onlin			Oth				Fotal	
	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Τt	l Pct	Adj	FT	Т
Natural and Computational Sci.																		
Undergraduate																		
Mathematics and Comp Science																		
CSCI	20	14	34	71%	3	0	3	6%	7	4	11 23%	0	0	0	0%	30	18	48
MATH	27	33	63	66%	5	5	11	12%	0	19	19 20%	0	2	2	2%	32	59	95
Mathematics and Comp Scienc	47	47		68%	8	5		10%	7	23	30 21%		2	2	1%	62		143
Natural Sciences	• •	• ·		007-				/ -				Ň	_	_	- / -			
BIOL	3	4	7	12%	20	25	45 7	75%	2	5	7 12%	0	1	1	2%	25	35	60
CHEM	0	1	1	3%	15	16		89%	1	2	3 9%		0	0	0%	16	19	35
ENVS	0	0	0	0%	0	4		63%	2	0	2 25%		1		13%	2	5	8
GEOL	0	0	0	0%	0	0		00%	0	0	0 0%		0	0	0%	0	0	2
MARS	0	2	2	8%	2	18		80%	1	0	1 4%		1	2	8%	4	21	2
NSCI	0	0	0	0%	0	3		75%	0	0	0 0%		1	1	25%	0	4	4
	1	2	3	25%	0	8	8 (67%	1	0	1 8%	0	0	0	0%	2	10	12
PHYS																	1	1
PHYS PMED	0	0	0	0%	0	1	110	00%	0	0	0 0%	0	- 0	0	0%	0	1	1
	0 4	0 9	0 13	0% 9%	0 37		110 115 ⁻		0 7	0 7	0 0% 14 10%		04	0 5	0% 3%	0 49		147

Hawaii Pacific Uni	versity											Fal	1 201	1 A	cade	emic	: Pro	gram	ı Re	view
Table 9B: Sections by	Campus by Faculty	Type	:							Те	erm: l	MCP	Tern	n 4, S	Summ	ler I	V, Fal	I, MC	Р Те	rm 1
		71	Down	ntown	l	H	Iawai	i Loa			Onl				Oth		,	<i>.</i>	Total	
		Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Tt	l Pct	Adj	FT	Tt	l Pct	Adj	FT	Т	tl Pct	Adj	FT	Tt
Natural and Computa	itional Sci.																			
Graduate																				
Natural Scier	nces																			
ENVS		0	1	1	50%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	1	1	50%	0	2	2
MARS		0	0	0	0%	0	8	81	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	8	8
NSCI		0	0	0	0%	0	7	10	71%	0	0	0	0%	2	2	4	29%	2	9	14
Natural Scier	nces Total	0	1	1	4%	0	15	18	75%	0	0	0	0%	2	3	5	21%	2	19	24
Graduate Total		0	1	1	4%	0	15	18	75%	0	0	0	0%	2	3	5	21%	2	19	24
Natural and Computa	itional Sci. Total	51	57	111	35%	45	95	147	47%	14	30	44	14%	3	9	12	4%	113	191	314
			Down	ntown	l	H	Iawai	i Loa			Onl	ine			Oth	ner			Total	
		Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Tt	1 Pct	Adj	FT	Tt	1 Pct	Adj	FT	Т	tl Pct	Adj	FT	Τt
Nursing and Health S	ciences																			
Undergraduate																				
Baccalaureate	e Nursing Programs																			
NUR		0	1	1	0%	83	142	225	96%	0	8	8	3%	0	0	0	0%	83	151	234
Baccalaureate	e Nursing Program	0	1	1	0%	83	142	225	96%	0	8	8	3%	0	0	0	0%	83	151	234
Health Relate	ed Programs																			
HS		0	0	0	0%	3	7	101	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	3	7	10
Health Relate	ed Programs Total	0	0	0	0%	3	7	101	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	3	7	10
Undergraduate T	otal	0	1	1	0%	86	149	235	96%	0	8	8	3%	0	0	0	0%	86	158	244
Graduate																				
Graduate/Po	ost-BA Nursing Pro																			
NUR		0	0	0	0%	5	9	141	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14
Graduate/Po	ost-BA Nursing Pr	0	0	0	0%	5	9	141	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14
Graduate Total		0	0	0	0%	5	9	141	100%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	5	9	14
Nursing and Health S	ciences Total	0	1	1	0%	91	158	249	97%	0	8	8	3%	0	0	0	0%	91	167	258
	Downtown]	Hawa	ii Loa	L		МС	Р			On	line			Other	•		То	tal	
	Adj FT Ttl Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT	Ttl	Pct	Adj	FT T	tl Pc	t A	dj	FT	Tt
University Summary		,				,				,				,				,		
Undergraduate Total	238 386 631 37%	157	246	407	24%	161	43	204	12%	268	128	398	24%	21	30	51 3	3% 84	15 8	833	169
Graduate Total	40 145 185 53%	10			12%	4	11	15	4%	18	60		22%	7					270	352
University Total	278 531 816 40%					165		-	11%	-		476	/ -	28			1% 92			2043
Chiverony rotal	2 /0 3 /1 010 1 0/0	107	2,5	112		105	51	-1/	11/0	200	100	110.	/0	20	55		1/0 /2	. 1	.05	<u>_</u> 0 r.

Unique Student Enrollment by Course Range

Term: Fall

Description

This table presents the number of unique students within each course level, department, and college. At each level the total represents unique students at that particlar level.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

Overall, there were 5,708 unique students with 4,707 unique students enrolled in undergraduate sections and 1,158 unique students enrolled in graduate sections.

For undergraduate colleges, Humanities and Social Sciences had the largest number of unique students with 3,619 students. For graduate schools, Humanities and Social Sciences had the largest number of unique students with 637 students.

MATH of Natural and Computational Sci. had the largest number of unique students with 1,511 students for undergraduate subjects while MGMT of Business Administration had the largest number of unique students for graduate subjects with 235 students.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 10A: Unique Student Enrollment l	by Course Rail	5								Term Total	• - all
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	5000	6000	7000	UG	GR	Ttl
Business Administration											
Financial Econ & Info Sys.											
ACCT			182	75	9		33		260	33	29
ECON		148	328	190	4		51		650	51	70
FIN				148			81		148	81	22
IS						23	134	29		151	15
MS							44			44	4
RE				21					21		2
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Total		148	425	335	13	23	266	29	865	283	114
Management and Marketing											
BUS		22				33			22	33	5.
HR							59	8		64	6
MGMT		167	92	378	54		207	56	612	235	844
MKTG				256	42		93		272	93	36-
OC							68	3		70	70
TIM		26	20	44	28		5		97	5	10
Management and Marketing Total		207	111	509	114	33	308	66	756	349	109
Business Administration Total		350	488	662	123	55	432	95	1201		165
Humanities and Social Sciences											
Arts and Humanities											
ARTH			29	14					43		4
ARTS		194	42	25					251		25
ASIA				1					1		
CLST		62							62		6
HUM		76		51	30				151		15
LAT		20							20		2
MUS		203	30	116					321		32
PE		31	79						108		10
PHIL		74	51	21	2				146		14
REL		44		4					48		4
THEA		59	38	21	13				108		10
Arts and Humanities Total		670	258	233	45				1047		104
Communication		010	200	200	10				1011		101
ADPR			73	52	7				117		11
COM		283	206	380	2		114	26	744	121	
JOUR		32	200	72	4		111	20	103	121	10
MULT		61	125	73	10				205		20.
Communication Total		361	349	464	10		114	26	919	121	103
Education		501	542	707	17		117	20	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	121	105
ED			30	29	1		60	16	50	74	124
Education Total			30	29	1		60	16	50	74	
English			50	2)	1		00	10	50	77	12
ENG			308	41	12				345		34
WRI		1004	308	49	12				1051		105
English Total		1004	308	49 78	12				1346		134
History		1004	300	10	12				1040		1.54
AMST		2							2		
ARTH		2					17		2	17	1
HIST		2	403	196	20		73	58	528	115	
		Z	403	126	∠0			38	528		
PHIL			4 7				18		17	18	
STSS			17	101	00		24	50	17	24	
History Total		4	417	126	20		99	58	536	133	66

Table 10A: Unique Student Enrollment by Course Range

		Fall 20)11 Aca	demic I	Progra	m Re	eview
						Term	: Fall
						Total	
 2000	4000	=000	(000	=000	ПO	CD	77.1

										Total	
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	5000	6000	7000	UG	GR	Ttl
Humanities and Social Sciences											
Languages&Applied Linguistics											
AL		17	60	21	9		65	6	95	67	130
ARB		23	6						29		29
BR		30							30		30
CHIN		28	9						37		37
FR		54	8						61		6
HAWN		89	4						93		93
JPE		97	21	8	2				127		12
KOR		21	12						32		32
SPAN		191	22	19					225		22
Languages&Applied Linguistics Total		531	134	47	11		65	6	684	67	723
Psychology											
PSY		248	64	529	26		18		794	18	811
Psychology Total		248	64	529	26		18		794	18	811
Social Sciences											
ANTH			324	146					466		460
GEOG		204	168	31	17				400		40
GLSD							101	18		106	10
INTR				65			8		65	8	7
JADM		34	27	39	7				87		8
LAW				160					160		160
PSCI		69	179	89	34		69		339	69	400
SOC		233	151	217	28				562		562
Social Sciences Total		497	780	626	84		172	18	1647	176	1805
Social Work											
SWRK			24	48	19		89	63	87	114	201
Social Work Total			24	48	19		89	63	87	114	201
Humanities & Social Sci. Total		2070	1796	1695	228		553	187	3619		4168
Natural and Computational Sci.											
Mathematics and Comp Science											
CSCI		595	97	134	11				786		780
MATH	270	993	237	66	12				1511		151
Mathematics and Comp Science Total	270	1316	317	194	23				1838		1838
Natural Sciences	210	1510	511	171	25				1050		1050
BIOL		199	410	228	64				788		788
CHEM		177	286	105	31				579		579
ENVS		7	200	80	22		12		94	12	100
GEOL		25	7	00	22		12		32	12	32
MARS		182	38	35	27		26		257	26	283
NSCI		102	16	16	21		20 25	14	32	38	20.
PHYS		74	87	10			25	14	161	50	163
PMED		/4	0/	15					15		10
Natural Sciences Total		612	702	359	115		11	14	1413	54	1457
	270				115 138		41 41	14	2507		
Natural & Comp Sciences Total	270	1611	915	543	138		41	14	2507	54	2551
Nursing and Health Sciences									-		
Baccalaureate Nursing Programs			450	44 5	0.40				0.40		0.40
NUR			453	415	248				848		848
Baccalaureate Nursing Programs Total			453	415	248				848		84
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing Prog.							<i>(</i>)	_			
NUR							62	5		65	6.
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing Prog. Total							62	5		65	6
Health Related Programs											
HS				49	46				88		88
Health Related Programs Total				49	46				88		88
Nursing & Health Sci. Total			453	455	294		62	5	917	65	979

Hawaii Pacific University						Fall 20	011 Aca	demic I	Progra	m Re	view
Table 10A: Unique Student Enrollmen	t by Course Rar	nge								Term	: Fall
										Total	
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	5000	6000	7000	UG	GR	Ttl
University Total	270	2685	2882	2720	775	55	1015	301	4707	1158	5708

Unique Student Enrollment by Course Range

Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1

Description

This table presents the number of unique students within each course level, department, and college. At each level the total represents unique students at that particlar level.

Population

Data includes all active sections with an enrollment of at least one student. Career Services Center and Non-HPU Campus sections are not included in the population. Data are arranged by college, level, and course alpha.

Overall, there were 8,491 unique students with 7,285 unique students enrolled in undergraduate sections and 1,418 unique students enrolled in graduate sections.

For undergraduate colleges, Humanities and Social Sciences had the largest number of unique students with 3,759 students. For graduate schools, Humanities and Social Sciences had the largest number of unique students with 660 students.

MATH of Natural and Computational Sci. had the largest number of unique students with 1,617 students for undergraduate subjects while MGMT of Business Administration had the largest number of unique students for graduate subjects with 236 students.

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 10B: Unique Student Enrollment b	oy Course Ran	lge			Term:	MCP Ter	rm 4, Surr	nmer IV,		CP Te Total	rm 1
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	5000	6000	7000	UG	GR	Ttl
Business Administration											
Financial Econ & Info Sys.											
ACCT			206	76	9		33		284	33	317
ECON		148	378	210	4		51		710	51	760
FIN				160			102		160	102	260
IS						23	134	29		151	151
MS							44			44	44
RE				21					21		21
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Total		148	484	358	13	23	287	29	925	304	1221
Management and Marketing											
BUS		22				33			22	33	55
HR							59	8		64	64
MGMT		181	109	416	64		207	57	675	236	907
MKTG				295	42		93		309	93	401
OC							68	3		70	70
TIM		26	20	44	28		5		97	5	102
Management and Marketing Total		221	128	548	124	33	308	67	816	350	1156
Business Administration Total		364	557	706	133	55	432	96	1295		1752
Humanities and Social Sciences											
Arts and Humanities											
ARTH			29	14					43		43
ARTS		221	42	25					277		277
ASIA				1					1		1
CLST		62		-					62		62
HUM		89		51	38				170		170
LAT		20		01	00				20		20
MUS		258	30	116					375		375
PE		31	90 97	110					125		125
PHIL		74	51	21	2				146		146
REL		44	51	4	4				48		48
THEA		59	38	21	13				108		108
Arts and Humanities Total		756	274	233	53				1141		1141
Communication		750	2/7	255	55				1141		1171
ADPR			73	52	7				117		117
COM		304					115	26		122	
JOUR		304 32	209	422 72	2		115	26	804 103	122	923 103
MULT		52 61	125	72	10				205		205
Communication Total		382	352	505	10		115	26	203 978	122	1096
Education		362	552	505	19		115	20	970	122	1090
Education			20	20	1		(0	24	FO	OF	125
			30	29	1		60	34	50 50	85	135
Education Total			30	29	1		60	34	50	85	135
English		2	240	16	10				202		200
ENG		3	340	46	12				382		382
WRI		1048	240	49	10				1095		1095
English Total		1051	340	82	12				1421		1421
History		-									
AMST		2							2		2
ARTH		-					17			17	17
HIST		2	461	144	29		78	58	607	120	720
PHIL							18			18	18
STSS			17				24		17	24	41
History Total		4	475	144	29		101	58	615	135	739

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

ble 10B: Unique Student Enrollment by Course Range					Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1 Total						
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	5000	6000	7000	UG	GR	Ttl
Humanities and Social Sciences											
Languages&Applied Linguistics											
AL		17	60	21	9		71	6	95	71	14(
ARB		23	6						29		29
BR		30							30		30
CHIN		28	9						37		3
FR		54	8						61		63
HAWN		89	4						93		93
JPE		104	21	8	2				134		134
KOR		21	12						32		32
SPAN		208	22	19					241		24
Languages&Applied Linguistics Total		554	134	47	11		71	6	704	71	747
Psychology											
PSY		271	71	535	27		18		826	18	843
Psychology Total		271	71	535	27		18		826	18	843
Social Sciences											
ANTH			324	146					466		460
GEOG		231	168	31	17				424		424
GLSD							105	21		110	110
INTR				69			8		69	8	7
JADM		34	36	48	7				99		99
LAW				160					160		160
PSCI		75	208	89	43		79		375	79	44
SOC		257	151	232	28				595		593
Social Sciences Total		550	816	643	93		186	21	1722	190	1890
Social Work		550	010	015	20		100	21	1,22	170	1070
SWRK			24	48	19		107	64	87	116	203
Social Work Total			24	48	19		107	64	87	116	203
Humanities & Social Sci. Total		2233	1886	1746	253		583	209	3759		4314
Military Campus Programs		2233	1000	1740	233		505	207	5757	000	-151-
Arts and Humanities											
ARTH			16						16		10
ARTS		63	10						63		63
HUM		128		2	72				200		200
MUS				3	12						200
		85	20						85 39		
PHIL		11	28								39
REL		14							14		14
THEA		14		2	70				14		14
Arts and Humanities Total		296	44	3	72				394		394
Communication		•		0.1							
COM		29	21	91					141		141
Communication Total		29	21	91					141		141
English											
ENG			74						74		74
WRI		603							603		603
English Total		603	74						665		665
Financial Econ & Info Sys.											
ACCT			162	58	14		57		221	57	278
ECON			251	114			42		360	42	40
FIN				105			34		105	34	13
IS							32	1		33	3
MS							52			52	52
RE				14					14		14
Financial Econ & Info Sys. Total			347	219	14		165	1	544	166	70
			0.1						~		

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 10B: Unique Student Enrollment by 0	e Student Enrollment by Course Range					MCP Term	n 4, Summer IV,		Fall, MCP Term Total		
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	5000	6000	7000	UG	GR	Ttl
Military Campus Programs											
History											
HIST			373	92	44				456		456
STSS			8	/=					8		8
History Total			377	92	44				457		457
Languages&Applied Linguistics			0.11	-							
ARB		2							2		2
CHIN		13							13		13
FR		4							4		4
JPE		12							12		12
SPAN		19							19		19
Languages&Applied Linguistics Total		49							49		49
Management and Marketing											
BUS						46				46	46
HR							6			6	6
MGMT		145	75	304	80		195	53	506	221	721
MKTG				101	9		25		108	25	133
OC					-		94	15		101	101
Management and Marketing Total		145	75	345	87	46	280	68	541	332	
Mathematics and Comp Science				0.0	0,					00-	
CSCI		293	101	164	18				506		506
MATH		880	134	1	10				992		992
Mathematics and Comp Science Total		1034	217	165	18				1282		1282
Natural Sciences					-						
BIOL		336	19						354		354
CHEM		53							53		53
ENVS				16					16		16
GEOL		40							40		40
MARS		18							18		18
PHYS		132	48						179		179
Natural Sciences Total		546	67	16					621		621
Psychology											
PSY		172	29	122	15				302		302
Psychology Total		172	29	122	15				302		302
Social Sciences									0.0-		0.0-
ANTH			77	1					78		78
GEOG		17	131						147		147
INTR		11		13					24		24
JADM		21	8	79					92		92
LAW				140					140		140
PSCI		108	285	70	10				443		443
SOC		236		65	1				299		299
Social Sciences Total		374	465	307	11				972		972
Military Campus Prog. Total		1824	1280	861	227	46	327	69	2559	377	2914
Natural and Computational Sci.										7	
Mathematics and Comp Science											
CSCI		616	97	157	11				827		827
MATH	272	1082	266	76	12				1617		1617
Mathematics and Comp Science Total	272	1414	342	227	23				1956		1956

Fall 2011 Academic Program Review

Table 10B: Unique Student Enrollment by Course Range						Term: MCP Term 4, Summer IV, Fall, MCP Term 1							
		0			Total								
	< 1000	1000	2000	3000	4000	5000	6000	7000	UG	GR	Ttl		
Natural and Computational Sci.													
Natural Sciences													
BIOL		222	485	228	64				868		868		
CHEM		186	344	105	31				627		627		
ENVS		26		80	22		16		110	16	126		
GEOL		25	7						32		32		
MARS		182	38	35	27		26		257	26	281		
NSCI			16	17			25	14	33	38	71		
PHYS		74	110						184		184		
PMED				15					15		15		
Natural Sciences Total		659	804	359	115		45	14	1511	58	1559		
Natural & Comp Sciences Total	272	1731	1025	576	138		45	14	2663	58	2709		
Nursing and Health Sciences													
Baccalaureate Nursing Programs													
NUR			457	415	248				850		850		
Baccalaureate Nursing Programs Total			457	415	248				850		850		
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing Prog.													
NUR							62	5		65	65		
Graduate/Post-BA Nursing Prog. Total							62	5		65	65		
Health Related Programs													
HS				49	46				88		88		
Health Related Programs Total				49	46				88		88		
Nursing & Health Sci. Total			457	455	294		62	5	919	65	981		
University Total	272	4645	4271	3614	1027	94	1254	390	7285	1418	8491		